
L I C E N S I N G  S U B  
C O M M I T T E E  A
Thursday, 23rd August, 2018

at 7.00 pm

Council Chamber, Hackney Town Hall, Mare 
Street, London E8 1EA

Councillors sitting: Cllr Sophie Conway, Cllr Caroline Woodley and 
Cllr Sharon Patrick

Tim Shields
Chief Executive

Contact:
Gareth Sykes, Governance Services Officer
0208 356 1567
gareth.sykes@hackney.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



AGENDA
Thursday, 23rd August, 2018

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Title Ward Page No
1 Election of Chair 

2 Apologies for Absence 

3 Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure (Pages 1 - 2)

4 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as 
appropriate 

5 Minutes of Previous Meetings (Pages 3 - 12)

6 Premises License: D Cut - 156 Mare Street, E8 
3RD 

Victoria (Pages 13 - 
38)

7 Premises License:  Famous/ Drury, 158 Stoke 
Newington Road, N16 7UY 

Stoke Newington (Pages 39 - 
114)

8 Premises License: Geoffrey Museum, Kingland 
Road, E2 8EA 

Haggerston (Pages 115 - 
194)

9 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item 



Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings

This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the Licensing Act 
2003.  Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be altered in exceptional 
circumstances and when for example Personal Licences, Temporary Event Notices and 
Reviews are considered.

A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if:

 The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement, Club 
Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing licence/certificate 
and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed a distinctive blue notice at 
the premises, following which representations have been made by a Responsible 
Authority or Other Person/s.

 A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s and the 
Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at the premises and 
also at the Council’s office and website.

 An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority and the 
Police have issued an objection

 The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have objected to 
the Licence being granted.

 A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the Council 
that exercise environmental health functions have issued an objection.

Prior to your item being heard:

 The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to whether the 
representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review applications; repetitious. 

 The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in advance of the 
hearing and would have responded to any request relating to personal details being 
removed from the agenda.

If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 
4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For further information on the 
application process, please see the guidance notes at www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing. 

Making decisions on the items being heard:

Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to be in the 
public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings as informal as 
possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of natural justice shall 
apply.

Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant 
representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a subsequent 
hearing.  Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will all be given a fair 

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing


opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these representations into 
account when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may still make a decision on any 
matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing. However, in these circumstances, it will only 
be that party’s written representation that may be taken into account.

For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates, Members 
can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any licensable activities, 
refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate or reject the application.

Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises Licence or 
Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions on the licence or reject 
the application in whole or part.  Members will be considering the request for a variation and the 
impact that this may have. Therefore, representations should be focused on the impact of the 
variation, although concerns relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in 
considering the track record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues 
which relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and 
proportionate to do so.

For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary having regard 
to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives are not undermined.

Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add, delete or amend) the conditions 
of the licence, exclude any licensable activities, remove a DPS if appropriate, suspend the 
licence/certificate for up to 3 months or revoke the licence/certificate completely.

For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence applications 
Members can only refuse or grant the application.

Members when deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) will 
determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will prevent the proposed 
event from proceeding.  If a TEN has been given for a premises that already has a 
licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those conditions from the existing 
licence/certificate to the TEN. 

Before the meeting starts:

The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half an hour 
before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues. This will allow 
Members to consider;

 the appointment for any substitutes if required
 the appointment of the chair
 any procedural issues
 obtain the list of attendees
 late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork is in order

The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the Report 
itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when the Sub-
Committee deal with the above issues.

Attending the hearing that concerns you:

All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed in writing of 
the date and time that their application will be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk to 

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


confirm whether you wish to attend and/or register to speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if 
you wish for someone else to speak on your behalf.  If you are unable to attend, the application 
may be heard in your absence.

All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless of when the 
item is listed to be heard on the agenda.

Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date on the 
notice letter if any of the following apply;

 you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of a disability 
or you need a translator for example 

 you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs and 
videos/DVDs

Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be given at 
least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information provided once the hearing 
has started will only be accepted if all parties agree. Please note that the use of videos/DVDs is 
at the Sub-Committee’s discretion – requests to show these should be made in advance to the 
Committee Officer. 

Timings

In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be allocated to 
each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think that your evidence is 
likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing Service know within 4 working days 
of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-Committee will be advised. If your request is 
agreed, all parties will also be granted the same extension of time.

Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press and public 
are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees, through any audio, visual 
or written methods and may use digital and social media providing they do not disturb the 
conduct of the meeting and providing that the person reporting or providing the commentary is 
present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the Council’s 
Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any time prior to the start of 
the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from which all 
recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear and record 
the meeting.  If those intending to record a meeting require any other reasonable facilities, 
notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting and will only be 
provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present recording a 
meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting.   Anyone acting in a disruptive 
manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or may be excluded from the meeting. 
Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area; causing 
excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming members of the public 
who have asked not to be filmed.



All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording councillors, 
officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the meeting.  The Chair of the 
meeting will ask any members of the public present if they have objections to being visually 
recorded.  Those visually recording a meeting are asked to respect the wishes of those who do 
not wish to be filmed or photographed.   Failure by someone recording a meeting to respect the 
wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed and photographed may result in the Chair 
instructing them to cease recording or in their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to consider 
confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all recording equipment must 
be removed from the meeting room. The press and public are not permitted to use any means 
which might enable them to see or hear the proceedings whilst they are excluded from a 
meeting and confidential or exempt information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.

Lobbying of Councillors

If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-Committee, 
they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing Sub-Committee Members 
have to retain an open mind on any application and determine it on its merits. Members can not 
be in anyway biased towards a party.  Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had 
any prior involvement they must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind.

Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do so, 
provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest they leave the meeting room when 
the application is being considered unless they have been granted dispensation.

Reports 

Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s website 
(www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place. Copies are also 
available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or email 
governance@hackney.gov.uk. Copies of applications together with the detail of any objections 
will be included in the report.

Appeals

Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the Sub-
Committee.  The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within 21 days of the 
decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the added restriction that no 
appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the event is scheduled to take place. 

Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing 

An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting at short 
notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or objections to an application 
or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee may therefore be cancelled at short notice 
if there are no substantive items remaining on the agenda.
 
As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda or 
cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the Council’s 
website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before the hearing if the 

http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk


applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any representation or objection 
giving rise to the need for a hearing.

Facilities

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the Town Hall.  
Induction loop facilities are available in the Assembly Halls, rooms 101, 102 & 103 and the 
Council Chamber. Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp 
on the side to the main Town Hall entrance.

Contacts

If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then please 
contact Governance Services –

Governance Services
2nd Floor Room 118
Hackney Town Hall
Mare Street
E8 1EA

Telephone: 020 8356 1266
E-mail: governance@hackney.gov.uk 

.If your query relates general licensing matters or to specific applications then you are advised 
to speak to the Licensing Service. They can be contacted at:

Licensing Service
Hackney Service Centre
1 Hillman Street
London E8 1DY

Telephone: 020 8356 4970
Fax: 020 8356 4974
E-mail: licensing@hackney.gov.uk 

mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS
Hackney Council’s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council, the Mayor and 
co-opted Members. 

This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring interests. 
However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an interest in a 
particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:

 The Corporate Director of Legal, HR and Regulatory Services;
 The Legal Adviser to the committee; or
 Governance Services.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before the 
meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the 
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take. 

1.  Do you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter on the 
agenda or which is being considered at the meeting?

You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it: 

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of the Register of 
Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if 
they were your spouse/civil partner;

ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the  Register of 
Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they were 
your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done so; or

iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil partner, or 
anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner.

2.  If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the 
agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda item) 
as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules regarding sensitive 
interests). 

ii. You must leave the room when the item in which you have an interest is being 
discussed.  You cannot stay in the meeting room or public gallery whilst discussion of 
the item takes place and you cannot vote on the matter.  In addition, you must not seek 
to improperly influence the decision.

iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards 
Committee you may remain in the room and participate in the meeting.  If dispensation 
has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether you 
can only be present to make representations, provide evidence or whether you are able 
to fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a pecuniary interest.



3.  Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on 
the agenda which is being considered at the meeting?

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if:

i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member or in 
another capacity; or 

ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged in supporting.

4. If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda 
you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda item) 
as soon as it becomes apparent to you. 

ii. You may remain in the room, participate in any discussion or vote provided that 
contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are not under 
consideration relating to the item in which you have an interest.  

iii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matter 
under consideration, you must leave the room unless you have obtained a dispensation 
from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee.  You cannot stay in the room or 
public gallery whilst discussion of the item takes place and you cannot vote on the 
matter.  In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence the decision.  Where 
members of the public are allowed to make representations, or to give evidence or 
answer questions about the matter you may, with the permission of the meeting, speak 
on a matter then leave the room. Once you have finished making your representation, 
you must leave the room whilst the matter is being discussed.  

iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council’s dispensation 
procedure you may remain in the room.  If dispensation has been granted it will stipulate 
the extent of your involvement, such as whether you can only be present to make 
representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to fully participate and vote 
on the matter in which you have a non pecuniary interest.  

Further Information

Advice can be obtained from Suki Binjal, Interim Director of Legal, on 020 8356 6234 or email 
suki.binjal@hackney.gov.uk

FS 566728

mailto:Yinka.Owa@hackney.gov.uk


Relevant Extracts from Hackney’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy
Please find below relevant extracts from the Statement of Licensing Policy 2011.

LP1 Planning

Licence applications should normally be from premises where:

(a) The activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning use or is a 
deemed permitted development pursuant to the General Permitted 
Development Order (1995)

(b) The hours sought do not exceed those authorised by any planning 
permission.

Note- Where the appropriate planning consent has not been obtained in advance 
and relevant representations are made, applicants will need to demonstrate that 
the operation of the premises would not be detrimental to the promotion of the 
licensing objectives.

LP2 Provisional Statements

The principles to be applied for provisional statements are similar to those 
applied for premises licences.

The application form for provisional statements is to include:

 Clear plans of the proposed structure 
 An operating schedule including details of: 

o The activities to take place there
o The time at which such activities will take place
o The proposed hours of opening
o Where the applicant wishes the licence to have effect for a limited 

period, that period
o The steps to be taken to promote the licensing objectives, and 
o Where the sale of alcohol is involved, whether supplies are 

proposed to be for consumption on or off the premises (or both) and 
the name of the designated premises supervisor the applicant 
wishes to specify.

LP3 The Application Form and Operating Schedule (minimum requirements)

The application form is to outline the operations of the entire licensed business 
or event and must include:

(a) Prescribed plans

(b) A general description of the style and character of the business or 
event to be conducted at the premises or venue, e.g. supermarket, 
restaurant, cinema, nightclub, or street party



(c) An indication of the type of entertainment available

(d) The relevant licensable activities to be undertaken at the premises 
or event, preferably with a risk assessment in respect of these 
activities

(e) The times during which each of the proposed licensable activities 
are to take place

(f) Any other times during which it is proposed that the premises or 
event be open to the public

(g) Where the applicant wishes the licence to have effect for a limited 
period, that period to be specified

(h) Whether alcohol is to be supplied for consumption on or off the 
premises or both

(i) Where alcohol is to be supplied, details of the designated premises 
supervisor (not necessary for premises holding club premises 
certificates unless alcohol is to be sold rather than supplied to 
members)

(j) Whether they propose to have sexual entertainment involving 
nudity or striptease or any other activity involving full or partial 
nudity, e.g. topless waitresses etc, or sex related entertainment 
such as the showing of films or other recordings with an 18 
restricted category.  This will need to be licensed as a sex 
establishment under the Local Government (Miscellaneous 
Provisions) Act 1982, as amended.  The applicant must 
demonstrate that they hold the relevant licence

(k) The steps which are proposed to promote the licensing objectives. 
In doing this, applicants are strongly encouraged to address the 
LPs as applicable. 

Note: 

 The conditions that are necessary for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives should normally emerge initially from a prospective 
licence or certificate holder’s application.

 If the application has been granted the details of the application will 
be incorporated into the licence as conditions. Breach of these 
conditions could result in prosecution or a review and ultimately 
revocation.

 Where representations are made and the matter progresses to a 
Licensing Sub Committee, if the Sub Committee have:

i) Doubts about the applicant’s ability to promote the licensing 
objectives and comply with the terms of a licence (for example, 
proposed conditions, and how licensable activities will be 
conducted during the operation of the licence)



ii) Doubts around the track record of the management and 
suitability of the DPS, 

iii)  Been notified of any actions taken by responsible authorities or 
the licensing authority in relation to the premises

iv)  Been notified of recent or historical complaints

the Council may not grant the permission as sought. 

LP4 Crime and Disorder

Applicants are expected to demonstrate within their application measures to 
prevent crime and disorder, such as:

(a) Details of registered door supervisors and other staff to be provided 
including their relevant qualifications or registrations, the number of 
such staff, their location whilst working at the premises and the times 
they will be on duty.  All door supervisors are to be licensed by the 
Security Industry Authority (www.the-sia.org.uk)

(b) Locations of any physical security features to protect the premises, 
customers and staff, such as CCTV equipment, alarms systems, secure 
window locks to be used inside/outside the premises. When referring 
to CCTV, identify  its coverage of the interior and exterior of the 
premises, that it is to be recordable, kept for a minimum of 31 days
and made available to the Police and Licensing Authority on
request. When details of security measures are provided, they will 
be kept out of the public domain

(c) Provision of adequate search facilities where appropriate to the use of 
the premises. This may include use of technology such as club scan, 
weapon arches and search wands

(d) Measures proposed to prevent possession, supply or consumption of 
illegal drugs and possession of weapons. For example, designing out 
areas or surfaces where there is a risk of crime, drug detection and 
confiscation policies, internal patrols

(e) Measures to be implemented to promote sensible drinking and prevent 
binge drinking. For instance, by the display of safe drinking material or 
legal warnings 

(f) Arrangements for any promotional events such as “happy hours” or 
special offers should be avoided having regard to the mandatory 
conditions. If any such event is undertaken, careful consideration 
should be given to their duration, times, location within premises and 
any additional measures (such as increased security), to minimise 
crime and disorder

(g) Location of lighting inside/outside the premises

(h) Other measures aimed at preventing crime and discouraging anti-social 
behaviour.  Careful regard should be given to the Council applying its 
borough wide DPPO (“Controlled Drinking Area”). Depending on the 



circumstances, this may for example include the restricted sale of low 
cost, high strength alcohol (which may be indicated by wording such as 
“super” on the drinks packaging) and the display of signage highlighting 
that the premises is located in a Controlled Drinking Area

(i) Whether or not the premises will be serving alcohol in glass or plastic 
containers; if serving alcohol in glass containers, identify what 
measures will be implemented to ensure patrons cannot take glass 
outside the premises

(j) Whether the premises belongs to a local Pub Watch scheme or has 
complied with a Police Club Industry Minimum Operating Standards 
(CIMOS) report

(k) The availability of drinking water

(l) The location of any toughened glass to be installed at the premises

(m) The details of any proof of age scheme to be implemented

(n) The maximum capacity figure for the premises and a statement 
demonstrating the premises’ ability to accommodate the predicted 
number of patrons safely and how this is managed, for example by way 
of door supervision or counting mechanisms such as clickers

(o) Whether the premises has undertaken a Police Drug Ion Itemiser 
Tracker assessment or cooperated with any other Police investigation 
in order to detect crime and disorder. Where premises have taken part 
in such activity, an explanation of the outcomes, including any actions 
taken in addressing the issues raised is encouraged 
      

(p) Whether queue management arrangements are in place. This may 
include door supervision and/or the use of barriers where these do not 
obstruct the public highway 
 

(q) Whether staff training on the licensing objectives is provided and 
recorded

(r) Whether other socially responsible practices are employed, such as 
anti spiking measures, use of hand bag clips, notices and designated 
driver schemes 

(s) Whether other management practices are employed, such as 
maintenance of incident and accident logs, refusal of sales logs, refusal 
of entry logs, server training, provision of emergency contact numbers 
to regulatory agencies should contact with management be required as 
a matter of importance
  

(t) Whether appropriate safeguards are in place to address the potential 
risks and impacts of gang related activity, particularly where the area 
and/or the premises are renowned for being a source of or associated 
with gang related activity.



LP5 Public Nuisance

Applicants are expected to demonstrate within their application that problems 
such as noise, light, smoke, odour, litter, anti-social behaviour, human waste, fly 
posting and highways/footpath obstructions can be minimised through steps 
they propose. 
For example, the application should where necessary:

(a) Demonstrate that, between 11.00 pm and 7.00 am:

 No noise is audible a metre from the façade of the nearest 
noise sensitive premises, or

 No noise is audible within the nearest noise sensitive 
premises.

 There is no discharge of glass recycling bins and no 
waste/recycling collections

Depending on the individual circumstances, the Council may 
request the provision of an acoustic report

(b) Provide details of the location and types of noise attenuation 
measures used to minimise noise and vibration escaping the 
premises and car parking areas.  Such measures may include 
sound-proofing, acoustic lobbies and sound limitation devices 

(c) Demonstrate measures to avoid vehicular queuing on the 
carriageway and disturbances from patrons queuing on the 
footpath

(d) Illustrate the location of any taxi ranks, bus stops, train or tube 
stations in relation to the premises

(e) Provide details of the location of gardens, open-air areas and the 
number of tables and chairs (where relevant) within the property 
boundary for use by patrons drinking, eating, smoking, queuing 
or congregating outside, and the hours of use of such areas

Provide details of how outside areas will be managed, in 
particular:

 The hours of use of any outside area where for example 
smoking, eating and drinking will be permitted. These 
may explain that use of the area is prohibited after a 
certain time to avoid disturbance late at night where 
residents are located nearby 

 Measures to prevent drinks being spiked where people 
leave these unattended 

 Where there is payment for admission, how re-entry can 
be managed – for example by the use of wrist bands

 Measures to ensure that patrons outside do not create 
nuisance from noise, smoke, obstruction or litter to 
neighbours or members of the general public

 Use of any physical security features and CCTV
 Use of door supervisors to monitor the area and people’s 

behaviour
 Clear delineation of outside areas in consultation with 

Environmental Enforcement Services and Public Realm to 



avoid the obstruction of any public highway
 Provision of regular glass collection and cleaning patrols
 Any offer of a waited table service

Demonstrate that there are effective dispersal policies in place, 
such as:

 Door supervision
 Notices and posters asking patrons to enter and exit the 

premises quietly 
 “Winding down” periods

NOTE: 

For good practice guidance on managing the end of a night, 
applicants may wish to refer to the NOCTIS Dispersal Policy 
available at: www.noctisuk.org

(f) Provide details of permissions where relevant (for example, 
planning permission or a street trading licence) for any gardens, 
open-air areas or tables and chairs to be used by patrons

(g) Provide details of the refuse and waste management 
arrangements and collection times in place at the premises, 
including where on the premises refuse and recycling will be 
stored before collection. Give details of trade waste agreements 
that exist for the premises

(h) Identify whether the activity will generate additional litter 
(including flyposters and/or illegal placards) in the vicinity of the 
premises, and the measures to deal with any such litter

LP6 The Protection of Children from Harm

(a) Applicants are expected to demonstrate within their application that 
those factors that have the potential to harm children have been 
addressed. These include the potential for children to:

(i) Purchase, acquire or consume alcohol. (details of  any proof of 
age schemes should be provided)

(ii) Be exposed to drugs, drug taking or drug dealing

(iii) Be exposed to gambling

(iv) Be exposed to activities of an adult or sexual nature including the 
exhibition of film, or transmission of programmes or videos that 
include strong language and/or sexual content

(v) Be exposed to incidents of violence or disorder

(vi) Be exposed to environmental pollution such as excessive noise

(vii) Be exposed to hazards



(viii) Purchase cigarettes from vending machines.  The Council 
expects these machines to be in sight and under the supervision 
of bar staff

Note – This is not intended to be an exhaustive list.

(b) Alcohol is not to be served to under 18s, except in the limited 
circumstances allowed for by the Licensing Act 2003.   For example 
children aged between 16 and 18 are only permitted to consume beer, 
wine or cider on licensed premises if accompanied by an individual aged 
18 or over and if eating a table meal (this excludes bar snacks).  (This 
excludes venues holding a club premises certificate where over 18s only 
are allowed alcohol.)

(c) Where relevant representations have been made, the Council will not 
normally permit children to be admitted where:

(i) Entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is commonly 
provided

(ii) There have been convictions for serving alcohol to under 18s

(iii) Certain gambling activities take place (see Council guidance 
note)

(iv) There have been convictions of harbouring drug dealings or the 
premises has a known association with drug dealers

Note - The Act details a number of measures designed to protect 
children in licensed premises.  The Council will work closely 
with the Police and its partners to ensure appropriate 
enforcement of the law, in line with the Council’s Enforcement 
Policy

(d) Where limiting access to children is considered necessary, the Council 
will consider the following options:

(i) A limit on the hours when children may be present

(ii) An age limitation (for under 18s)

(iii) A limitation or exclusion when certain activities are taking place

(iv) A requirement for children to be accompanied by an adult

(v) Access may be limited to certain parts of the premises

(e) No conditions will be imposed requiring that children be admitted to any 
premises and, where no limitation is imposed, this will be left to the 
discretion of the individual licensee

(f) Events provided primarily for children will not be permitted to sell alcohol 
on or from the premises

(g) Where internet access is provided measures may be put in place to 
ensure children are suitably supervised in those areas. 



LP7 Access to Cinemas, Theatres, Auditoriums and similar premises 

(a) Licensees are required to restrict children from viewing age-restricted 
films according to the recommendations of the British Board of Film 
Classification or, where relevant, any age restriction agreed by the 
Council. The licensee should state in the operating schedule what 
measures are to be put in place to control such access

(b) For regulated entertainment especially presented for children, the 
Council will, where relevant representations have been made, require 
the following arrangements in order to control entry to and exit from the 
premises to ensure their safety: 

(i) An adult member of staff to be stationed in the vicinity of every 
exit, subject to there being a minimum of one member of staff 
per 50 children or part thereof

(ii) No child, unless accompanied by an adult, to be permitted in 
the front two rows of any balcony

(iii) No standing to be permitted in any part of the auditorium 
during the performance

Note The Council will expect these issues to be satisfactorily 
addressed in operating schedules.  The Council will consider 
attaching conditions to licences and permissions to prevent 
harm to children.

LP8 Public Safety

Applicants are expected to demonstrate within their application measures to 
protect public safety, including:

(a) A current fire risk assessment as required by the Regulatory 
Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005. If this has not been undertaken, 
the Fire Authority are likely to make a relevant representation on 
public safety grounds

(b) Safe use of special effects/equipments (lasers, smoke machines, 
strobe lights etc) which may affect public safety (particularly in 
music and dance venues and similar premises)

(c) The availability of up-to-date public transport and car parking 
information at the premises

(d) A detailed plan that identifies all existing and proposed fire safety 
features, including smoke detectors, emergency lighting, sprinkler 
systems and other safety features.  All fire safety measures to be 
compliant with relevant standards

(e) All exits to be kept unobstructed, easy to open and clearly signed

(f) Adequate measures to be in place for disabled people to allow 
their safe evacuation in the event of an emergency



(g) The availability of first aid equipment and arrangements for 
training staff in its use

(h) Any equipment or fixtures of a particular standard used on the 
premises to be maintained and inspected with details of checks 
recorded in a log book.

LP9 Premises Safety

(a) Applicants are expected to demonstrate the safety of their premises by 
ensuring records are kept detailing maintenance checks thereafter in 
respect of:
(i) Periodic electrical inspection
(ii) Annual inspection of fire alarm
(iii) Annual inspection of hand fire appliances
(iv) Emergency lighting inspection and test

(b) Premises wishing to provide regulated entertainment, or who do not 
currently adequately ensure safety under current legislation, may also need 
to comply with prescribed standards.  These may include (but are not 
limited to) additional certificates such as battery discharge, gas safety, 
passenger lifts, stage equipment, ceilings, and generators.

LP10 Personal Licences

(a) When determining a contested application the Council will consider 
whether the grant of the licence promotes the crime and disorder 
objective.  It will consider the: 

(i) Seriousness and relevance of any conviction(s)

(ii) The period that has elapsed since committing the offence(s)

(iii) Any mitigating circumstances.

LP11 Temporary Event Notices 
 
(a) The Police have indicated that they will normally object to TENs where:

 
 The TEN does not provide sufficient information to alleviate Police 

concerns 
 The TEN has not been completed fully 
 Insufficient notice has been given for the Police to satisfy themselves 

that the event would not undermine the crime and disorder objective 
 The premises has a history of complaints or incidents linked to the 

crime and disorder objective. Alternatively, the premises has had a one 
off serious incident affecting the crime and disorder objective

 Previous TENs by the premises user have caused issues of Police 
concern

 The premises user has failed to comply with previous advice and 
recommendations given by the Police with regard to the management 
of the premises/ event 

 Crime and disorder issues have arisen as a result of previous 



temporary events linked to the organiser and/or the premises
 The venue does not already possess a premises licence, or if the event 

involves a departure from the terms of the premises licence, applicants 
have not sufficiently demonstrated that the management of the event 
will meet the requirements set out in the LPs as applicable and 
proportionate to the nature of the event 

 A risk assessment of the event in consultation with and to the 
satisfaction of the Police has not been provided to the Police 14 days in 
advance of the event. The Police recommend completion of a Form 696 
to help satisfy this.

The Licensing Authority treats the Police as its main source of advice on 
crime and disorder and so is likely to treat the advice of the Police in 
matters concerning TENs as worthy of significant weight.
 
Therefore, applicants are strongly encouraged to have regard to the factors 
above and provide the following data when notifying the Police and Council 
of a TEN:
 Accurate premises user contact details as well as alternative contact 

details to ensure that contact can be made
 Full details of all acts/performers
 Confirmation that the owner of the land/building has consented, 

preferably in writing, to the TEN
 Confirmation that the building/land are deemed suitable for the 

proposed TEN both in terms of patron safety and neighbouring 
premises and occupants safety. 

 (b) The premises user is reminded that a fire risk assessment is to be 
completed or should be in place. Failure to do so may lead to the Fire 
Authority prohibiting use of the premises under their separate powers

 (c) The freeholder or leaseholder of the premises (where relevant) should 
have given their permission for the use of the premises for the temporary 
event
 

(d) When the Police have made an objection based on crime and disorder and 
a Licensing Sub Committee uphold the objection at a hearing, a counter 
notice will be issued.

LP12 Licensing Hours

Where relevant representations have been made, the Council adopts the 
following principles. 

(a) The Council supports the principle of flexibility in its approach to licensing 
hours and will consider the merits of each individual application. The 
licensing hours fixed will always reflect the individual merits of the 
application, the relevant representations received and the requirement to 
promote the licensing objectives.

(b) Earlier hours may be set if the individual circumstances require it. Later 
hours will be set where it can be demonstrated by the applicant that there 
would be no breach of the licensing objectives. In residential areas the 
Council will not normally grant licences beyond 12 midnight, unless the 
applicant can demonstrate that operating hours beyond this will not cause 



undue disturbance to local residents.

(c) The Council would expect premises wishing to trade for longer hours to 
site themselves in places where they will not create disturbances to 
residential accommodation, and will take a stricter approach to licensing 
hours in residential areas.

(d) The Council may impose conditions limiting the 
hours of usage of an outside area or preventing drinks being taken to the 
outside area beyond the stated terminal hour.

LP13 Special Policy Area – Shoreditch

It is the Council’s policy that where a relevant representation is made to any 
application within the area of the Shoreditch SPA, the application will be refused 
unless there are exceptional circumstances. This policy is to be strictly applied.

The Council expects that any exceptional circumstances offered by the 
applicant should be genuinely exceptional and so would not include reference 
to:

 The quality and track record of the management 
 The good character of the applicant
 The extent of any variation sought.

LP14 Special Policy Area – Dalston

All new or variation applications within the Dalston SPA will have to show:

 High standards of management
 The quality and track record of the management
 The good character of the applicant

Notwithstanding the above, where a relevant representation is made the policy 
will be to refuse any new or variation application which seeks to: 

 Increase the capacity of an existing premises, 
 Extend the hours of operation of an existing premises, or 
 Permit any activity/use not identified or allowed for in the table below or,
 Permit any activity/use where there is a genuine concern that the proposal 

will have a negative impact in the area. For example this may include 
premises that have a large capacity or are mainly outdoors.

The policy is directed at the concentration of persons in the area and 
particularly those who have been drinking late at night. Therefore any 
application will need to demonstrate that it does not add to the issues of 
cumulative impact in the Dalston area.



[ = yes   = no]

Sun-Thurs 
Up to 23.00

Sun-Thurs 
Up to 
midnight

Fri& Sat
Up to 23.00

Fri& Sat
Up to 
midnight

Mon – Sun
Post 
midnight

Restaurant 
(with 
alcohol)

    

Restaurant 
(without 
alcohol)

n/a    

Takeaways n/a  n/a  

Pubs and 
Bars

    

Nightclubs     

Off Licences     

Theatres     
Cinemas     
Combined
Uses

    

Qualifying
Clubs

    

LP15 Cumulative Impact – General

The Council will give due regard to any relevant representations received where 
concerns are raised and supported around the negative cumulative impact the 
proposed application has on one or more of the licensing objectives.

LP16 The Olympic and Paralympic Games 2012

(a)

(b)

(c)  

Where, as a result of representation(s) made, it is identified that a licence, 
certificate or proposed event presents a risk that the licensing objectives will be 
undermined, it is likely that such applications will not be granted.

Careful consideration will be given to representations from responsible 
authorities in relation to licence applications for activities before, during and 
after the Games which refer to the safety and security of the public. 

Particular regard will be given to representations received which highlight that 
the resources of the Police and other emergency/ regulatory services are 
insufficient to deal with the risks presented. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, 
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence]

Step 1 
Appointment of 
Chair and 
introduction 

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.

The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and 
establish the identity of those taking part. 

The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal 
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be 
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested 
for the item.

The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline 
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek 
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if 
requested.

5 minutes

Step 2
Licensing Officer

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
5 minutes

Step 3
Applicant’s Case

The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.
5 minutes

Step 4
Responsible 
Authorities’ Case

The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in 
attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 
as contained within the report. 

5 minutes
each

Step 5
Other Persons’ 
Case

The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their 
case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 
application as contained in their written submissions.

5 minutes
each

Step 6
Discussion

The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information 
presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 
raised and ask questions if necessary.

15 
minutes

Step 7
Closing remarks

The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants 
and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the 
discussion. These remarks should be brief.

10 
minutes

Step 8 - Final 
clarification 

Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to 
seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 
conclude the discussion. 

5 minutes

Step 9
Consideration

The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence 
that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision 
and obtain legal advice if required.

The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members 
upon returning to the public hearing.

In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to 
retire.

10 
minutes

Step 10
Chair announces 
the decision

The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the 
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.

The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will 
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the 
decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

5 minutes

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does 
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by 
following the link below – http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A 
 

TUESDAY, 13TH FEBRUARY, 2018 
 
Councillors Present:  
 

Councillor Richard Lufkin in the Chair 

 Cllr Patrick Moule and Cllr Sharon Patrick 
(Substitute) 

   

Officers in Attendance:  Mike Smith (Principal Licensing Officer), David Tuitt 
(Licensing), Justin Farley (Legal Services Officer), and 
Rabiya Khatun (Governance Services Officer).   

 
Also in Attendance:  

Mr Ash- applicant’s representative 
Mr Peter Conisbee- applicants licensing consultant  
 
Other Persons: 
Mr Burr,  Mr Lord, Mr and Mrs Ellams, Mr Zackiewicz, 
Mr Robinson Mr Hall, Mr Bangura, residents  from 
Cadogan Terrace, Wick Road, Buxhall Crescent and 
Benn Street 
 
Cllr Jessica Webb 
 

  
1 Election of Chair  

 
1.1 Cllr Lufkin was duly elected to Chair the meeting. 
 
2 Apologies for Absence  
 
2.1 There were no apologies for absence 
 

3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate  
 
3.1 Cllr Patrick declared a non-pecuniary interest for agenda item 5- Ground Floor, 
331 Wick Road – advising that she was acquainted with the report author who was her 
work colleague.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
 

4 Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure  
 
4.1 The Chair outlined the hearing procedure at the meeting. 
 

5 Variation Premises Licence : Ground Floor, 331 Wick Road, E9 5DH  
 
5.1 NOTED the additional information circulated at the meeting. 
 
5.2 Mike Smith introduced the report and outlined the variation application to 
include films, live and recorded music, two outside areas included in the licensable 

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



Tuesday, 13th February, 2018  

area, and the supply of alcohol on and off premises.   The licensee had an existing 
premises licence.  
 
5.3 Mr Smith advised that representations had been received from the Police, 
Licensing, Environmental Protection and Other Persons, however, the Police and 
Environmental Protection were unable to attend the meeting.  Members noted their 
written representations. 
 
5.4 Mr Peter Conisbee, agent on behalf of the Licensee outlined the application 
and advised that the licensee had the lease on the property for over 6 years.  The 
Licensee was aware that the premises was an eyesore and the public nuisance 
associated with the previous tenant, which the licensee had no connection with.  To 
address these nuisance issues the licensee planned to redevelop the venue. There 
had been no licensing activities occurring at the premises for many years due to the 
issues associated with the previous business.  The current premises licence was too 
restrictive for the proposed redevelopment of the building and a variation application 
had been submitted to include regulated entertainment. The proposal included 
inclusion of the outside areas with unlimited capacity and acoustic fencing surrounding 
the outside areas to minimise noise nuisance for local residents.  The licensee was a 
responsible person that had already invested over £2000 on this proposal and had 
engaged with the responsible authorities and residents to address their concerns.  If 
the variation licence was granted a responsible occupier would be sought to operate 
the licensed premises.  The potential operator would be given training and expected to 
operate the premises responsibly complying with licensing conditions so that the 
premises did not contribute to the public nuisance in the area and adversely impact on 
local residents. 
 
5.5 David Tuitt outlined Licensing’s representation to the variation application on 
the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. The premises had historically 
operated as a pub since 1930s and a premises licence had been granted in 2006 with 
licensable operations ceasing in 2010.  A variation premises licence application had 
been submitted and refused in 2014 and a planning application to convert the building 
into residential flats had been rejected in 2015 due to concerns relating to public and 
noise nuisance, pollution and current and future occupiers.  The proposed two metre 
high acoustic fencing was subject to planning approval and no details of the table and 
seating arrangements had been provided.  In addition, the provision of private hire 
vehicles and taxis would cause a nuisance especially when the tube closed at 
midnight and patrons relied on taxis to disperse from the areas. Mr Tuitt enquired the 
off sales and highlighted that the plan of the premises at page 35 of the submitted 
report was inaccurate and a revised plan needed to reflect the premises away from 
the kerb.   
 
5.6 The Chair sought clarification regarding the off sales, dispersal plan and 
premises plan.  Mr Conisbee stated that the licensee intended to sell alcohol in the 
outside areas and not off the premises and therefore requested that the off sales be 
removed from the application.  The dispersal plan included SIA door supervisors being 
on duty for half an hour after closing hours to encourage people to leave the area by 
taxi and public transport.  It was confirmed that the use of the outside area at the front 
of the premises had been included in the licensable area but was subject to planning 
approval.  
 
 
 

Page 4



Tuesday, 13th February, 2018  

 
5.7 The Other Persons outlined their representation to the application on the 
grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, prevention of public nuisance, public 
safety and protection of children from harm.  The following points were made: concern 
was expressed regarding the potential public and noise nuisance in the area from 
patrons inside and outside the premises, potential noise nuisance escaping from 
inside the premises while showing films and playing music due to inadequate 
soundproofing and also from patrons and smokers making noises in the outside areas, 
noise disturbance from opening and closing external doors and the use of taxis and 
private hire vehicles near residential properties, the area already suffered from anti-
social behaviour including people using the stairs leading to the street for drug use 
and dealing and people congregating in the area, and due to the limited public 
transport available from midnight there would be a higher demand for taxis which 
made the proposed dispersal plan unfeasible.  
 
5.8 Moreover, the location was unsuitable for regulated entertainment as the 
premises was located within a residential area and within close proximity to an 
underpass which would cause issues with parking.  Residents had formally 
complained of issues of public and noise nuisance and anti-social behaviour 
associated to the premises including parties being held on the roof terrace of the 
premises but no measures had been taken to address these issues, the residents had 
no confidence in the licensee operating the premises responsibly especially as no 
action had been taken to address the issues with the existing tenants for many years 
and the proposed regulated entertainment would attract more people to the area and 
exacerbate the existing issues and reduce residents’ quality of life.  In addition, there 
was no information on the management of these events especially controlling and 
managing the number of people attending the events and queuing outside the 
premises.  The limited availability of public transport past midnight would make it a 
challenge to disperse patrons from the area. 
 
5.9 Cllr Webb emphasised that the premises had never operated as a local pub 
and the premises being located within a residential area made it unsuitable for 
regulated entertainment. The proposal would attract more visitors into the area 
exacerbating the existing public nuisance and parking issues already experienced in 
the area. 
 
5.10 In response to a question from Cllr Moule, Mr Lord confirmed that the area was 
a designated controlled parking zone and parking was restricted until 18.30 hours.  
  
5.11 In response to the concerns raised by Other Person and points of clarification 
from Members regarding the fencing, addressing residents’ complaints of public 
nuisance including anti-social behaviour, whether there was a demand for the 
proposed venue, maximum capacity for the outside areas and the dispersal policy, Mr 
Ash clarified that the outside area at the front of the premises included the area up to 
the bollards and the outside areas would be surrounded by a two metre high fence.  
The public nuisance associated with the premises could only be addressed by re-
developing the entire premises and making it more upmarket in order to attract 
responsible occupiers.  The applicant had researched the market and there was a 
demand for this particular venue in the borough.  Mr Conisbee confirmed that the 
maximum capacity for ground floor was 250 but no capacity limit would be set for the 
outside areas until the acoustic report had been submitted. Finally, the outside 
areas/beer gardens would close at 22.00 hours and the front of the premises would be 

Page 5



Tuesday, 13th February, 2018  

a designated taxi point to encourage controlled and orderly dispersal therefore 
minimising nuisance in the vicinity.  
 
5.12 Mr Farley, Legal Services confirmed that any fencing above one metre on the 
highway was subject to planning permission.  
 
5.13 The Other Persons expressed concern that the complaints relating to anti-
social behaviour at the premises had not been addressed whilst the premises had 
been operating without licensable activities, no information had been provided of the 
new occupiers and the adverse impact on residents and the area from patrons not 
dispersing from the area due to limited public transport from midnight.  To address 
Other Persons concerns Cllr Patrick proposed that the outside area at the front of the 
premises could close at 20.00 hours and door supervisors could remain for one hour 
after closing to assist with dispersal.  
 
5.14 Mr Conisbee responded that the SIA door supervisors would remain at the 
premises until all patrons had left.  The earlier proposed closing time for the outside 
area would adversely affect business in the summer.  Mr Ash assured the Sub-
Committee that the licensee had learnt from his mistakes and was a responsible and 
successful landlord that had successfully managed approximately five licensed 
premises within London without any issues. The licensee had invested in the re- 
development of the premises and would now lease the property to responsible 
occupiers.  
 
5.15 The Other Person asked about these other licensed premises.  Mr Ash stated 
that he could not disclose details of the other venues.  
 
5.16 With regard to the dispersal policy and capacity at the venue, Mr Tuitt 
responded that due to the minimal public transport provision most of the dispersal 
would be by foot and therefore contributing to public nuisance and the maximum 
capacity would have to set following the fire assessment. 
 
5.17 In their closing remarks, Mr Tuitt expressed concern at the potential rise in 
public nuisance if the licence was granted and issues with the current dispersal plan. 
The Other Person expressed concern at the submitted proposal and that residents did 
not have confidence in the licensee.  
 
5.18    Mr Conisbee emphasised that the licensee was a responsible person that had 
30 years’ experience in the manging licensed premises and would vet any new 
occupier and ensure that training was provided so that the new operator could comply 
with the licensing conditions minimising issues of public nuisance.  
 
 
Decision 
The Licensing Sub-Committee in considering this decision from the information 
presented to it within the report and at the hearing today has determined that having 
regard to the promotion of all the licensing objectives: 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder;  

 Public safety;  

 Prevention of public nuisance;  

 The protection of children from harm;  
 

Page 6



Tuesday, 13th February, 2018  

the application be refused in accordance with Licensing Policy LP4 and LP5 within the 
Council’s licensing statement. 
 
Reasons for the decision 
The Licensing Sub-Committee, having heard from the licensing authority and other 
persons, and responses given by the applicant believed that granting the variation 
application was likely to result in the public nuisance/crime and disorder licensing 
objectives of being undermined. 
 
The Sub-committee heard from other persons’ that they did not have confidence in the 
applicant as a result of the running of the premises for non-licensable activities.  The 
applicant’s response was to explain that the only way to resolve these non-licensable 
issues was to re-development the whole premises and occupy the same with good 
occupiers. 
 
The Licensing Sub-committee asked questions of the applicant regarding their 
proposals for the premises which included two outside areas which would require 
acoustic fencing the details of which were not available. 
 
The Sub-committee therefore asked questions regarding the capacity limits for the 
outside areas, but the applicant’s representative said that he could not give details 
regarding the same until the acoustic report had been completed. 
 
The Sub-committee was provided with a dispersal policy, which was considered by the 
licensing authority who in closing said that the policy should be discussed with them 
as public transport was very poor resulting in dependence on private hire vehicles and 
taxis. 
 
The Licensing Sub-committee had already heard from other persons’ the noise 
disturbances they already experience from people using private hire vehicles and 
taxis.  
 
The Sub-committee also heard from other persons and responsible authorities about 
other concerns regarding the proposed operation at the premises, but were not 
provided with detailed information and measures to address the same. 
 
The Licensing Sub-committee were also surprised that the applicant did not bring any 
proposed DPS or persons with experience of managing one of the applicant’s other 
licensed premises so that information could be given to the Sub-committee regarding 
the measures and steps that could be taken to ensure the operation of the premises 
did not undermine the licensing objectives. 
 
On balance, the Licensing Sub-committee were not therefore satisfied that the 
applicant had proposed adequate measures to address the issues arising from the 
use of the premises as a music venue nor any confidence that the applicant would 
adhere to the same with their previous experience of not doing enough to resolve 
existing problems with the premises. 
 
The assurances given by the applicant’s representative were considered, but the 
Licensing Sub-committee noted that the representative on the application form was 
not the representative at the hearing. 
 
 

Page 7



Tuesday, 13th February, 2018  

6 Premises Licence : Yellow Warbler, 9 Northwold Road, N16 7HL  
 
6.1 The application was withdrawn. 
 

7 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item  
 
7.1 There were no temporary event notices.   
 

 
Duration of the meeting: 7.00  - 10.15 pm  
 
Signed 
 
…………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
Chair of Committee 
 
Contact: 
Governance Services Officer: 
Tel 020 8356 8407 

Page 8



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

TUESDAY, 24TH APRIL, 2018

Councillors Present: Cllr Christopher Kennedy in the Chair, Cllr Emma 
Plouviez (Substitute)

Apologies: Councillor Patrick and Councillor Moule.

Officers in Attendance:  Mike Smith, Principal Licensing Officer
Justin Farley , Licensing Solicitor
Jessica Feeney, Governance Services

Also in Attendance: Ian Morton, Applicant
Graham Hopkins, Licensing Agent
Sinead Coogan, Objecting Resident
Richard Colquhoun, Objection Resident 
Peter Passam , Resident in Support
Seven Gilpin, Resident in Support

1 Election of Chair 

Councillor Kennedy was elected as the Chair.

2 Apologies for Absence 

There were apologies for absence from Councillor Patrick and Councillor Moule. 
However Councillor Plouviez agreed to susbstitute.

3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as appropriate 

There were no declaration of interest.

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting 

The Minutes of the previous meeting were not agreed by members as no one at that 
meeting was present at the meeting to agree them.

5 Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure 

Members noted the Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure.

6 Maregade Brew Co., Railway Arch 214, Ponsford Street, E9 6JU 

The Principal Licensing Officer introduced the Application explaining that Maregade 
Brew Co Ltd made an application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003: 
To authorise the supply alcohol for consumption on and off the premises. The 
premises was not currently licensed for any activity. A previous application, which 

Page 9



Tuesday, 24th April, 2018 
sought sale of alcohol daily until 23.00, was refused by Licensing Sub-Committee on 
14 December 2017.

Members were advised that Temporary Event Notices have been given for the 
premises throughout March and April starting at 12.00 and finishing at 20.00.

Four representations were received from and on behalf of local residents opposing the 
application (Appendices C1- C4) and 4 in support (appendices C5 – C8): 
Representation received were on the grounds of The Prevention of Crime and 
Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of Public Nuisance, The Protection of Children 
from Harm.

The Health Authority Representation had been withdrawn following acceptance of a 
proposed condition.

The Planning Authority submitted an Informative highlighting that Planning reference 
2012/3532 granted the demolition of existing infills to railway Arches 213 -222 and 
construction of new front and rear arch infills with block work walls, roller shutters and 
integral doors. No approval has been for the operation of a micro-brewery and tap 
room (sui generis) at Railway Arch 214, Ponsford Street. Licensing approval does not 
grant planning approval. However subject to the specific operation of the tap room, it 
may be ancillary to the main use of the premises as a brewery. If this were to be the 
case then planning permission would not be required for the use. If the proposed tap 
room use is to be ancillary to the main use as a brewery, then the applicant is advised 
to seek a certificate of lawfulness for formal confirmation that this is the case.

No other responsible authorities remained their objections. 

The Committee invited the applicant to introduce the application. The Solicitor stated 
that the brewery’s profits were going to be 75% off sales and 25% on site sales, it was 
echoed that the planning provisions would be acceptable and ancillary without a 
change of use, however it was reminded that this was advisory only. Members were 
reminded that there had been no representations from any other authorities, the 
applicant felt that this demonstrated that the premises would fully promote the 
licensing objectives.

Members were informed that there would be a dispersal policy and a maximum of 5 
smoker outside at any one time, smokers would also be kept close to the premises 
door. The Maximum capacity of the premises would be 45 people at any one time and 
individuals would not be permitted to take drink out the premises. The Committee was 
informed that it is policy that drinks must be left inside the premises and that the only 
motive to go outside would be to smoke, it was felt that this would prevent 
disturbances. 
It was stated that Staff would also be responsible to monitor customers outside to 
ensure that there is no loitering. 

The applicant wished to respond to the photos which were submitted by Residents 
association which showed 5 people outside smoking, the applicant said that this is 
what they were proposing only 5 people outside smoking at any one time. 

The applicant stated that the premises would be playing background music only and 
that the hours had been reduced to fall in line with Hackneys Policy. It was requested 
that the applicant was considered and seen separately to other premises in the area 

Page 10



Tuesday, 24th April, 2018 
which were alike.  Member were informed that the doors would be shut from 7pm 
onwards only opening for people coming in and out of the premises. The Applicant 
summarised by advising that Maregade Brew Co Ltd was not a pub, which it had 
previously been referred to, The applicant added that the brewery would be charging 
50p per unit which is not cheap pub pricing.

Peter Passam a witness in support stated that the applicant was a very community 
spirited individual who had worked with groups on the green ale project which was run 
each year to produce an ale from the hops. It was added that the applicant posted a 
notice for the application and put a letter through every single door in the flats inviting 
them for a discussion. It was stated that the council must also encourage small 
businesses.

Seven Gilpin highlighted that the applicant was a trustworthy person. Steve stated that 
he came to the tapery when there was a TEN application and personally witnessed 
him actively taking the event seriously and policing it. The applicant was committed to 
having local relationships with the community and Steve assured the committee that 
he could honour the commitments required by the licence.

Councillor Kennedy questioned when the applicant started brewing in the arch. The 
Applicant said he began brewing in December however the brewery stared 3 years 
ago and the move to this area was the next step in the progression of the company. 

Sinead Coogan felt that the last application was very over whelming and that the 
hours were entirely unacceptable, she stated that when she looks out her balcony it’s 
directly outside the door. It was feared that if the committee allowed this application it 
would set a precedence and more applications similar to this would be allowed. The 
outside toilet was a concern for Sinead Coogan as it was also used by all customers 
from the surrounding premises and that this application would increase the number of 
people queuing. It was also stated that if the premises was selling off sale beers how 
can we guarantee that they will not take their drinks around the corner and drink there.

Richard Colquhoun echoed the comments that his neighbour made. It was specified 
that at the last meeting the applicant said that if there was no seating outside of the 
premises the business would not be financially viable. Mr. Colquhoun shared how 
there were many children who live in the block of flats who would be exposed to the 
harm, the Council must safeguard our community. Mr Colquhoun said that when the 
last event that took place it was not overly noisy, however he was worried about the 
effect the weather may have as in when it came to summer there may be an increased 
number of people at the premises. He also did not want this applicant to set a 
precedence. 

Councillor Kennedy echoed the objector concerns regarding the TEN’s that had taken 
place and how they may vary in the change of season.

The applicant stated that there were no objections received from residents from the 
TENs which had been carried out. 

Kennedy summarised that the residents were worried about the open doors on 
Saturday afternoons, and people coming in out of toilets and the noise illuminating 
from the premises. Sinead Coogan added that they already had enough noise 
nuisance and that they do not deserve to have any more.

Page 11



Tuesday, 24th April, 2018 
The Solicitor stated that there was a review hearing procedure which could be 
actioned if it was felt that there were any issues.

Councillor Plouviez questioned what the maximum capacity of the premises was. The 
applicant stated that the police advised that it should be 45 people and that entailed 
everyone to be seated, however the applicant stated that he would be willing to reduce 
the amount of people down to 35. 

Councillor Kennedy queried how the applicant would monitor the number of people in 
and out of the premised. The applicant stated that he had been making sure no one 
was hanging around outside, members were informed that the premises had a camera 
looking around the corner which could be viewed from the bar.

Members questioned how many members of staff would be working at the premises. 
The applicant advised that a normal Saturday would entail of 2 members of staff, and 
it was felt that this was sufficient to monitor the customers.

The Members discussed the possibility of a time lapsed licences, it was suggested 
that a year would be sufficient, however the applicants solicitor felt that a year was not 
enough, especially for a new business.

Members retired to make their decision 

Members reconvened from their decision making 

7 Convenience Store, Finsbury Park Filling Station, 314-322 Seven Sisters 
Road, N4 2AP 

The application was withdrawn.

8 Ribbons & Taylor Cafe, Basement And Ground Floor, 157 Stoke 
Newington Church Street, N16 0UH 

Application approved under delegated authority. Item withdrawn.

Duration of the meeting: 9.15pm

Signed

……………………………………………………………………………..

Chair of Committee

Contact:
Governance Services Officer:
Tel 020 8356 8407

Page 12



� ���������������	��
���������������	����
����
���	����������������	������������������������� ����� ! "�# $%�&'()*)+,� ��%"�$�-./���00� "�# $%�!$.�����./1 �/��� "/%"/��&�(234��56�789:�*;9::;4��'���<&� �=�.>?�@��!!/"#/>��ABC;D9B8���EF� �	����G��00� "�%#?�@�HI:JDK8�HLBM9BMJDK8���� �%�������$�
�#/�$!��00� "�# $%���N��6������ �/. $>�$!��00� "�# $%�O:9P8M:M;��.$0$�/>�� "/%��Q�/��"# R #S�*TUUKV�DW�HKCDXDK�Y+WW�O9:PBZ:Z[���.$0$�/>�\$-.��$!�� "/%��Q�/��"# R # /����-00�S�$!���"$\$�����
������� �#�%>�.>��$-.���7DM���]��̂��]���3T:���]��̂��]���_:I���]��̂��]���3XT���]��̂��]���9̀B���]��̂��]���*8;���]��̂��]���*TM���]��̂��]�����\/�$0/% %a�\$-.��$!�#\/�0./1 �/�����
���� �#�%>�.>��$-.���7DM���]��̂��]���3T:���]��̂��]���_:I���]��̂��]���3XT���]��̂��]���9̀B���]��̂��]���*8;���]��̂��]���*TM���]��̂��]������0�" #S��,D;�LMDbM��$� " /���00� "�Q�/� cO��Y+U:98;BMd�*CX:ITK:[4�cOe�Y(9BP:�8MI�&BZD9I:9[4�cO5�YOTJKBC�,TBZ8MC:[4�cO6�YO9D;:C;BDM�DW�(XBKI9:M�W9DP�f89P[��cO��YOTJKBC�*8W:;V[4�cO���YcBC:MZBMd�fDT9Z[�
Page 13

Agenda Item 6



�����������	
���	� ������������������������������������������������������ �!��������������������������"�����#�������$�!��������������������#���������%�&����������'	(	)*
��'	�+	�	
�*���
� ,-�����,&�����������#����.,/�#��-�������01� �22�34�536789:� ���"����;�����"���#��������������������������������������������#�&�����������8<<=>?@����#������#������.����#���������������������#���������898 @#�������������������#�����������A�9B1� 4C''D75�E5�5CE�F�G3E56'H=9: @#�����������������������.�������������.����I��.9J1� 'D2'DED75�5367EK�'DE267E3L�D��C5G6'353DEM+�N O	�*�(�P�I����������Q����#���#����.RP�I����������-���������S T��������������������I��P�I����������Q����#���#����.RP�I����������P����������ST��������������������I��P�I����������Q����#���#����.RQ����#UV����.S Q�I�����������������������������#�������������W���#�����X�������R@������V��������S T��������������������I��-����������#����. Q�I�����������������������������#�����������������$#���-���������/������T��������������������I��Y������#����. Q�I�����������������������������#�������������-�����R�������A :S !������������������I�����#����������@#�-��I��������$�������%�������Z-��I��������-�"���T�������Z&�����������#����.R�������A 8S !������������������I�����#����������@#�-��I��������$�������%�������Z-��I��������-�"���T�������Q����#���#����. Q�I�����������������������������#�������������[1� 'D2'DED75�5367EK�65GD'�2D'E67E�M+�N� O	�*�(��:�������������������I�����������"�#�������������������9R�������A$S !������������������I�����#����������@#�-��I��������-�"���T�������Z
Page 14



���� �����	
��
�	��������	������ ������������������� ��!���� �"�� �#�����$%�� ��$ #����$�!����#$���������#�&!�����'�� ��$ !��(�'�$�����#� �������������������)**+���,�� -�.�
/�
�	��������	��0��� ����������'�&12�33��������� �"�� �#�����$%�� ��$ #�����������#���4� ������(�5$�6��!7��'�$��3�����(�����������8�9��!�:;����8�9��!<=�$#�>��#�&!�������������������� ��!���0�)� ����8�9��!�$>>9�������$>>9��$������?�� �� �9�%$��� �> �����$�������$%��&����3$#���@���� ��$ #���������$>>9��$����A�>�9�����A��8+�:B>� $�����'���#�9�=A��8C�:2 �3��$�#�D��� #� =A��8E�:8�&9���F���$���=A��8��:8 ����������(�2��9# ���( �3�5$ 3=A��8G�:8�&9���'$(��!=�$�#��8�)�:����������5�� �=�$ �� �9�%$�������� �H�� �II�
����J��K����	��G��� L(�����'�&12�33���������3��#�#����$>> �%������$>>9��$����A�(�99�?�������#�����������9#�&��$>>9��#�����9������M�� NOOPQ�RS��PTRURP�V�SSWXYPZX[�����F����>>9!��(�$9����9�3$!�&��3$#����#� �����> �3�����9������M�:$=����$���3��?������� ��������#�����$��#�> �3�������>� %��� ���� ��>�����(�����> �3�����9��������:&=����$���3��?��������#�����$��#�> �3�������>� %��� �#����������9#�$�>� ���$9�9�������� �����>� ���$9�9�������������>��#�#����)���\%� !���>>9!��(�$9����9���#� �����> �3�����9�������3����&��3$#��� �$���� ���#�&!�$�>� ����?�����9#��$�>� ���$9�9����������+����+�������> �3�����9���������9#� �� ��9�&�> �3������� ��(��$�����9#� �3�������� ����$��$��$���%� �(��$�����>�9��!����$#�>��#���� ��>�����(�����> �3�������� �9$�������������$9���� ���>>9!��(�$9����9���+�)�����#�����$��#�> �3�������>� %��� ���� �9$������������> �3�����9��������3�������� ����$��������>>9!��(�$9����9�$������> �3���������$  ��#�������$��� #$����?��������$���%� �(��$�����>�9��!��+�+�����>�9��!�3���� �"�� ����#�%�#�$9��?���$>>�$ �������� ��>����&9��>� �������&����#� ��G�!�$ ���(�$���:� �������9#� �$���$��3$!�&���>���(��#��������>�9��!=����> �#������� �"����A�&�(� ��&������� %�#�$9����9A��#����(��$�����&�$ �������� �>����� $>�A�#$����(�&� ���$�#������ M1�:$=�$���9�� $>����3$ 6�� �:&=�$���9� $%��9���(�$�� �����]���3�3�D ��6��8 �������C���C����� �9�%$���>� ������$99����� ����$�����$9����9������9#�� ���>>9��#�(� ������3>��������� ��((�����> �3�����(� �$�> ����?��������9������$������>� 3����#�> �������C�)��̂� �����>� >������(��������#�����������������>$ $� $>��C���$&�%��1��:$=�;#��!<�������&������� ��#����$��� #$����?���������9����9�����"�� �D�����������_0_̀��
Page 15



���������	

�����	���	��
�����	�����������������	���
������������������������������������	���	��
�������	

�����	�� ��		���	��
�����
�������
�������������	������
	���
��
��������������	��
�����
��!���������������
�����
�����
���������������������
���������� ������			���	��
�����
�����"�����������
��������������	������
	���
��
��������������	��
���"�����������
���!���������������
�����
�����
���������������������
����������#�����������"��
������������� �	������
	���
������	����	��������
����!�	���
�����	��	��������������	�����	���������	��
�������������
�������	�����	����� ��		�
������	���
�������	���������"	�����	�������	��������
������������	����� �����			�
�������������	�������������!�����$��������
���	��������������������������������������	�����#������������"��
������������� �	������
	���
������	����	��������
����!�	���
�����	��	�������������������	�������
	�	��
� ������������������	�������
��������������
����
�������	����	���������	
��!�	�����������
����������������	����
�����"��
�
����������	��%���
	��#�����������"�����������
���������"�����������
�����������	�������������!	
��
���������&�����'���&�
�())*+���*+,�������
�������	

�����	����	"����������������*+-�������"��!����������
������
�	���������������
������!�������������������	�� �
�����	����	"������
��
������������������������
�$���
�����
�����	�����
�������	"������
��
��������������������������
��
���������
������+���*+*���(��.�������������*+*�-������!�����	���!�����
�������	

�����	����	"����������������*+-�������"�������������
����	��
������!���������	������
������
�������	

�����	������
������
�������
�������������������������
�������������
��
�����
�������
�����"�����������
��+���-��'�������	

�����	���!�	���!��������������
����	��
���������	���
����������������	��������������!�	���
�$���������������
������	������
������	������(*���������	��	������
�������������+���/012343015627839726:80;6<75=0153>?76@A4B0834C687=875714D430156E+�'�������	������������	�
�	��������������	"��FF'�����
����������
����	�	������%�	�����
�������G�
�����	
������	���F�	������"��
	���H��	���+�&�������	������� ���
���������	
���	�
��!	��������"����������	�������
���	���
	�	��
	�������"�������������
��	���	�������	��
�����	
	��+�'���FF'�����
������������
	��������������!�	��
�
�������	����	������������	�����������
	"	
	����������	�������
	����!�������
����������	�����
�������	���+�&���������	��������������
������������	�	�������	������,(������!	
����
������
	����
���	��+�I�����	�������������������"�	������	����	�
���������
�����%���
�������	��������
���	�������	���+���J+�&��
����������������
�������	����!���	�����"�����
�!	
��
��������
	������
���FF'�����
���������������
�������	�����
�����
	����!����
�������	�������������
��
�������	�+�'�	���
�������������������������
�����!����	�����������
���	�������	�������K��$����L�������F����	�������
���
��������
����!	
��
���������
���	�	�������������!������%���
��+���
Page 16



�������������	�
�����

�������	��	�	������������������������
��
���������	�
��	�������	������������������	�������������������������
����	�����
�������������

��������	�����

�����������

������������	���	��	��������������������
���	������������������������	����������������������
	����	����� !��	���������������
����	����
������
����
�����������	��������
����	���	����	�������������������������"���

���	�������������������������	����������	������	���������	�����������������������������
������������	����	��������������
�������	��	�����	�������������	��	�����
�������#��$�����	����
��������
������
����
���	�������
�������
��������	������������	���%��	����	����������������	������������������������������	�����������&'�������������(���

�����&')��*��������������������
��������������
���������������	����+,�� �������

������������	����������%��	������	�����	��
�����	����������%���	
�����������	�
���
�������	����++���

�	������

�������������������	��������������	��
������	�����	���
���
�	������
�	����	��	����
������
����
�	������������������������������������$��		�������������	���	����������

�������	����	�����������������������	����
��������	������	����������������������%��	����+&�� �������

��������
�����������
����������������	������
����
����	��	�������-�'.��!����+/�� �������	����	������������

�������	��
�����������	��	�	����
������������������������+0�� �������

��������
����������	��������	����'�
������
������+'���

�����	���

�������	��������	�������	�����123 45678973:8438::;<5438=754>6?;897��#�+� �����	����0�	��'������������������������	������
����	@������	���������
��������	����'�	��+'����������������������	�����
������AB23 C5D6C3<8EE59?73��+,�+� ���������
��������	������F����������	����	��������	���F����������	�&,,/�	����������	��	�����	������	���������	�������	����	�����

������0�
����������G��	���H�I� ���������	�����������������J�������I����
���*���	��I�������	����������
���K�������I� ������	��	����������
����������������
Page 17



����������	
������	��������������	����������������	����������������
������	�������������������	������	
����
�	�������������������������������	������������������	��������������������	�����������
����	�������������	�����	�������������	�����������������  !"#$�%&' ()�#*(��++,�&"-.&*#(&/$)�������0������������������	����	1�2�3456789:;�<�=������	����������������2�3456789:>?�<�@	���	��������������2�A��������B�3456789:>C�D�����
�����	������	���������	������	��E�������������������������������������	������	�F������3456789:G�<�=�����	��D�������E���������������������H������������F��	�������������	�	���	�����������	�����������������	�������	�����	��	������������
���������������������������������	�������	��
������������������I�� "J"KJ%)�LJ*&)&/$�"#M&$'���#�� /NOPQR���(STO�OSU�TNNVPWTOPQR�XU�YUZ[\U]��� K�� /NOPQR�I�(STO�OSU�TNNVPWTOPQR�XU�TNNYQ̂U]_�OQ̀UOSUY�aPOS�TRb�WQR]POPQR\�QY�YU\OYPWOPQR\�aSPWS�"UcXUY\�WQR\P]UY�RUWU\\TYb�ZQY�OSU�NYQcQOPQR�QZ�OSU�.PWUR\PR̀�QXdUWOP̂U\����e�� */$*.!)&/$���f���0����g�������������	���������������	��
���������h���������i������f���'YQ[N�LPYUWOQY_�$UP̀SXQ[YSQQ]\�TR]� Q[\PR̀� j���k�������.UT]�/ZZPWUY�lSQV]UY�QZ�QYP̀PRTV�WQNbmB� g�n��o�����D���������h���������p�������h���������o���������q�������o�������rs��tu�0�����	��B�����sfvw�xyzf����.&)(�/{�K#*M'%/!$L�-#-J%)�%J.#(&$'�(/�( &)�%J-/%(���0����	��	������	�
����E�F����������������
�	������������������	��	���������	������LU\WYPNOPQR�QZ�]QW[cURO� .QWTOPQR���/ZZPWU�{PVU|�t�}~0���vw�g����o�������rs�f=t� h���������o���������q�������o������h	��	��rs��tu�-YPROU]�cTOOUY�h���������i������f�hAq�o���������	��h���������D	�����
Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



�����������	
�������	���������
�����	
�����
����	�����	��	���������	
��	����		�����������	
�������	���
���		�������������� !�"�� ��#$%&'&()$*+�,&()-#�.#%/)-#���00 �11��������� !�"���� 2)-#+.)+3��+)$4�1$&5#��#6)+3$&+�,&()-#�1$*$)&+�77�1$&5#��#6)+3$&+��)38�1$%##$�2&+9&+��:;�<01��=����=�������� �,=�;>:?0�@#%%)#� "������2�,��������A� �� �BCB�DCDE�7BCC���F��!2��00 �11�� �8*-5+#G()-#+.)+3HI#$J'&()-#JK5��
�����
����	���L����			�����M��00 �11����, ��!1�1�		 �	�NO		PQR	LSTU	�OTUUO	�VWXVW	�Y	���	��������, ��!1�1��1� � LT	
XUZV[S	
\��������
		��LL����		!�I*5#�$8#�]&((&6)+3�%#(#/*+$�%#'%#.#+$*$)&+.�)+�%#(*$)&+�$&�$8#�*̂&/#�*''()-*$)&+�$&�/*%G�$8#�,%#I).#.�2)-#+-#�*$�$8#�*̂&/#�*99%#..J�� :_� $8#�'%#/#+$)&+�&]�-%)I#�*+9�9).&%9#%�� �̀C_� 'K̂()-�.*]#$G� � � � � a�7_� $8#�'%#/#+$)&+�&]�'K̂()-�+K).*+-#� ������ �̀b_� $8#�'%&$#-$)&+�&]�-8)(9%#+�]%&I�8*%I�� c�� #'%#.#+$*$)&+.�d68)-8�)+-(K9#�-&II#+$.�*+9e&%�&̂f#-$)&+._�)+�%#(*$)&+�$&g������ hiijklmnopq
Page 30



�� ������������������������������������ ��������	��
��
�����������
�������
���������������������	������������
�����������
�����
�������������
������
�����������������������������������
���
�������������������������������� !!�"������#$�%&�'(�)*�+�,-��./����0��+����,�
����0�123456789:67;<67=2332>4?@72AB65;42?C74?7D639;42?7;27;<679EE3459;42?7=2D7971D684C6C7F456?5679;7G7HIJK7LMN7OPQR7SJQRRJK7FTUGTUK7RV7WQG7=2D7;<67=2332>4?@7D69C2?XCYZ7[7J<4C79EE3459;42?7C66:C7;27C63379352<237\]7<2̂DC76_6D̀a9̀7=D28797ED684C6C72?797_6D̀7ÂC̀7D29ab77J<4C7ED684C6C74C73259;6a79;797ÂC̀7B̂?5;42?7;<9;7B24?C7O9D67S;D66;79?a7c6337S;D66;b77d;74C7ĈDD2̂?a6a7À72;<6D73456?C6a7ED684C6CK7C28672=7><45<79D672E6?7̂?;437;<6769D3̀7<2̂DC72=7;<6782D?4?@K74?53̂a4?@739D@6D7_6?̂6C7Ĉ5<79C7J<67G23E<4?79?a7cD4?@6D7e7O9?@36b7J<6D67<9_67A66?789?̀7?6>7ED684C6C73456?C6a7;27C63379352<2372_6D7;<67E9C;752̂E3672=7̀69DC79?a7;<67E2Ê39D4;̀79?a7=22;=93374?7;<4C79D697<9C74?5D69C6a7C4@?4=459?;3̀b77J<4CK7?̂=2D;̂?9;63̀K7AD4?@C7>4;<74;7PSf74CĈ6C7Ĉ5<79C7̂D4?9;42?K7_284;4?@K7=4@<;4?@K79CC9̂3;CK7a4C2Da6D79?a734;;6D4?@b7777J<6789B2D4;̀72=75̂C;286DC7̂C4?@79?72==73456?567;27Â 7̀9352<237A6;>66?7g\gg<DC7h7gNigg<DC7<9_6K74?7;<6789B2D4;̀K793D69à752?Ĉ86a79732;72=79352<23K79?a797D6=̂C9372=7C93672=79352<23752̂3a759̂C6752?=D2?;9;42?79?a79@@D6CC42?b77c<9;76jE6D46?567<9C7;<679EE3459?;7<9a72=7D̂??4?@79?ak2D789?9@4?@79?72==73456?5674?797ÂC̀7?4@<;7;4867652?28̀ 79D69l77m2>7>2̂3a7;<6̀7a6937>4;<79?79@@D6CC4_6K7aD̂?:75̂C;286D7;D̀4?@7;27Â 7̀9352<23l7c<9;7E234546C79?a7ED256âD6C7>2̂3a7A67Ê;74?7E39567;276?ĈD67;<9;7;<673456?C4?@72AB65;4_6C79D6793>9̀C7ED282;6ab77d;752?56D?C7E234567;<9;7aD̂?:75̂C;286DC7369_4?@7;<6739;67?4@<;7_6?̂6C7>2̂3a7A676?;6D4?@7;<4C7ED684C6C74?72Da6D7;2752?;4?̂67aD4?:4?@b77J<4C7aD4?:4?@7>2̂3a7A67a2?674?7;<67C;D66;K759̂C4?@7=̂D;<6D7aD̂?:6??6CCK7E2CC4A367433?6CC72D74?B̂D̀79?a734;;6D4?@K7;<6D6=2D676j956DA9;4?@7;<674CĈ6C793D69à7A64?@76jE6D46?56a74?7;<4C79D69b7R8E;̀7A2;;36C759?7A67Ĉ6a79C7>69E2?C79?a7;<67686D@6?5̀7C6D_456C79D67;<6?7D6n̂4D6a7;27D6C;2D672Da6D79?a75938b771234567ED2E2C67;<9;7;<67<2̂DC7=2D7;<67ED684C6C7A67AD2̂@<;7A95:7;2784a?4@<;7;276?ĈD67;<67ED282;42?72=7;<673456?C4?@72AB65;4_6Cb771234567<9_679;;95<6a797C6;72=752?a4;42?C7=2D752?C4a6D9;42?7À7;<679EE3459?;b71234567322:7=2D>9Da7;27<69D4?@7=D287;<679EE3459?;7C22?b77PEE3459;42?7ĈA84;;6ab7777
Page 31



�����������	�
�
�	��������������������������������	��	���������� �� !" #$% %%�&''#&$()&$(&*+#!" � (%$, --�.%/%) #&%! ")� #$($#0#" 10$" # ()%+2&3 )"+!+'$)&(4+'$* -"$# 4" , ()$+(522$* "�6''!07'$*&" &%8 ()"/&(9 :$)!+$()%;$''7 *+, " 9 (&7'$(<2"+()&'$9 ()$2$*&)$+(+2 , "/! "%+( () "$(<$(&(/'$<�)*+(9$)$+(��� --�.%/%) #%�&''*+()$(0&''/" *+"9;�$'%))� !" #$% %$%+! (2+"'$* (%&7' &*)$,$)$ %&(990"$(<&'')$# %;� (*0%)+# "%" #&$(+()� !" #$% %�6''" *+"9$(<%%�&''7 %)+" 92+"&#$($#0#! "$+9+2=�9&/%;$)�9&) &(9)$# %)&#!$(<�> *+"9$(<%%�&''7 #&9 &,&$'&7' $## 9$&) '/0!+()� " 10 %)+24+'$* +"&0)�+"$% 9+22$* "�?� 6%)&22# #7 "2"+#)� !" #$% %;�+$%*+(, "%&();$)�)� +! "&)$+(+2)� --�.%/%) #%�&''7 +()� !" #$% %&)&'')$# %;� ()� !" #$% %&" +! ()+)� !07'$*���$%%)&22# #7 "%�&''7 &7' )+%�+;4+'$* +"&(&0)�+"$% 9+22$* "+2@&*A( /B+"+0<�-+0(*$'" * ()9&)&+"2++)&< ;$)�)� &7%+'0) #$($#0#+29 '&/;� (" 10 %) 9�=� 6($(*$9 ()'+<%�&''7 A !)&))� !" #$% %8&(9#&9 &,&$'&7' $## 9$&) '/)+&(&0)�+"$% 9+22$* "+2)� @&*A( /B+"+0<�-+0(*$'+")� 4+'$* 8;�$*�;$''" *+"9)� 2+''+;$(<C &�&''*"$# %" !+") 9)+)� , (0 D 7�&(/*+#!'&$()%" * $, 9D *�&(/$(*$9 ()%+29$%+"9 "D 9�&(/2&0')%$()� --�.%/%) #D  �&(/" 20%&'+2)� %&' +2&'*+�+'D 2�&(/,$%$)7/&" ' ,&()&0)�+"$)/+" # "< (*/% ",$* �D E� 6''$(%)&(* %+2*"$# +"9$%+"9 ")+7 " !+") 97/)� 9 %$<(&) 9!" #$% %%0! ",$%+"+"" %!+(%$7' # #7 "+2%)&22)+&(&<"  9!+'$* *+()&*)!+$()8&%&<"  9;$)�)� 4+'$* �F� G� " )� %&' +"%0!!'/+2&'*+�+'$%)&A$(<!'&*  #!'+/  %+2)� !" #$% %#0%)" 10 %)%$<�)+2 ,$9 (* +2)� &< +2&(/! "%+(&!! &"$(<)+7 0(9 "?F/ &"%+2&< H-�&'' (< ?FI�J0*� ,$9 (* #&/$(*'09 &9"$,$(<'$* (* +"!&%%!+")�K� �� " %�&''7 !"+#$( ()%$<(&< " 10 %)$(<*0%)+# "%)+' &, )� !" #$% %10$ )'/&(9" %! *)'+*&'" %$9 ()%�L� 6''%)&22;$''7 <$, (" 2" %� ")"&$($(< , "/); ', #+()�%+()� ' <$%'&)$+(" '&)$(<)+)� %&' %+2&'*+�+')+0(9 "&< ! "%+(%&(99"0(A (! "%+(%�G"$)) (" *+"9%+2)�$%)"&$($(<%�&''7 A !)+()� !" #$% %&(9!"+90* 9)+!+'$* +"+)� "&0)�+"$% 9+22$* "0!+(" 10 %)�M� �� " %�&''7 (+%&' +27  "8'&< "+"*$9 ";$)�&(&'*+�+'*+() ()&7+, K�FN6B.�O� �� 2"+()+2)� !" #$% %%�&''7 A !)*' &(&(9%; !)&))� *'+% +270%$( %% &*�9&/�
Page 32



������ ��������	

�������	
��������	�����������������
�����
�������� ��

�����������	

������������������������������������ !"#$%�%"#& '() *� ($$�$ (���� $%&!&�&&%"#& +%�� ��� (,,-%!(#�. � ///
Page 33



� � � � � ����������	
���������������������������
����������������
��������������������������	
��������������
����������������� !�"� �#$%&'($')��*+,-.$+/����00 �11��������� !�"��� ��$.(+��2--.��3%4'&/�1&.5$%&�6&'+.&�7��$2283'�1+.&&+�#-'9-'��:�70"���6����6�������� �035$9��*$++����#�;��������<� �� �=>=�:?@A�BCB>����D��!#��00 �11�� �935$9E+*$++F,3%4'&/E)-5E*4�����
����������G������������H��00 �11����; ��!1�1��� �0�6����7@A��3.&�1+.&&+�#-'9-'��:�? 0������������;;#!6����� ��9&I-23��4.$'.$'I-23����GG����!�834&�+,&�J-22-K$')�.&2&53'+�.&L.&(&'+3+$-'(�$'�.&23+$-'�+-�+,&�3I-5&�3LL2$%3+$-'�+-�53./�+,&�;.&8$(&(�#$%&'%&�3+�+,&�3I-5&�399.&((E�� 7M� +,&�L.&5&'+$-'�-J�%.$8&�3'9�9$(-.9&.�� N�>M� L*I2$%�(3J&+/� � � � � O�?M� +,&�L.&5&'+$-'�-J�L*I2$%�'*$(3'%&� ������ N�BM� +,&�L.-+&%+$-'�-J�%,$29.&'�J.-8�,3.8�� O�PQQRSTUVWXY
Page 34



� � � � � ������������	�
���
�����	�
������������������������������������������������������������ �!����"����������#����"�����$������������������������������������������%����&������� �����������������������������������������������������&������'��� ����������� �����������������(�������&���%���������������'������)������������'����������������$�����������������������������������������&��)�����������  ������������������������� ��������������������%�������������������$������ ���*�+���%�������������������������������������%������'���%��������������������������� �������������'��&�����%��*����������������������%�������� �������������������������������%�������� ���&������������$��������&�%��������������������������������&������ ����)��'��%������������� ��������$�������,�������'�-���.//0*�"���������� �,�������'�1������./23�����4���������������&������5����6  ���$���-��������������������������������������������&����7�������������������������&��������8�+ ���*���������9�����:;;<����������)����������������������������������������������������&�%�*���������'�������������������������&������������������������������������������������������������'���������$�;;=	>���<�%���������?@��������A�'�������������,������(�,�������'���������������"������B��C	���2DE/DE./2F���
Page 35



����������	
������� �������������������� ��� !"�!#�$%&�'� ��� !��!#�()* �+�(!���,�-�+"��./�012 �3+2  +456789:9666;6<=>?@6?5A96B=6=CD9EB6B=6FG6FHH?5EFB5=G6CI6J6K>BL6M6NOP6QF:96RB:99B6S=:6F6TU68=>:6?5E9GE96B=6L9??6F?E=8=?6V6;6?5W96F:=>G@6B896E=:G9:6S:=X6B85L6H:=H9:BI6FG@6EFG6W9:I6E?9F:?I6LBFB96B8FB6B896F:9F6L>SS9:L6F?:9F@I6S:=X69YE9LL5W96LB:99B6@:5GA5GZ6FG@6FGB5[L=E5F?6C98FW5=>:6FL6F6:9L>?B6=S6F?E=8=?6LF?9L6CI6?=EF?6H>CL6FG@6=SS6?5E9GE9L6\=S6<85E86B89:96F:96H?9GBI]̂6666785L6HF:B5E>?F:6F:9F6=G6QF:96RB:99B68FL6F6?=B6=S6H:=C?9XL6V6I=>6EFG6Z=6@=<G6B89:96FGI6B5X96@FI6=:6G5Z8B6FG@6I=>6<5??6S5G@6Z:=>HL6=S6LB:99B6@:5GA9:L6Z9G9:F??I6EF>L5GZ65LL>9L6V6B896H:=Y5X5BI6=S6B85L6H:=H9:BI6B=6B896RB6Q>GZ=L6QF:96RB:99B64=LB9?6<5??6G=6@=>CB6EF>L96FG69W9G6C5ZZ9:65LL>96FG@6H=B9GB5F??I69YB9G@6B85L6FGB5[L=E5F?6C98FW5=>:6TU68=>:L6F6@FÎ6666;6>G@9:LB==@6B8FB6B896E=>GE5?6<FL6G=B6E=GL5@9:5GZ6G9<6FHH?5EFB5=GL6S=:6F?E=8=?6LF?9L6HFLB6X5@G5Z8B_6L=6;6@=G̀B6>G@9:LBFG@6<8I6B85L6?5E9GE96FHH?5EFB5=G65L6C95GZ6E=GL5@9:9@̂66a?9FL96EFG6I=>6E?F:5SÎ666678FGAL66666 6785L6E=XX>G5EFB5=G6\5GE?>@5GZ6FGI6FBBFE8X9GBL]6E=GBF5GL65GS=:XFB5=G6<85E865L6E=GS5@9GB5F?6FG@6XFI6F?L=6C96H:5W5?9Z9@̂6;S6I=>68FW96:9E95W9@6B85L6E=XX>G5EFB5=G65G69::=:6H?9FL96@9?9B96B8969XF5?6\5GE?>@5GZ6FGI6FBBFE8X9GBL]6S:=X6I=>:6LILB9X6FG@6S5?9L̂6785L6E=XX>G5EFB5=G6@=9L6G=B6E=GLB5B>B965GW9LBX9GB6F@W5E96=:6F6:9E=XX9G@FB5=Ĝ6b??6E=XX>G5EFB5=GL6L9GB6B=6FG@6S:=X6B896E=XHFG59L6X9GB5=G9@6C9?=<6F:96L>CD9EB6B=6X=G5B=:5GZ6=S6E=GB9GB̂6cI6>L5GZ6B85L6X9B8=@6=S6E=XX>G5EFB5=G6I=>6Z5W96E=GL9GB6B=6B896X=G5B=:5GZ6=S6L>E86E=XX>G5EFB5=GL̂66 d effghijklm
Page 36



�����������	
����� ������
����������
������ ������������������������ ����������������������������������
Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



� ���������������	��
���������������	����
����
���	����������������	������������������������� ����� ! "�# $%�&'()*)+,� ��%"�$�-./���00� "�# $%�!$.�����./1 �/��� "/%"/��234567�&8689:��;��*<5=>�,>?@AB<5A�C53D:�,�E�FGH� �I�.JK�L��!!/"#/J��*<5=>�,>?@AB<5A��MN� �	����O��00� "�%#K�L�P378><�Q6467���� �%������&3R7<5A�S8>3�
�#/�$!��00� "�# $%������E������ �/. $J�$!��00� "�# $%�T>843A>A<��.$0$�/J�� "/%��U�/��"# V #W��*6XXR9�5Y�SRZ5[5R�\+A�T8>4@7>7]���.$0$�/J�̂$-.��$!�� "/%��U�/��"# V # /��� ��-00�W�$!���"$̂$�����
������� �#�%J�.J��$-.����_5A���̀��a��̀���b6>����̀��a��̀���c>D���̀��a��̀���b[6����̀��a��̀���28@������̀��a��̀���*3<�����̀��a��̀���*6A����̀��a��̀����̂/�$0/% %d�̂$-.��$!�#̂/�0./1 �/��� �#�%J�.J��$-.����_5A��F̀��a��̀���b6>���F̀��a��̀���c>D��F̀��a��̀���b[6���F̀��a��̀���28@�����F̀��a��̀���*3<����F̀��a��̀���*6A���F̀��a��̀������0�" #W��,5<�=A5?A��$� " /���00� "�U�/� eT��\+X>83<@AB�*Z[>D6R>]:�eTf�\(8@4>�3AD�&@758D>8]:�eT;�\T6gR@Z�,6@73AZ>]:�eTE�\T85<>Z<@5A�5Y�([@RD8>A�Y854�P384]:�eT��\T6gR@Z�*3Y><9:�eT���\R@Z>A7@AB�P5687]�3AD�eT�f�\*X>Z@3R�T5R@Z9�S8>3�a�&3R7<5A]��
Page 39

Agenda Item 7



�����������	
���	� ������������������������������������������������������ �!��������������������������"�����#�������$�!��������������������#���������%�&����������'	(	)*
��'	�+	�	
�*���
� ,-�.����������/����#���#����01-�.����������-����������2,3����������#����0,3�����,&�����������#����0,/����#���#����0,4�#��3������56� �77�89�:8;<=>?� /�����@�����#��������������������������������������������#�&�����������=AABC DE����#������#������0����#�������������������#���������=>= E#�������������������#�����������F�>E#����������#����������#������������������.����������������.��������#������������������G%���0H>E#������#�.�"����������1�������#�����������F�2������.�����I��J������"���>E#����������#�������������������#�������"����.�����������������1�����������#K>?"���L2>M6� 9N''O<:�P:�:NP�Q�R8P:;'SB>? E#���������#�.�#���������������=AAT�������������U�����������#����A=>AA#�����.��0��0>E#��������#��"�����������������V�"����0=A?K������U��0���������������>����������������������������������"��������??�����=A?KL���������"0�#�&��������W�"U$����������?=�#X���=A?K>Y6� 'O7'OPO<:�:8;<PZ�'OP7;<P8[�O��N:R;'8:8OP\+�] 	̂�*�(�-�.����������/����#���#����01-�.����������3���������2 _��������������������.��-�.����������/����#���#����01-�.����������-����������21�������F ?2 !������������������.�����#�����������#����.����������"���������������������������������������������K>?>-�.����������/����#���#����01/����#̀W����02 _��������������������.��a���#�����b�������1E������W��������2 _��������������������.��3����������#����01�������F =2 c��������.�����$#���3���������4������ /�.�����������������������������#�������������
Page 40



���������	���
�� �����	���������	�������������	��	����������������	���	������������������� ������������	����������	��������	�����	�������������	��	������������ ��	����!��������	��	����"����#������������$��������	���
������������	�	�����	�����	���������	�����������%&'&��(�������������	���
������������)�� ������������	����������	��������	�����	�������������	��	������������ ��	����!��������	��	����"����#������������$��������	���
������������������	���
������������*�� ������������	����������	��������	�����	�������������	��	������������ ��	����!��������	��	����"����#������������$��������	���
�������+,- ./0./1/234356217-638/.-0/.1621�-9:;<- =>?@ABC-D�������������	���������������	������������	������	��"������	���	�������������&��������������'������'E�� ������������	����������	��������	�����	�������������	��	������������ ��	����!���"����$����
!��������	��	����"����#�������!�������	�����	��	�������������	�����������(����������	������F,- GH5=42I/-I6215=/.435621��J&'� ����(�������������	���
������K�������	�������������	���
�����������������"
�����$�������
�	��$���������������(�������������LEE�&��M,- 06N5IO-I6215=/.435621��P&'� (���������$�"Q�	�������������K�������	�������������	�����(	��	���	�	����	�����R��
S��$���������	��(����������	���
��T�����	���
U����	�����"
�����(�������������	���
&��P&L� �����	���
����������	����������	���V�������������������������	�������"��������&�W������������	���������������	�!��	������(����X���������$��������!�(�)������������ ��	�����!�(�*����"����#��������!�(�J����	�����	��	�������������	�������!�(�%����"����$����
�!�(�'L�������������	���������(�')��$��������	���
������Q� ����	��������������&����Y,- 6995I/.-6Z1/.[435621��%&'� \������$�"Q�	�������������������	�����	���������������	�!������	��	V�����	�����	�����	����"���������������������]�� 1̂ __B̀-;a-4Bb;c;B-d6efZ;?cg-'&��#	������
�	�����	�	����
�"���������������������������������]���������������V��������������	����������������������������	�������������	����������������������&��"�����������V�����������������������������������	���	����	���	���������	������������	����������	������������������������&���L&��h��
������
�	�����	�	����������������������������������"�������	������	������"
�������	��V�	��	����������	�����������&��
Page 41



�������������	�
��
�������	
����
���
�	�������
�������	��������	���
�
���������		��������		�����	���	���������������		�
��
������	������
���	���������������	���
�
������������
���	��	��������		�
��
������	����������
��������	���	���������������������������
���	�
��
���������
�����	����������
����		��������	�������	��
���������	���������
�����	�
�������������������	���
��������������	���
�
������������
��	�����	����������
�������	� ��	���	�����	������	��	����
��������	� ��	���	�����	��������������
���!�������	�"��� �����������������������������������������	���������	�"���������
�����	�
����������������	���
�
�����	��������

��������������	����������������	�
��
�������	
���
������	�
������
�����	�
�����������������	�������	�"��
���������������
���

������������	���������������������	�����	��
��!�������	���
����������������	��
��������� �������
�������������	����	���	�����#����	���
��������������������������	�������	������������������	������	����	����	�
�����������	���������		��
���
���������	�
"�������	�����������
�����$������!�������	���
�������	����	���
����������������	��������	�������
����	�%���������	�����	�	���	��������	���
�������
���������������������	�����	��������&����	
��	���

��������	���������		��
���
���������	�
"�������	�����������
�����$������!������
�������	�
�������������������

��������������	�����������
��	
��	�����	
�����	������������������������	���
�
����������	��
�����������
���	�����������������	�����	������	�
������
��������������	��	����	���	��������������
�����	�"��

�����������	��������	��������
��
�������������	��������������	
������������������������	������	��������	�����������	���	
���
�����������	�"����������

�
��������	��
���������
������������&�������	�
��
�������	
����
���
�	��������	���������������	��
��	���������	� ��
�������
����	
����	������
�	��
�������������������'�'����������	���
�
�������������	��	�������	���
�
���	��������������	���
���
�	���������������	�����������������
�����������	�
�������������	���
�
���	��������������
���
��	�
�������������������'���������
��������	���
�
�
���	��
�	���	���������������	���
�
�������
���
���
�	�����������
�������������������������	���
�
��
���		������������	��������������������	������������������'������������������
��	� ��	�����������
����������	��������	�
��
�������	
�����������	��(����	
����������	�
��������	������
��������
���������������������������	��������	� ��
�������	�������
�	�����������������������������	�������	�������	���������������	�����������	)�������������	��������	"��	����������	�������������	�����*�������	�
��
�������	
����
���
�	������)�������	��������������������������������	�"
��
�
�����	�
����������	���
��������������	���
�
������	����������������	�"
�
�����	�
�����������������������������������	�������	�
�����	�
����������
���	�������
���������	������
����������������
����	
�������������������
�	�
)��
Page 42



���������������	
�����������������������������������	������������������������������������������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ������������� ������!���������� ����������������������������������������������������������������������������������"���#�������$������%��������&"�&"
�'��������������������������������������������������������������� ���������������������  ������������� ����������������������������������������������"��&"���(��������������� ����������������������������������&"
�������)�*���+����,�������������������������������������������'���������-�!����$������'���
.&.���*���+�������������,������������� ������������������� �������)�%�/�$0*$12���3�����)�*��%�����������������������*���$�������������� ������������������������������������������������ ������������������������������������ ������������������� ������������������*����2�������������� ���������������1������������������������������������������� �������������������1��������������������������� ������������������� ���������������*���+��������������,������������������������������������������ ������������������� �����������������������)�*��������������� ����������������������*�������������������������������������*� ����������������� ��������������������*���������������������������������������������������������������� ��������������������������������*����+��������������,������������������������������������������ ������������������� ������������������������� ����������������������  ������ ��������������������������������������������������������������������������  ���������������������������!��������������*���+��������������1,���������������������1��������������������������������2�����'�����4�1�'���
..5"��&"��3��������������������������������%��������&"�*���������������*����� ����������������������������������������� �����������������������������������)����������������������������������������������������������������)�������������������������������������"��&"5�*
��6��)��������&"5*������������������������������������������������%��������&"�*������������������*+���� ��������,�������������  ������ �������������������������������1������*+��������������,��������������� ����������������������� �����������������������1"��*���4���������������������������������������� ����������������������������������� ��������������������������� ���������1����� ������������ �
5���������������������������������"��7899:7;<=>:?@A@9B7C"�D����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������6��������E��������'��������"���
Page 43



�������������	�
����	�����	��������������������������� �!�"#$% &�&'(�%(���$&)�"�$"�*" '%�)�+�+,�"�$-�#* --�%$+'% *�)�'%�."'*'%/�,0�*�������#� &&�,��$%�)1*0� *� &&�*'+�#�*���!"�+'#�#� "��$!�%�*$�*���!1,&'(����23��4�55�6�#0#*�+�($7�"'%/�*���'%*�"'$"�8��9*�"'$"�$-�*���!"�+'#�#�.'&&�,��'%#* &&�)�*$�(1""�%*�+�*"$!$&'* %�!$&'(��:�;$+��$--'(��#* %) ")#� %)�#� &&�,��<�!*�$!�" *'$% &� *� &&�*'+�#�*���!"�+'#�#� "��$!�%�*$�*���!1,&'(��=*�#� &&�,��( ! ,&��$-�* <'%/� ��� )�8�#�$1&)�"#�#�$*�$-�!�"#$%#��%*�"'%/�*���!"�+'#�#��$-�"�($")'%/�'+ /�#�*$� %��7')�%*' &�#* %) ")�'%� %0�&'/�*� %)�,��( ! ,&��$-�#*$"'%/�'+ /�#�-$"� �+'%'+1+�$-�>2�) 0#����22��4&&�#* --�.�$�+ 0�.$"<�-"$%*�$-��$1#��#� &&�,��*" '%�)�*$�$!�" *��*���55�6�#0#*�+� %)�)$.%&$ )�'+ /�#���� 2?��4*�&� #*�$%��+�+,�"�$-�#* --�*" '%�)�*$�$!�" *��*���55�6�#0#*�+�8�)$.%&$ )�'+ /�#�#� &&�,��$%�)1*0� *� &&�*'+�#�*���!"�+'#�#� "��$!�%�*$�*���!1,&'(��@$$* /��#� &&�,��#�$.%�*$�*���!$&'(�� %)�#("��%#�$*#�!"$7')�)�*$�*��+�$%�"�A1�#*��5$!'�#�$-�)$.%&$ )�)�'+ /�#�#� &&�,��!"$7')�)�*$�*���!$&'(��$%� �1#,�#*'(<��()�$"�$*��"� ((�!* ,&��+� %#� #�#$$%� #�!$##',&�� %)�'%� %0�( #��.'*�'%�?B��$1"#�$-�*���"�A1�#*���2>��4&&�#* --�.�$�.$"<� *�*���*'&&�.'&&�,��*" '%�)�-$"�*��'"�"$&��$%�'%)1(*'$%� %)�,��/'7�%�"�-"�#��"�*" '%'%/��7�"0�#'9�+$%*�#��C"'**�%�*" '%'%/�"�($")#�.'&&�,��<�!*�-$"�� (��#* --�+�+,�"� %)�,��!"$)1(�)�*$�!$&'(��8� 1*�$"'#�)�($1%('&�$--'(�"#�$%�"�A1�#*���" '%'%/�.'&&�'%(&1)��')�%*'-0'%/�!�"#$%#�1%)�"�?D��+ <'%/� �(� &&�%/��� ((�!* ,&��!"$$-�$-� /��8�(��(<'%/�'*��+ <'%/�8�"�($")'%/� �"�-1# &�� 7$')'%/�($%-&'(*�8�"�#!$%#',&�� &($�$&�"�* '&'%/����2B��4%�'%(')�%*�,$$<�#� &&�,��<�!*� *�*���!"�+'#�#�� %)�+ )�� 7 '& ,&��*$�*���!$&'(��$"� 1*�$"'#�)�($1%('&�$--'(�"#��.�'(��.'&&�"�($")�*���-$&&$.'%/E� F�4&&�("'+�#�"�!$"*�)��,F�G$#*�!"$!�"*0��(F�4&&��H�(*'$%#�$-�(1#*$+�"#��)F�4%0�($+!& '%*#�"�(�'7�)���F�4%0�'%(')�%*#�$-�)'#$")�"��-F�4%0�#�'I1"��$-�)"1/#�$"�$--�%#'7��.� !$%#��/F�4%0�- 1&*#�'%�*���55�6���F�4%0�"�-1# &�'%�*���# &��$-� &($�$&��'F�4%0�7'#'*�,0� �"�&�7 %*� 1*�$"'*0�$"��+�"/�%(0�#�"7'(����2D��J$*'(�#�.'&&�,��!"$+'%�%*&0�)'#!& 0�)�,0�*����%*"0:��9'*�)$$"� %)�!$'%*�$-�# &��K #� !!"$!"' *�F� )7'#'%/�(1#*$+�"#E� F��� *�55�6�8�5� &&�%/��?D� "��'%�$!�" *'$%L�,F�M-�*���!"$7'#'$%#�$-�*���&'(�%#'%/� (*�"�/ ")'%/�1%)�" /�� %)�!"$90�# &�#L�
Page 44



������������	
��������	���	��������������������������������������
����������	�
�����������	�������	����������������������������������	�������������	�
�����	�������������������������������������	���������������������	����������	�
���������������������������������
����������� ����������������!��"�������	���� �������	��������	�	�������	�
�����	
������	�
�������� ����##�$$���$!�$$�����%��&���
����� ��������������������������	��������������'��&��������
��	��	������	�
��������������
�����������������	����	�������	���������������������������	�	��������������	����	����������	�����������(�	������������	�������������������	������������	�
������&����
�������������������
�� �������	��	��������������������������#$��)���������#*������������	�������������	�����������������������������������	��������	���������������+,��	��������	������-.���	��	��	����������	�� ����������������	����	�
������
�������������������	�����������#���&��������� ��������������������������������	
�����������������	�����������������������
�
��	���������������##��)���
�	�������	�
���������������	�
�������������	�����	�������	��%����	������	������	�����
�������	���������������������������������������������	���������������������������	������������	��%����	����/012343015627839726:80;6<75=0153>?76@A4B0834C687=875714D4301566#E���������	�
�����������
�����������
�	���������))�F������
������	������ 
���
�
�	����	�
���������,��	�������G�����)	�
��G	��������� ������	��&�����������	��������	�������(��������� ����������	������������� �	������������������������	����	�������	������������������������������� ))�F������
������������������	��	�� �����������	�
�������������	�� ����������������������������	����������
��� ��������
�	��	�
����������� �	�
������&���	��	�����������������	����	���
���
�
���	�����E��� ����� ���������������
�����
������H��	���������������
��������������� �

�����������������	���������G�����	�����	����������	����#I����&�������
�
��	��	
������	�
����� ���������	����� ����������	������ ������))�F������
�����������������	�
��������������
��� ��������� �	�
������	�������������������������������
�
��	������������������ �� �G�����	��������	����������	���+�������J	����)������� 	�����������	������� ����������������
���
�
��������� ����� 	�����������
Page 45



������ ��������	�
�����������	��	�
��
�
�	���	���	����������	���������	�� ���	���
	���
�������
�����	�������	�����
�	������	���������� �����������
�	������	��������������	�����
�	��������� �� �����������	���	���
	��
��
�	��	��	�� ���������������
���	�	��	��� ������������	�
�����������	��� �����������
�����
�	���!"����
	��� 	�������	���������
�	����	������������� �����������
�������	�	���
���
����
�����	�	�	�����	����	�����#�����������
���	���������	����������	��
���	��	���
	�����
�	��	����
	��� ��	���	�����	�����������	��������	��	��	������
����
�������		�������	�� ���
��
�����
�������		����
��
�	������	�����$����%�	�	�
�	����	�������������������������
���������	�	�����		��� ���
�	���	���	�����
��	&�	�
����
����	���	��	����
�	��	��������� �	��������	�����
���	����	������	��������	�'�����	�	���(��)����� 	���	��	�����������	�������������	��	�����������
�����*����!�	�	��������	�������	�
�����	��	&�	�
������
��	���
���	��	�
�	�� ��	���	��&��	
��������	��	�
��������	���	�
������+���������
����������	���	���	��	��	��
�������	�	���
�	��	����
������
�	�� �	����
�����	��
���
��
�	����	�������������
�����	��	��	����������� �����	���	�������%��

	���	���������
����
��������������	��	�
����
�	�� ��	���	������������	��
�������	�����
�	����
�����	�������	�������� �	&�	�
����,-����!�	���	���	�����������	�	�
�������	�������	�%	����������.����� ������	��������������
	��
�	�	������,/��� !�	�	��������	����������������������	�����
���	���
��	����
���	����
�	�� ��	���	���
�����
��	����,���� ����������������
��	�������������	������������	�����
�	���	���	��� �
�	����	�
����
���	������������	��	�
	������
���������������
�	�� �	�������
��
�
�	��������
������������������������	���������� ����������
��
�����������	�����!�	��������������������������	�������
	��� ������
�	����	����	���������,,��� !�	�����
����
�	���	���	���������	��	�
���	���������	�
��
�
�	�����	����� �����	���	�����������,0��� ��
	���/--����
�	�	��������	�����1��������0�����	�����
���	�
�	�����
�� ���
�	���	���	����!�����������	�����
��	������
�������,���� !�	�2��	��		�������	����	�
��
������
������	�������
����	���������	�� ����	����
�	��	����	&���	�	�
���������	��	��
�����������
��
�	���� �	����������
������	�����
�	����������������
	�������	�������
�	�� �����	�����	���	����!�	�����	���	�������������������	����������� ������������
�	����
	��������	�������
��������������	�������������	�
�� ����	���	�	���������	��	�	��	��
���
�����
��	������
������
Page 46



������ ������	�
���������
�����������
��	�
���	��������
�����
����	�	����� ����������������������������������
�����������������
������������ �����	��������������
������������	�
�����������
���
��
����������� �����������������	����	������������������������������������	�������� ����������	������	�����	�����������
����
�����������
��������������� ���
���
���������������
������������������
��������	��	���
��������� ������	��������
������
��������
�����
���	������
���
���������������� ��	�������
���������
���
������������
���������������	����	������� ��� ������	�
���!�������������������������
��
�����������
����	���������� �����
����������
���������	������������	�����
���������������
�����"��� ������	�
���!��������	�������	�

�����������
���	��������	��	��
��� ����������������
��
����������������	��������
���������
�������������� �������������������#�������	�
������������������������������������� ����	����������
�$����������������
���������������
�����	����������� ���$����������	������������������	��	�����������������%��� ������	�
���������
����	���������������������������������	��	������� ������������������������������������������
����������
�������#�� ��������
������������
���
����������������������&���
��	��	��������� �����������	�����������
��������'��� ������	�
�������������������������	����	������	����������
���������� ��	��������������������������	��������#���	����	����	�����
��� 	���������	���������
������	������
�������	���
������������()��� ����	����
���������������������
�$��������	�������������
������ ��	���
���������	�
���	����������������
�����
���
����
������ ��
�����������������������������	�
����	�
��
��
������
��
����������� �����
�����
��
���
�*�����������������������
��
������	���������� �������
��������	��������
����+,�� ����
����������������������������	�������� ������������	����
	���
�����������������	�
���	��� �������������-��������������������	�
���	��� ����������
�����������	��	���
�� �������������������
	���
������.������
�/�����0������123 45678973:8438::;<5438=754>6?;897��'�@� 0�
�����
��'����AA��������������������������������	�
�!���������
���	��������������	����������������	�
�����
��A������(��������������������	����
$�������������
�B��	�����������	�
�����
���
��������������������������������
���	�������.
����
��
���.
���	���
����������������	�
�����
���C����()���DE23 F5G6F3<8HH59?73��@)�@�����0��
	��������������������	�
��
��&����������
����������	�
��
��&	��A))�����	���������������
	���
������������������������
�����������
��(��	�
��
����I�	�����J�K�����B����
���
����0������
��L��������K�B���	�M������
Page 47



����������	��	
������������������������	�����	��	
���������
�	������������������	�������	��������������	
��������������	���������������������� 	�������������������	�!���	������ 	��"����������������� ���������	������������������
	��"���������  �����	�����������
�����	�������������	�����	�������������	������������##$% &'()*%+,-&./%)0.%#112%,(34,0).,5*/������������������� �����	����	6%��789:;<=>?�@�A������	���
�����������%��789:;<=>BC�@��	���	�������������%��D�������E�789:;<=>BF������
�����	!�����	
������� 	������	��G�������������������
���������������� 	������	�H�"����789:;<=>I�@�A�����	
�������!�G�������� ���� �������J�
���!��
�H��	����������� �	 	���	�����������	�����������������	����� �	�����	��	
��������������������������������������������	
������	������!���������%��#K$% (L(ML+/%NL0,/,5*%()O,*-���)$% 5PQRST%#�.UVQ%QUW%VPPXRYVQRST%ZW%[W\]̂W_��� M$% 5PQRST%K�.UVQ%QUW%VPPXRYVQRST%ZW%VPP[S̀W_a%QSbWQUW[%cRQU%VTd%YST_RQRST̂%S[%[ŴQ[RYQRST̂%cURYU%(WeZW[̂%YST̂R_W[%TWYŴ V̂[d%\S[%QUW%P[SeSQRST%S\%QUW%4RYWT̂RTb%SZfWYQR̀Ŵ$��#g$% 05*04'/,5*��h��������i��������������	�������  �����	������������j���������k������h���-[S]P%NR[WYQS[a%*WRbUZS][USS_̂%VT_%&S]̂RTb� l���m�������4WV_%5\\RYW[%nUSX_W[%S\%S[RbRTVX%YSPdoE� p����q���!��������j���������r

�����j���������p���������������p�������st��uv���� �	��E�����thwx��yh����%4,/.%5z%M)0O-+5'*N%3)3L+/%+L4).,*-%.5%.&,/%+L35+.�������
		"�����	������G�H����������������� 	��������� �� �����	��	
������� 	������NŴY[RPQRST%S\%_SY]eWTQ� 4SYVQRST���5\\RYW%zRXW{�|��	��}u���!~��wt�p�	�����"����	��A	��~���x��qv� j���������p���������������p������j	��	��st��uv�3[RTQW_%eVQQW[�j���������k������h�jD��p���������	
�j����������	��!�
Page 48



���� �������	�
��
���������������������	
��������	���������	���������������	��������������������� !��!"#$%�#$���&'�#!$�� #���()*+,)-.+/01)2345-2637-*+,/-01)87)-,)89-26)-5:3984.)-4+2)7-82-26)-)49-+*-26)-*+,/;--<*-=+:-8,)-.+/01)2345-2637-*+,/->=-6849-01)87)-?,32)-1)53>1=-34->1+.@-.8032817;--<4-811-.87)7-)47:,)-2682-=+:,-847?),7-8,)-34739)-26)->+A)7-849-?,322)4-34->18.@-34@;--B7)-899323+481-76))27-3*-4).)778,=;C+:-/8=-?376-2+-@))0-8-.+0=-+*-26)-.+/01)2)9-*+,/-*+,-=+:,-,).+,97;#D"�E7-F87,)2-G:/:7-----------HIJKLMNOJPQLHKROSTOPUUVWXPJNR-����Y�
������������������������������	�
���Z�
�	���������������	������
��	����������������������������	������
[�\	�����������]�����#D[��������̂����	�����������	�
��	
�Y
�����	�������_��	�������������	�
��	Y�������
�������[�	�����	�
�����
�	���������������	��������	���̀������������	����a+7281-899,)77-+*-0,)/37)7-+,b-3*-4+4)b-+,9484.)-7:,c)=-/80-,)*),)4.)-+,-9)7.,3023+4d8/+:7efghijkl-mln<mGijm-ojpq-FprkmlCsjmqjm�
�	�	
[� �!$�!$ a+72.+9) met-uBCi)1)06+4)-4:/>),-82-0,)/37)7-v3*-84=w ��-m+4x9+/)723.-,82)8>1)-c81:)-+*-0,)/37)7 yz{tf|���	���}���������	���	����a1)87)-7282)-?6)26),-=+:-8,)-8001=345-*+,-8-0,)/37)7-13.)4.)-87------- a1)87)-23.@-87-800,+0,382)8w 84-3493c39:81-+,-3493c39:817-~ � 01)87)-.+/01)2)-7).23+4-vpw>w 8-0),7+4-+26),-2684-84-3493c39:81-~3; 87-8-13/32)9-.+/084=�13/32)9-138>3132=-08,24),7630 � 01)87)-.+/01)2)-7).23+4-v(w����������
Page 49



��� ����������	��
������
	���
�������	���������� � �	��	�����	�	��	������������� ������������������	���������������� � �	��	�����	�	��	������������ ��
	�������	����	������������������������� � �	��	�����	�	��	����������� ���	������	����� � �	��	�����	�	��	����������� ���
����� � �	��	�����	�	��	���������	� �
	�������	����������	����������	������
�	�� � �	��	�����	�	��	����������� ��
	��
��	����	����� � �	��	�����	�	��	�������������� ���	������
������	����	�	�����	�������������
	����	����������� ����!!!���"#������	��	������������	�	��	���
����������$�	����	������
������	����	�	�����	���
���	������������"�����
	�%	��
��������������	� ����!!&�����
����
	��	����������
������������������	�	��	���
����������'����� �� �	��	�����	�	��	����������	��	�����	�	��	���������
� �
	��
�	�������	���������	����������	�����	����'����������$�	� � �	��	�����	�	��	���������(�)��������	���������������	������	�����	�����������������	��	��������*�	��	����+��	�, )������������������������������������������������	����
��
������	���
	���	�����
	���	���	��������	����	���������	�-��� .
Page 50



� ������������	
��������	�����������	�	����� �	�	�	��������	������ �� ������	��������
������������	���������������	�����������	��� ��� �!"#!$!#%�&'�((&!)�"*+',�����������������-*./01 ��+2345617���� 8.39/'45619�����	'''�����:;����������������� <#5/1'=>'?.3/@''"5/.=450./A'B��	��
C�����	��������	����������������������	���������������������� ��D��	�	�E� � D��	���� �#5A/.61'F=4/5F/'/101G@=41'426?13HI65.0'5JJ3199'�=G/.=450 +H)K"#'!"#!$!#%�&'�((&!)�"*',�����������-*./01 ��+234561� 8.39/'45619�'�����:;����������������� L D�����	�������#5/1'=>'?.3/@''�"5/.=450./A'''''�
Page 51



����������	�
��
����		���������������������	�	�
����		 ����������
����	������ �� ��	����� ���������� !"�� ����#�$%!"��"&�'�( �)*���#��++(�,,�-!$��!"�#. �-/.�012)3�455678491:5#��,��$(!;�+��"�����"+�(�<�,��(�+��++(�,,�!=��$$#� �"���"�=&##>��?%�(���$$(!$(�����$#��,��<�;���"��(�<�,��(�+�"&�'�(>��7"��%�� �,��!=���$�(�"�(,%�$�!(�!�%�(�@!�"��;�"�&(��-!�%�(��%�"���'!+�� !($!(���.A�$#��,��<�;���%��"�����"+��++(�,,�!=��� %�$�(��� !" �("�+>B
����C����		��������������
��D��	���������E���F�G����
����
E��H�I�	����������
����
���F�����J
����K��
�����	G�K�����
�LK����������
����
		��
�������MH�N����G�������E���F��
�LH�����
��
����		�F�����
�H�5�(��O�0$�(���"<�: %�+&#�PG������L����
����G������	�	�����������	�
��Q II RR SSSSTT�UV�TUWX
Page 52



����������	�
	��������
��������������������������
������������	�������������
��
�
������ �� �� ���������������������������������
�������
	����������������������������������
���� �����!���
���������"���������
�"�������������������	�����������"���
	�������������������
��������
������
	��������������#�������������������������#���$�%%%���������������������&��
���
���

����
	������������
���������
�������������
�
��
	����������&��
���
���

���# �'	�
������������
���
�������������
����
���������������
	�������������������������
������������(�����)	�������������*�
��
	��+�������� 
�*%%,�-./0121/34/54.6789:;6<463;6.;:13=63;4>?96:264.6:<4781<:3@643/;64AB44444444 -96:264;1@C4:3D4;E:;:??9D�� ����������
�"�������������������&� �� F�� ����������
�"�������������������&�G� H� �����������
��������
�����
�����������������&�I�� J�� ��&�����������
�������
��
������
�����
�"�������������������&���� H�� �������������
�����������������&�K� H�� �����������������
�"�������������������&�L�� H�� �����������������������
�����������������&�M�� H	� ���
	�����������������������
����
��
	�
�����������
	�����������������������
�"�������������������&�N�� H-./0121/34/549:;64317E;4.65.62E=63;4����
�"�������������������&�+� HO8??9D4/54:9@/E/94����
�"�������������������&�P�444Q JR34:994@:2624@/=?96;64S/T624UV4W4:3<4X
Page 53



� ������� ��	
��������������������������������������������������������� �������� ���� �����  ����! "#		$%&'&()*(+
,-&*)
'	
�$
.&'	
-&#,/**(�*(*0$/**(�*(1*$%2'	&
�&$#-.����������������������������3��� 4��! �� �5�� � �� �6�� � � �	&
�&7#8&)0($%&(/&$
#	�%&(&���������������������������9��� �:�� � �� �6!�� � � ;$
$&
,��&
�*,
	8
(#
$#*,�)*('&()*(+#,7'	
������������������������������<��� � �� � �� ���� � ���� � � =*,>�$
,/
(/$#+#,7�?"%&(&�*0#,$&,/$*0�&$%&'(&+#�&�)*($%&'&()*(+
,-&*)'	
��
$/#))&(&,$$#+&�$*$%*�&	#�$&/#,$%&-*	0+,*,$%&	&)$@'	&
�&	#�$����������������������������A��
Page 54



� ������� ��	
��������������������������������������������������������� �������� ���� �����  ����! "	

#$%%&$	'	#	()(**	
��#+,%-
+.%	)/((0�(0(1#/((0�(0'(#$2-
%+�%#	.,����������������������������3�� 4��! �� �5�� � �� �6�� � � 7
%+�%8	9%*10#$%0/%#+	
�$%0%���������������������������:��� �;�� � �� �6!�� � � <#+#%+)=�%+�()+
9+0	+#	()�*(0#$%%&$	'	#	()(**	
������������������������������>��� � �� � �� ���� � �� ���� � � ?()@�#+)/+0/#	�	)8�A"$%0%=(1	)#%)/#(1�%#$%-0%�	�%�*(0#$%%&$	'	#	()(**	
��+#/	**%0%)##	�%�#(#$(�%
	�#%/	)#$%.(
1�)()#$%
%*#B-
%+�%
	�#����������������������������C��
Page 55



������������	
������	��������������������������������������������������� ���!"#�� ����� $����%&!'&& ()')&* � � � +,�-����
��./�	0�����	-
,������������������������� ���1"234&!'&& ()')&5�� � �&!'&& ()')&6�� � � 7	-	��-�8���-���-,�-�
-	
����.���
����������	
������	������������������������� ���9"234&!'&& ()')&5%�� � �&!'&& ()')&$�� � �&!'&& ()')&��� � �&!'&& ()')&��� � � :��;�	-��-���	
<
���=��>0����8�/�
�	����	��/���	0�����<
����.���
����������	
������	��-	��
..����	�	
<���	��	0����,
�	���
��	0��?�,/<�����	0��,�.	@��,�-���,
�	������������������������ ���A"234
Page 56



� ������� ��	
���	����������������������������������������������������� !"��"��"����#����$"����"�%& '#������ �(�� ����� )����* +�����,��-	
���	���������������������������.��/��0����1		���	��	2�1		���	��-	�,�3�/��������0.�� !"��"��"����#����$"����"�4&�� 5��* �� 647489�� � �� �:#" � � ;�������<��=2��,���1�������,����� !"��"��"����#����$"����"�>&�� �?"� � �� �:*#� � � @�������A�����	����<������	���=	��-	
���	�������������������������� !"��"��"����#����$"����"�B&�� �)�� � �� ���� � �� ��#� � � C	�D����1��1�������E��+,����A	2������1��	�2����,��/��������=	��-	
���	����������������������������1�==�������������	��,	��������1�����,��0	�2���	���,����=�F�/������������ !"��"��"����#����$"����"�G&�
Page 57



� ������� ��	
����	�������������������������������������������������������� !������� �"�� ����� #����$ %	&&�'(��)�*+,*-.���,+�&	
����	��'-/��)&-���	.0,,*��,*�,�'0,,*��,*�1,'(�2�)&�-���'	�/����������������������������3 �� 4��$ �� �5�� � �� �6�� � � 7&�-���8	
��+�*'(�*�0�'-	&��(�*�����������������������������9 �� �:�� � �� �6$�� � � ;'-'��-.<���-�,.-&�
-*	-'	,.��+,*�'(��)�*+,*-.���,+�&	
����	�����������������������������= �� �#�� � �� ���� � �� ���� � � >,.?�'-.0-*0�'		.8�@��%(�*��<,��	.'�.0�',�����'(��)*�	����+,*�'(��)�*+,*-.���,+�&	
����	��-'�0	++�*�.'�'	���',�'(,���&	�'�0�	.�'(���,&�.�,.�'(��&�+'A�)&�-���&	�'����������������������������B �
Page 58



� ������� ��	
��	�����
���������������������������������������������� �������!" #������� �$�� ����� %����& '�((�)*	�+(,-�./��0��	
��	�����
�),1	�+(,
	��.����������)��������2�)*�3�+(	,�	�)�
1�������������������� �������4"�� 5��& �� �6�� � �� �7�� � � 8(	,�	�/�9	�0��)*	��	),�(��*	�	�������������������� �������:"�� �;�� � �� �7&�� � � <),)	�,.-��	,��.,(�9,��,)��.��0���)*	�+(,-�./��0��	
��	�����
�������������������� �������="� �%�� � �� ���� � �� ���� � � >�.?�),.,��)���./�@��'*	�	�-����.)	.�)����	�)*	�+�	���	��0���)*	�+(,-�./��0��	
��	�����
�,)��00	�	.)�)��	��)��)*��	�(��)	��.�)*	�
�(��.��.�)*	�(	0)A�+(	,�	�(��)�������������������� �������B"
Page 59



� ������� ��	
��
���	���������	���������������������������������������� ����!�������"# $ ������ �%�� ����� &����' ()**�+,	�-	
��
���	��������	�+�.	�-*��	�)����
���
��/+���
���
�0�+,�1�-*	��	�+)�.��������������� ����!�������2#�� 3��' �� �4�� � �� �5 � � � �*	��	�6)7	��/
+,	
��	+�)*��,	
	��������������� ����!�������8#�� �9�� � �� �5' � � � :+�+	���;��	�����*�7�
)�+)������
�+,	�-	
��
���	��������	��������������� ����!�������<#�� �&�� � �� ���� � �� �� � � � =��>�+����
��+))�6�?��(,	
	�;�/�)�+	���+��/�	�+,	�-
	)�	����
�+,	�-	
��
���	��������	��+��)��	
	�+�+)	��+��+,��	�*)�+	��)��+,	���*/�����+,	�*	�+@�-*	��	�*)�+��������������� ����!�������A#�
Page 60



����������	
�������������������	���	������
��������������������
��	����������������� ������!"!�# �$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�+, -��������.�������������	��	
����������	
���������������	/������0����	.������1�� ����� 2!�! 3 4��**� 5� � 6(��**� 57*� � � 8������������������������9�����������		���	��	/��		���	��0	���:�����������9�$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�;,� <*�3 5� �=(' � �� �>'� � � -��������.��
/�������������������$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�?,�� �=3(� � �� �2�! � � @�������������	����.������	���
	���������������	
�������������������	���	������
��������������������
��	�������$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�A,�� ���� � �� ��(� � � B	�C���������������D��8������	/���������	�/���������������
	�������������������	
�������������������	���	������
��������������������
��	�����������

������������	���	������������������	�/��	��������
���������������$%&'� '��'���#(!���)'��*�'�E,�
Page 61



�� ������� �	
����������������������������������������������� �� �� ����!����" ���� �#$ %!������ �&�� ����� '����( )�**�����+�,-���,�,��*
��������������������
.��+*
/���0,,���,��,1�0,,���,��2,���3�+*�
�����/.���� �� �� ����!����" ���� �4$�� 5��( �� �6�� � �� �7! � � 8*�
�����-���1������0��
�*���������� �� �� ����!����" ���� �9$�� �: � � �� �7(!� � � ;�
���
<���
�,
*�-
��
��,���,������+�,-���,�,��*
���������������������� �� �� ����!����" ���� �=$�� �'�� � �� ���� � �� ��!� � � >,?��
0
�0�������@��)�����<,1����0��,�1�������+���������,������+�,-���,�,��*
�������������������
��0�������������A��,���,���*����0�������/,*1��,�����*���A�+*�
���*������� �� �� ����!����" ���� �B$�
Page 62



� ����������	
��� ������������������������������������
	
�������������������
��� ���!���"# �$$��������	
��� %&�� ����� '
�
�� ()���*�+�,�����������������-+���.���/,�0�*)�/�1���+�,+�*)�2����������������
��� ���!���3#�� 4!�� %55677 89677:!� � �55677 89677;�� � �55677 89677<�� � � *�*+��/��,+�,�/���=�.)�*)�/,���.�*�+�,��������������������������������
��� ���!���>#?@A55677 89677;��� � �55677 89677'�
 � �55677 89677��� � �55677 89677��� � � B�/C,*�/D�.D�*)0)/E,F��(�+.+�����)/*+/D�*���,+�*�+��.+0),+,���.�*�+�,������������������*�D)��+.+/*�*)0+,�*��*��,+��),*+D�)/�*�+�����0/��/�*�+��+�*G���+�,+��),*����������������
��� ���!���H#?@A*�*+�*�+�/�0+��/D�D+*�)�,����*�+�)/D)=)D����I��0�����I),��*��,�+�)����/�*�+��)�+/�+��,�D+,)E/�*+D��.+0),+,�,��+.=),�.���JK�+�,+�,++�D+���.�*)�/��-��*�*�+�+/*)*�+0+/*�*��I�.2�)/�*�+���+�2�),*��*�*�+�+/D����*�+���.0LMB�0+:��N������O�	��P�*+����-).*��A������� ���QRST������U!�� !�� �U���!�����
 �� ����	V����
$�W�!X�#>Y���
����
 ���
�������!�
����
$�W�!X�#
Page 63



����������	���	�
��������
���
��
������
����������������
���
������
������
��
������
������

��������������
��
����������
������������
��
�����	���������
�������������������
������������������������� !"��#$��#%&��'()*+,-.�����������������������
��
�����/���0&�#�������1���#��&"2"# ��������������� !"��#$��#%&��3(4�1 0&��& 5"#"�673877 9:8:7;%# � �73877 9:8:7<!� � �73877 9:8:7 =
�
��������������������
������������������ !"��#$��#%&��>(*+,?�� � �73877 9:8:7<6!� � �73877 9:8:75�" � �73877 9:8:70�& � �73877 9:8:70!# � � @��A�
�����
����	�B��C�����������
���
������������
��/�������
��
�����/�����
��������
�
����������
��������
�����
�������������
������
������������
�������������� !"��#$��#%&��D(*+,
Page 64



����������	
��	�
���	��	��
���	
�	
���	
�	�����
�	
��	����	���������	�����
������������ �!�"��!!�#$% �!&'��(&�)�$*+�',&-�(�.*/�'/�0���0���	1������	����	��������	��
�	234������	���	����5*��67��8 �-��,&$��$#�' &9����0�0&($ 0� 24	:��	���;	�	��������	�������	������	��	
������	������	��	�
���	������
��	��5��
���	�	
��	���	�����	��	��	��
	�
	���	
����	
��	��������	���	����	
�	
��	������<=4	�4	>	��
�	��
��	��������	
��	��
�����	?	�@
�����	��	
��	��������	5���	��	���
�����
�	������
	��
������
��	������	A	B���	������	�
�������	���	�����	��	���
�����
�����	�
	���	
����	
��	��������	���	����	
�	
��	������<�4	C
	�����	��	�������	��	
�����	�	����	?	���������	���
	��	�������	��
�����	
����������;	��	���������	������	
�	��	������
���	�
������	��	��	����
	���	���������	��	�
�����	������	���	�	�������	��	D2	���<�4	>��	�
���	5��	��	5���	����
	��	�����	�����	��	
������	
�	�����
�	
��	��
�	��
�����	��5�����	������<�4	>
	����
	���	������	��	�
���	
������	
�	�����
�	
��	��
�	��
��	?	��5�����������	�����	��	��	��
	�
	���	
����	
��	��������	���	����	
�	
��	������<	E��
��������	��	���5�	
�	
��	������	���	���������
�	��������	
�	
���	��	��F���
<	G�������	��5�������	������	�����	��	��������	
�	
��	������	��	�	���	�
���;	��	��	�
��������
����	�����	��	����	��	��������	���	��	��	����	5�
���	=H	�����	��	
����F���
D4	���������	=I	�����	��	�����
��	��	
��	�����	��	���	�����<H4	���	�
���	5��	5���	�
	
��	
���	5���	��	
������	���	
����	����	��	�����
���	���	��	��������������	
�������	����	��@	���
��<	J��

��	
�������	�������	5���	��	���
	���	�����
���	������	���	��	��������	
�	������	?	��
�������	�������	��������	��	��F���
<:�������	5���	�������	����
�����	�������	�����	=I;	������	�	���������;	�����
���������	��	���	?	��������	�
;	������	?	���������	�	�������;	��������	�������
	?�����������	�������	��
������<I4	>�	�������
	����	�����	��	���
	�
	
��	��������;	���	����	���������	
�	
��	��������	��
�������	�������	��������;	5����	5���	������	
��	�����5����>4	>��	������	�����
��;K4	L��
	������
;G4	>��	����
����	��	���
�����;�4	>�	��������
�	��������;M4	>�	�������
�	��	��������;E4	>�	���N���	��	�����	��	���������	5������;O4	>�	����
�	��	
��	��
�;B4	>�	�������	��	
��	����	��	�������<C4	>�	����
	�	�	�������
	��
����
	��	��������	�������P4	Q�
����	5���	��	��������
�	��������	�	
��	��
�A	�@�
	����	���	����
	��	����1��	���������
�4	��������	���
������>4	:��
	��
�	?	���������	=I	���	��	�����
���RK4	>�������	���
�����	��	
��	����������	��	
��	���������	��
	���������	��������	?���@	�����R
Page 65



������������	
��������	���	��������������������������������������
���������	�
����������	�������	����������������������������������	�������������	�
�����	������������������������������������	���������� !"#$%&�!'()*+,-���	��	��.�������
���������
�	�����������/��������	���	�������	�����	��	����/����-���������/����	����������	�	�������	����������	�����������	��	����	��	������0 !12*!34*5*6+&76!7)!3#$%&�!6#&'(6�*8�������	����������	�
��������������.������������������
�����������/������������9��:���������������/��������	
����������������������������	�;��<����	����������������=������	�	�����>��?�������	����/�������	��������	�	�������	�
�����	
������	�
��������/���99�@@���@A�@@�B��-���
������������/������������������������.�	����������C��-������������.����������.������������	�
���������
�������������������������	�����	�D���������������	��E�����<�����������C��	����������������������	
����������	��	����F��-��������
��	��	������	�
��������������
�����������������	����	������	���������������������������	�	��������������	����	����������	����������<�	������������	�������������������	������������	�
������-����
������������������
��/�������	��	���������������������.�* !12*!347+*�+&76!7)!�2&%04*6!)47G!2(4G8������������9C������������	�������������	����������������������������������	��������	����������������
��	��������	�����������	��	��	���������	��/����������������	����	�
������
�������������������	��������9��-���	������������������������������������	��	�����������	������������������������������.����������������.����������.���������	��������������������	�D��������������	����	�������E���������������������C��	��������������>��:���������������/��������	
����������������������������	�;��<����	����������������������	�	����E������������H���������F��	��������������B��-���������/��/	.��	����������/��������	�������	�����	�	��������������������������	��	����	��	����������	����<�
������I	�������	�������	��	���/�������.�����	�����������
�
��	���������	��������������������	�D���������������	���	���������	�������/��������������������������	����J���	�9C��
�.����������������������������	��������������.��������
�.������	��	�������	�������������������������	����������������	���������C��-���������/���������������������.��������/������������	
�����������������	������������������������
�
��	������������F������
�	�������	�
���������������	�
�������������	�����	�������	�8K����	�����	������	�����
�������	���������������������������������������������	�����
Page 66



����������������	��	���
���������������������������������� ������������� ��!"�������#$��%�!�&���'��(����������������
��(��)��	�)���	��*&���'�����������)���
�����	�)���
��(+���* ,&���'�����)���
+����	�)�+���

�+��)+�������)���
����)�����
���+������)���+)+��������)�����-������

�+�����* ,&���'�����������)���������)�	��(���(
��)������)���+��+'+�����&�-+���)��������+��)���
��(+������
��'+���.�+	��

�+�����*&�������)����)��)�&�(��)���-���'��)+���(���

�+��)+��* ,&�������)����)��)�+	�&������)���(
���-+)��)������'����/�+��(��)��(���

�+��)+���-+��������0��)��*12

�+������)������+��+'+������

�+���)�.�+�����+��)�����+����
��)�����+
�-�+���+����)����+(+)����+��+�+)��
��)�����+
.���)���)���(
��+�������+(+)����+��+�+)��
��)�����+
�3�&���'��+������������(��)����(���)��)+��(����)+)��(��)�)��-��4�+��)���5�+)���6+���(�7
�������������)���89* ,,:;�:<�=>�?@@A>�AB�C>DAE�<A�;:?>�FGH�?@�;IA�J:�A><:>K�=�;�LMMNB�;?�O=PA�=�@=J<A�<;=;AOA>;�:>�?E�:>��?>>A�;:?>�Q:;I�;I:<�=��J:�=;:?>R�;I?<A�QI?�O=PA�=�@=J<A�<;=;AOA>;�O=S�TA�J:=TJA�?>�<COO=ES��?>U:�;:?>�;?�=�@:>A�?@�=>S�=O?C>;R��:;�:<�=>�?@@A>�A�C>DAE�<A�;:?>�LVT�?@�;IA�:OO:KE=;:?>�=�;�FWXF�@?E�=��AE<?>�;?�Q?EP�QIA>�;IAS�P>?QB�?E�I=UA�EA=<?>=TJA��=C<A�;?�TAJ:AUAB�;I=;�;IAS�=EA�D:<YC=J:@:AD�@E?O�D?:>K�<?�TS�EA=<?>�?@�;IA:E�:OO:KE=;:?>�<;=;C<R�;I?<A�QI?�AO�J?S�=>�=DCJ;�Q:;I?C;�JA=UA�?E�QI?�:<�<CTZA�;�;?��?>D:;:?><�=<�;?�AO�J?SOA>;�Q:JJ�TA�J:=TJA�;?�=��:U:J��A>=J;S�C>DAE�<A�;:?>�FG�?@�;IA�:OO:KE=;:?>B�=<SJCO�=>D�>=;:?>=J:;S�=�;�LMM[�=>D��CE<C=>;�;?�<A�;:?>�LF�?@�;IA�<=OA�=�;B�Q:JJ�TA��?OO:;;:>K�=>�?@@A>�A�QIAEA�;IAS�D?�<?�:>�;IA�P>?QJADKAB�?E�Q:;I�EA=<?>=TJA��=C<A�;?�TAJ:AUAB�;I=;�;IA�AO�J?SAA�:<�D:<YC=J:@:ADR���$��V�\�<�#!��]$�����7
������������+��������)����9<�#!��]$�� ̂��__����!�� $��__����!�̀��� ����� $� $� ���$�"]�a��]�� $���"��#�!��7�����+��������)���b9*��:̂���#!�!#� !�c����̂� ̂������__����!�B�_�������������!�d������_����aR�
Page 67



����������	 
 ������������������������������������������������������������� ��� ����!����������������"���������������� ��� ���#�$����� ������$��"���������������������������!���������������%�$������������������������"�����������������!� &��������'(�)� ��%�$��"����*������������������� ���������"��% �"�������!� &� �����������������  ���������%����������������������+����������"����������!��������"�����������%�$����������������������������������!� &��������'(�)������ ������������������,-+.�
 /���012���"���������������������%� "����������������!� &��������'(�)��������������*������������������ �����������"�� ��� �% �"�������!� &� �������������������������������+�����$������������������%������ ��� � ��%��%���������"�������!� &���%�� � �����)���������������,-+2������ �0��� 3345436,78������ 9���������8���������:��;<��	�;�==�������	>?;>�@	��A��;�B;C	D;�==����	�;��;C	D;�==����	�E>;>��������;��;��F��;�A�F���>�D;�@�	�;)������ ������������������,G+.;;HB;>�@	�	@;�	;I�F��B;�B;�F�;�==����	�?;=���>�;>����;�	;JF��;��=����KL2������ � �0��� 3345436,78������ �8���������"��)!�� ������ ��������������+�������������� ����%� ���  ���������������������!�������������������)������ ������������������,M+�N�O/2� �1������!� � 1������� ��/����������"�� �)�%����+$%�����!����� �%� ���������  ������!������������P"�������� ��P"������� ����)�������+
Page 68



�������������	��
���� ������������������������ �����������!"���#$ #$ %�&'�� #$ (����)'�*"�+ ,�'� -./$0�1�2�34��3� 56789�:2;64�<� 
2=>�? 
��@�A6B96CD"�EFE"GHF�"I�� J28 5689�28�� 1KLMNOPQRSOTSRU VSMUQUTWSPXYSZ[UMKKW\ ]Q̂W_Q̀LWUMQVSMU UTWSPXYSZ[UMZLVUWaQ̂SX[WZ ?ZbOcUQRUWUKWOM ?defVSMUQUZKLgUQcUUg K̂ULM HGhh SPWUMPL̂̂a Ŝ̂YbSPLWUR VSMUQUZKLgUQZSXP iNZQjkllm VLP̀KQLMULVMSRXUZLbNSWQOVQ̂SKUPZUR gMUbSZUZ L̂KO[Ô
Page 69



���������	�
	�� �	����
	���	������� �����������	�� �
	���	�����������	��� ������������� �����	�������������� ����� � !! 	�������� 	����	���� �	�����������	�� "���#$%%& ������������	���� '()*+(,-.+/-0-()'()*+(,-12+)/34 34�5-26-/�5-26-/ �5-26-/�5-26-/ �5-27�5-27�5-27 �5-26-/�5-26-/ �5-27�5-27�5-26-/�5-26-/ �5-27�5-27�89*9)/ +(: ;9(-/4<2: =*9(>/4<2: =9/82+? @(9)4<2: =9/82+? @(9) �5-26-/ A2,<5<2 �5-26-/A2,<5<2 1*9:B-�CD4E FDDG D11H4' ����� !!�5-26-/� �
Page 70



� � � � � ����������	
���������������������������
����������������
��������������������������	
��������������
����������������� !�"� �#$%&$%�'$($)*+�$,��-./%01����22 �33��������� !�"��� ��%45($%60%7-8��%,$(.060%7��5(97��8$$(��-./%01�30(45.0�:0%7(0�;��5886-%�37(007�#$%&$%��<�;2"���:����:�������� �=-.01��(0>5%����#�?��������'� �� �@A@<�BCD�ECDF���G��!#��22 �33�� �=-.01H,(0>5%I+-./%01H*$4H)/�����
����������J������������K��22 �33����? ��!3�3��� ��-6$)9��;C<�37$/0��0>5%*7$%� $-&��-./%01�#$%&$%��;D�F�"������������??#!:����� ��(��-9(07�L)6)9����JJ����!�6-/0�7+0�,$88$>5%*�(0804-%7�(0M(090%7-75$%9�5%�(08-75$%�7$�7+0�-N$40�-MM85.-75$%�7$�4-(1�7+0�?(065909�#5.0%.0�-7�7+0�-N$40�-&&(099H�� ;O� 7+0�M(040%75$%�$,�.(560�-%&�&59$(&0(�� P�AO� M)N85.�9-,071� � � � � P�BO� 7+0�M(040%75$%�$,�M)N85.�%)59-%.0� ������ Q�EO� 7+0�M($70.75$%�$,�.+58&(0%�,($6�+-(6�� P������� RSSTUVWXYZ[
Page 71



� � � � � ������������	
��	�������	
���
�� ����������������������������������������������������
����� ���
!����"	�#�
���
�$%��
�$
����&�'()���*+� ,-.�/01.23..�3-455�.2367.�8-48�455�38499�47.�9655:�87402.;�42;�<4;.�4=47.�>9�8-.�5.?45�7.@607.<.28�>9�A6302.33.3�8>�1><B5:�=08-�8-.07�7.3B>230A0508:�43�7.?47;3�8-.�;03B>345�>9�=438.�B7>;61.;�97><�8-.�A6302.33�B7.<03.3+��,-.�B7>1.;67.�9>7�-42;502?�42;�B7.B4702?�9>7�;03B>345�>9�8-.�=438.�3-455�A.�02�=70802?�42;�;03B54:.;�02�4�B7><02.28�B541.�=-.7.�03�142�A.�7.9.77.;�8>�48�455�80<.3�A:�38499+��C+� ,-.�/01.23..�3-455�.2367.�8-48�42:�1>287418�9>7�?.2.745�42;�7.1:154A5.�=438.�;03B>345�3-455�A.�4BB7>B7048.�02�30D.�8>�8-.�4<>628�>9�=438.�B7>;61.;�A:�8-.�A6302.33+��,-.�/01.23..�3-455�<4028402�42�4;.@648.�36BB5:�>9�=438.�7.1.B8415.3�B7>E0;.;�A:�-03�7.?038.7.;�=438.�14770.7�F7.963.�341G3�>7�1><<.71045�=438.�A023H�02�>7;.7�8>�.2367.�455�7.963.�.<424802?�97><�8-.�A6302.33�03�45=4:3�B7.3.28.;�9>7�1>55.180>2�A:�-03�=438.�14770.7�42;�3-455�2>8�63.�42:�B5402�A541G�>7�620;.280904A5.�7.963.�341G3�>7�42:�>8-.7�620;.280904A5.�>7�62<47G.;�=438.�7.1.B8415.3+�I+� ,-.�/01.23..J3�B7.<03.3�47.�308648.;�02�42�47.4�=08-02�=-01-�7.963.�<4:�>25:�A.�5.98�>2�8-.�B6A501�-0?-=4:�48�1.78402�80<.3�F80<.�A42;3H+�K9�8-.�/01.23..J3�=438.�14770.7�1422>8�>7�;>.3�2>8�1><B5:�A:�1>55.1802?�8-.�7.963.�=08-02�42�->67�498.7�8-.�15>3.�>9�42:�80<.�A42;�0<B>3.;�A:�8-.�=438.�468->708:L�8-.�/01.23..�<638�7.<>E.�8-.�7.963.�97><�8-.�B6A501�-0?-=4:�42;M>7�G..B�08�=08-02�8-.�B7.<03.3�62805�361-�80<.�43�-03M-.7�=438.�14770.7�4770E.3�8>�1>55.18�8-.�7.963.+�N� ,-.�/01.23..�3-455�02387618�<.<A.7�>9�38499�8>�<4G.�7.?6547�1-.1G3�>9�8-.�47.4�0<<.;048.5:�>6830;.�8-.�B7.<03.3�42;�7.<>E.�42:�5088.7L�A>885.3�42;�?5433.3�.<424802?�97><�8-.�B7.<03.3+��O�90245�1-.1G�3->65;�A.�<4;.�48�15>3.�>9�A6302.33+�P+� ,-.�/01.23..�3-455�B7>E0;.�4�349.�7.1.B8415.�9>7�10?47.88.�.2;3�8>�A.�B541.;�>6830;.�9>7�8-.�63.�>9�1638><.73L�361-�7.1.B8415.�A.02?�147.9655:�B541.;�3>�43�2>8�8>�1463.�42�>A3876180>2�>7�870B+��Q+� ,-.�1677.28�874;.�=438.�4?7..<.28M;68:�>9�147.�=438.�874239.7�;>16<.28�3-455�A.�1>23B016>635:�;03B54:.;�42;�<4028402.;�02�8-.�=02;>=�>9�8-.�B7.<03.3�=-.7.�08�142�A.�1>2E.20.285:�3..2�42;�7.4;�A:�B.73>23�3842;02?�02�R4<>63+�,-03�3->65;�7.<402�62>A387618.;�48�455�80<.3�42;�3->65;�15.475:�0;.2809:ST�8-.�24<.�>9�8-.�7.?038.7.;�=438.�14770.7�8-.�;48.�>9�1><<.21.<.28�>9�874;.�=438.�1>287418�8-.�;48.�>9�.UB07:�>9�874;.�=438.�1>287418�8-.�;4:3�42;�80<.3�>9�1>55.180>2�8-.�8:B.�>9�=438.�02156;02?�8-.�V67>B.42�W438.�X>;.�Y ���,-.�4A>E.�7.B7.3.28480>23�47.�36BB>78.;�A:�8-.�9>55>=02?�.E0;.21.�42;�029>7<480>2+�
Page 72



� � � � � �����������������	��
�������������������������	���������������	����	����
����������������������������������������
���
�����������������������
�����������������������������������������
����	�����������������	����
�������
�����������	�������������
��������������������	��
����������������
����	���������
������
�����������
����
�	�
���
���������������	���
����
�������������������������������������
���
�����������������
�	�����������
������
�������
��
������
���� ���
!����������������"�
	������������������������#��������$
�����
�����������������	��
�������������������������
��������	��
��������
����	�����%&'()��*�����+�������,&-()�./0.102.34���
Page 73



����������	��
��������������������	���������������	�������������������������� �!"#$$%$&'()*+,-%*.'/01-020$*#*%,$3'(11"%4#*%,$')$50-'*+0'6%40$2%$&'(4*'7889':0*#%"2',;'()*+,-%*.' 7'<%""=#$'>*-00*?'<#4@$0.?'6,$5,$?'AB'CDE'F;;%40-'4,$*#4*'$#=0' G0--.$'G4H-0&,-'F;;%40-'*0"01+,$0'$)=I0-' 878'B9JK'B8LK'F;;%40-M2'0=#%"'#55-022' =0--.$N=4&-0&,-O+#4@$0.N&,PN)@'�(!!6QR(SQFT'!/AGQ>A>'	�������������������U�������� �����������������	��������������V������	���WXY�ZUU[����������� \��]������̂������_̀\\a	b���c�������d����[[��������[�e������U�����������������[����������d���
�e���UU[������������d���
�e���������f�� �g��e�������������������������������g�
[��������h��g��e����������U�
[�������������g��������������d�[����������d�����!"0#20'2)11".'#$.'-0"0P#$*'0P%50$40i%$;,-=#*%,$'*,'2)11,-*'*+0'#I,P0'-01-020$*#*%,$N'�����bd���UU[��������U��U�������U��������[������������������jk
�����l����d������� �U��[���
[��[�����������d����������[���f��bd����[[������[������
[������e����������U��U�������c�������U��������e�������W����m������\����h�m������hn���UU[h�����[��d�[��������m������\����h�m������hn�����]���������U����������W����m������\����h�m������hf��g[��������UU[�����������k��������������d��������������������������h[��������o������������d������������������[����[�e�[l��
�e���d���o�������������������[��������n���������������d��d����������������������o��
�������f��bd������������U������������d����pqrstuvwxsyzt{|}{s|z~t�ut�tzr|sstuz}|s~tzs||�ys�t{|}{s|z~t}�tzrsts�uztu��st�z}�st�s����z}�t�}��t��tvust�ut�tur}{t�zt�|}v��t��}}|t���t|su��s�z���tvust�w}�s����bd������������d����������[��������d��U������������d����������������������
�������[����Z����d�U f��	��U[�������d�����h����[��
�������������d������������d��
�������f����bd���U����������������jk
���������[��������[[h�
������������������[����Z������������� f��]���e��l����������������������������d���UU��U�����������[���������d��U���������������
���������������[����������UU[�������f��bd�������l��������������������d����d���UU[�������UU[h�������V����[���e�[�U�����_��������������U[�������U���������������UU��U����� ������������d���U������������d��U�����������[����[l����[���������U�������������������������U[�������U���������f��̀U������������d��U��������������������d��U��������������[���������[����[�������h�����[�����������������������f�����g[�����U��e�����d����[[�����������������������UU[���
[� � �����������
Page 74



����������	��
��������������������	���������������	�������������������������� �!������"���#�����������##$������ � %�������$��������
��������&������������� !����"�# �&���������"����� 	'!��#������'���������(������������� 	'!���������##$��������� 	'!����������� 	'!�&����������������� 	'!�������������������$� 	'!���$�(����)���������'����"������ 	'!��*+,-./,+,-012-03.4516-5+-7,068+,6-./0.-3589:-;,-.0<,1-.5-09902-3513,+16-5+-5;=,3.4516>-?@-65A-B9,06,-,CB9041D-�	����#���������������"����������(�E��F"���#����������������G'
���������$��������$$H�
������������������$����!������������� E��I���(��J����������������������������"���##��#�����������$���������"��#���������������
���������������$����������##$�������E��F"�������J��������������������"����"���##$�������##$H�������K����$���(�$�#�����)��������������#$�������#���������������##��#����� ������������"���#������������"��#�����������$����$J����$���������#�������������������������#$�������#���������E��L#������������"��#��������������������"��#��������������$���������$����$�������H�����$�����������������������E����F"���##$�����������(������"����"����������������������#��������������$��������������"��K���$�&$�������!��"����H��������"������#��
�$��H������"�����������"��#��#��������������"����"���������������"��K���������!��"����H��������#��M������$�����"���������������������H���
��N�����#$��������##$�������E���������� �	���� %��"���)�$$�������� O'��'�����
Page 75



�����������	
�������	���������
�����	
�����
����	�����	��	���������	
��	����		�����������	
�������	���
���		�������������� !�"�� ��#$%&'&()$*+�,&()-#�.#%/)-#���00 �11��������� !�"���� 2)-#+.)+3��+)$4�1$&5#��#6)+3$&+�,&()-#�1$*$)&+�77�1$&5#��#6)+3$&+��)38�1$%##$�2&+9&+��:;�<01��=����=�������� �,=�;>:?0�@#%%)#� "������2�,��������A� �� �BCB�DCDE�7BCC���F��!2��00 �11�� �8*-5+#G()-#+.)+3HI#$J'&()-#JK5��
�����
����	���L����			�����M��00 �11����, ��!1�1�		 NOPQRS	TUV	�WQXY	�YZ[\]WQ\	�QÔ	�Q\̂Q\	�T_	̀��	��������, ��!1�1��1� � OSaYW	��L��		��LL����		!�I*5#�$8#�b&((&6)+3�%#(#/*+$�%#'%#.#+$*$)&+.�)+�%#(*$)&+�$&�$8#�*c&/#�*''()-*$)&+�$&�/*%G�$8#�,%#I).#.�2)-#+-#�*$�$8#�*c&/#�*99%#..J�� :d� $8#�'%#/#+$)&+�&b�-%)I#�*+9�9).&%9#%�� e�Cd� 'Kc()-�.*b#$G� � � � � f�7d� $8#�'%#/#+$)&+�&b�'Kc()-�+K).*+-#� ������ e�gd� $8#�'%&$#-$)&+�&b�-8)(9%#+�b%&I�8*%I�� h�� #'%#.#+$*$)&+.�i68)-8�)+-(K9#�-&II#+$.�*+9j&%�&ck#-$)&+.d�)+�%#(*$)&+�$&l������ mnnopqrstuv
Page 76



�� �������������������������������������������	��
��
�����������
�������
���������������������	������������
�����������
�����
�������������
������
�����������������������������������
���
�������������������������������� !!��"������#$�%&�'(�)*�+�,-��./����0��+����,�
����0�123456789:67;<67=2332>4?@72AB65;42?C74?7D639;42?7;27;<679EE3459;42?7=2D7971D684C6C7F456?5679;7GHIJKLM7NOP7LQJRS7TSUVTWQJT7XJHYM7FJTYJTM7TNZ7[K\7=2D7;<67=2332>4?@7D69C2?]Ĉ_7̀7Q<4C7ED684C6C74C7C4;a9;6b7>4;<4?7;<67Y93C;2?7LE65493712345c7HD69d77Q<679D6974C7C9;aD9;6b7>4;<73456?C6b7ED684C6CM7><45<768E;c72?7;27;<67C;D66;C74?7;<6739;679;7?4@<;d77H=;6D784b?4@<;M7;<67C;D66;C74?7Y93C;2?79D674?5D6b4A3c7AaCc79?b7528E394?;C79D67e6Dc72=;6?789b67Ac7325937D6C4b6?;C7><27D6@a39D3c752?;6?b7>4;<7E62E367aD4?9;4?@M7e284;4?@M7b6=659;4?@72D7;9:4?@7bDa@C72?7;<64D7b22DC;6ECd7Q<676f;D97<2aDC7D6ga6C;6b7>4337869?7;<9;782D679352<237<9C7A66?752?Ca86b79?b7;<6C67ED2A368C7>4337BaC;7A674?5D69C6b72?567;<67E9;D2?C7369e67;<67e6?a6d77Q<4C79EE3459;42?759aC6C7C286752?56D?C7=2D7E23456d77Q<679EE3459;42?7b6C5D4A6C74;C63=79C7h9759=ijA4C;D2kM7Aa;7;<6?7C;9;6C7;<9;7?27522:4?@7>4337;9:67E3956d77Q<67b6=4?4;42?72=79759=i72D7A4C;D274C797C89337D6C;9aD9?;d77V=7;<6D674C7?27522:4?@7;9:4?@7E3956M7;<4C7C48E3c7A65286C797A9Dd771234567>2a3b734:67;<67=2332>4?@74?=2D89;42?_7j� U<9;74C7;<6759E954;cl7j� U<274C7;<64D7;9D@6;789D:6;l7j� U<9;76fE6D46?567<9C7;<67Y1Lm89?9@6D7<9b72=7Da??4?@79?b789?@4?@7973456?C6b7ED684C6C74?797AaCc7?4@<;7;4867652?28c79D69l77Q<4C74C7;<67C652?b79EE3459;42?7=D287;<4C7ED684C6C7>4;<4?7;<6739C;7=6>782?;<Cd77Q<67ED6e42aC79EE3459;42?7>9C7=2D797C?22:6D7<9337>4;<7A9DC74?C4b679?b739;67<2aDCd77Q<4C7>9C7D6=aC6b79;7;<67<69D4?@79?b7;<4C7?6>79EE3459;42?7<9C7?2>7A66?7CaA84;;6bM7Aa;7E234567?66b7539D4=459;42?79C7;27><9;7;<4C7ED684C6C7>4337A679C7;<67ED6e42aC3c786?;42?6b7b6C5D4E;42?72=7;<67ED684C6C752?;D9b45;C74;C63=d771234567>2a3b734:67;27:?2>7><9;7;<675aDD6?;7E39??4?@7E6D84CC42?7=2D7;<4C7Aa43b4?@74C79?b7><6;<6D797A9Dm59=imA4C;D27>2a3b7A67>4;<4?7;<675aDD6?;7E6D84CC42?d771234567>2a3b734:67;27866;7>4;<7;<679EE3459?;72?7C4;67;27b4C5aCC7;<4C7=aD;<6D79?b7;276?CaD67;<9;7;<673456?C4?@72AB65;4e6C79D67A64?@7ED282;6bd77 HEE3459;42?7CaA84;;6bd7777
Page 77



�����������	�
�
�	��������������������������
	���	��������������  !"#$%#&'(#((")**&)'+,)'+)-.&$%#"#+('/#00!1(2(,#&)($#%,"#&'+'&3&%#43'%#&#+,(.5)6#,%.$.*',)+7.*'-#0%'&#7%#/#+,'.+855'-#% 9**$3:*'-)%#)(;#+,%2)+<#=',$.'+,(>'**:#-./#%#<#+):*'+?5%.+,)*'<#+,'5'-),'.+.5#/#%2$#%(.+#+,#%'+?'+)+2*'?",-.+<','.+ !"#00!1(2(,#&(")**-.+,'+3)**2%#-.%<>"'*(,,"#$%#&'(#('(.$#+5.%*'-#+():*#)-,'/','#()+<<3%'+?)**,'&#(>"#+-3(,.&#%(%#&)'+.+,"#$%#&'(#( 9**%#-.%<'+?((")**:#(,.%#<5.%)&'+'&3&$#%'.<.5@�
Page 78



����� ��������	�
���������	�����	���������������	�����������������	�	��������	����
��������	��	�����
���	�
����
����
������������������������
�����
���������	�����������
���������	�������	��	��	�
�����
�������
�����	������
�	������	���������
�������	�
��������
���������
����		�	������������������ ����������������������	�	�	�
�������������
��
���	�����
���������	������	���		��
����
�������� ������������	�������	�
�����
��
�����������	�����	����	��������������������������	�	������	�	�
�����������������	�
���������� !"#$%"&'()*+#+(),&-./&0%&.**%*&. #%"&*+,',!,,+(),&1+#$&#$%&.223+'.)#4&�& 5555
Page 79



� � � � � ����������	
���������������������������
����������������
��������������������������	
��������������
����������������� !�"� �#$%&'($')��*+,-.$+/����00 �11��������� !�"��� ��$.(+��2--.��3%4'&/�1&.5$%&�6&'+.&�7��$2283'�1+.&&+�#-'9-'��:�70"���6����6�������� �035$9��*$++����#�;��������<� �� �=>=�:?@A�BCB>����D��!#��00 �11�� �935$9E+*$++F,3%4'&/E)-5E*4�����
����������G������������H��00 �11����; ��!1�1��� ��38-*(��7@:�1+-4&��&I$')+-'� -39�#-'9-'��7A�J�"������������;;#!6����� ��3(.&+�K*8*(�����GG����!�834&�+,&�L-22-I$')�.&2&53'+�.&M.&(&'+3+$-'(�$'�.&23+$-'�+-�+,&�3N-5&�3MM2$%3+$-'�+-�53./�+,&�;.&8$(&(�#$%&'%&�3+�+,&�3N-5&�399.&((E�� 7O� +,&�M.&5&'+$-'�-L�%.$8&�3'9�9$(-.9&.�� P�>O� M*N2$%�(3L&+/� � � � � P�?O� +,&�M.&5&'+$-'�-L�M*N2$%�'*$(3'%&� ������ Q�BO� +,&�M.-+&%+$-'�-L�%,$29.&'�L.-8�,3.8�� P����� RSSTUVWXYZ[
Page 80



� � � � � �����������	�
������
���
����������������	������������
�����
�����	�
�����������	���	����������	�
���
�����	�
��������
��	���
�	�
���	����������
����
�����	����
��
�����������	�����������	����������
	�����
��� ��	���� �!�"����� �
��	��	���	���	�������
����
�
���	��������
�#������������#	�
$�������	�
$��
��	������������������	�
�������
�����������
����
������	��	!�%�&'������
	�����
��� ��	�(��	��������������)����
�*����	����������%
����
�#����
�����	�����+,,-./0123145365762.1899,:;8<:=>?-@:<A:>-<AB-C8,?<=>-DE+-@:,,-A8FB-<=-?A=@G-H�I:JA-?<8>K8LK?-=M-N8>8JBNB><O-P8>-BQ8N9,B-@=R,K-:>;,RKB-8-S8>8JBNB><-D<L8<BJTU-H�VAB-WR8,:<T-8>K-<L8;X-LB;=LK-=M-<AB-N8>8JBNB><-H�VAB-J==K-;A8L8;<BL-=M-<AB-899,:;8><-����	��
�
��������
�Y��������������������	���	�
#����
�������������	����������
��%�&'���	����������
	�����
��� ��	��	���
��
����������	����������
����
�������������
����������������	���������	
�����	�������������������
���������������
���������Z[�ZZ����Z\�ZZ��	
����	�����#����
���
������
����������������������!�]��$�������������������������������
��������������������
������	������������������
�����������	$��	��	�$�����
��	����������������
�����������
����
�#�������
$��!����
��	��������������	���
�	����	������#���	��
������	����
���
����	��
�����
����	�!�"�
��	���������!�]��$��Y��������	���
�	�
��������������������	����	��	��	��������	����!���"���	��$�����������	�
����	�������������������������
�#��$
������	���
�����	�
��!���"���%
����
�#� ���\ZẐY���	����������%
����
�#����
���\Z&_�	����&[\�̀�
�	����
�������������]����a��
��!��� ���������	���	��
���������	��������	������������	�������	��	��������������������
���b������Y����	����c��	
�dee�
�����
���
�������	���
�	���	#����������	
����������
�����	�
���
�����	�
�����������������������	�
��������������
����	���������������
�#����
�����f�
���������	����������H�I:JA-?<8>K8LK?-=M-N8>8JBNB><O-P8>-BQ8N9,B-@=R,K-:>;,RKB-8-S8>8JBNB><-D<L8<BJTU-H�VAB-WR8,:<T-8>K-<L8;X-LB;=LK-=M-<AB-N8>8JBNB><-H�VAB-J==K-;A8L8;<BL-=M-<AB-899,:;8><-eeghijk���	$
��"�
��Y�l��
�������#��	�
���"�	��%�	����m�%
����
�#�	���"����
�	�����������nhojk�&[�Zp�\Z&[���
Page 81



�����������	�
�������
�������������
���	������
�����
��
	��������
��
����

���������	�
�������
����	�

������������ �!"�#�� �$%&'�()*� (+,)-'�./01%+� -(1&2�*%3-+&43(&-����55!�66������� �!"�#���� �$%&'�()*� (+,)-'�./01%+� -(1&2�7� %118()�6&�94)*4)��:�75#���$����$�������� �;-33'� %11����9�. �������<�!�� �=>=�:?@A�7:=B���C��"9��55!�66�� �;-33'D %11E2(+,)-'DF4GD/,�����	������
���H����


�����I��55!�66����.!��"6�6�

 
�(84/J�7@:�6&4,-��-K%)F&4)�!*� (+,)-'L�94)*4)��7A�B�#�
���������..9"$���M.!��"6�6��6�!� � (J3-&�N/8/J�(&���!�6�
��HH���

 
 
 
 
 
"�8(,-�&2-�O4114K%)F�3-1-G()&�3-P3-J-)&(&%4)J�%)�3-1(&%4)�&4�&2-�(04G-�(PP1%+(&%4)D�� 7Q� &2-�P3-G-)&%4)�4O�+3%8-�()*�*%J43*-3�� R�>Q� P/01%+�J(O-&'� � � � � S�?Q� &2-�P3-G-)&%4)�4O�P/01%+�)/%J()+-� ������ R�TQ� &2-�P34&-+&%4)�4O�+2%1*3-)�O348�2(38�� S��� � UVVWXYZ[\]̂
Page 82



�� �������������	
����������������������
����
����������������������������������� !" # $%&%'($�&)&'$#%�%* �!" +'# #�,'- $- �&!!,'-&%'($�.("�/&+(0#1�234�5%(6 �7 8'$)%($��9�:&-6$ ;1�<($9($�72=�>?@��AB���������������������
���C
���BD��B�����
���������E������F����B��G�A�����HIJ�K�L�B����M
���
���D��B��
����
G
��B����D��M�B�B���������
DD���
��������/&+(0#1�234�5%(6 �7 8'$)%($��9�:&-6$ ;1�<($9($�72=�>?@��N�������
�E��
���������������
���������������G��B�B����������
������B�E�D��M�B�B�D�
��������������G���������
�������M�J�������E��B��
	
��
���������
��������
B�
�B�G�����
���MD
����������
���
�E�L�������G����M
��������������G�OB���B�E��BP��N
�����G�
�������M�B�B���B�������
����	��G����
BD��
���B�����
�����OB���
���
�E�Q�������G�R�
�G�P��Q��L
�����B
���B��
����	����M����
�����G��B�B������������
��������������B�����J�L���B�M���M�B��G����B�G�����
����
���E
M
G���
�B�E����
�������M�B�B�P�F����B��G��B�
���MD��
����MD�����������L�E��������B�����E������B��
�MP�N��B���D��B��
�����B�M
E����E������!" S $%'($�(.�-"'+ �&$9�9'#("9 "�&$9�!" S $%'($�(.�!0T,'-�$0'#&$- ������B��G���U���	�BP��N���
DD���
�����B�����
�	�����L���������
�B���RD���
���������A��
�CR�AIP�AB��
�E�����������������OB�F����B��G�������J�
�E���E���<V2WJ�L�����
�����	
����D��B��
�����B�M
E����
���
DD���
����L��������
��
��������
�B���R�AJ����
DD���
����B����E��������B�EP���
�B����
B������E�����E�
B�
���M��
�	���MD
��
��
P�K�
M���������E��
������B�
DD���
�����B�G�
��E���L���������
B�����
	
��
���������
��������������B�MD��������D��M�B�BP�N������B������
B��G�����G�������������MD
���
���G��E��B���
	
��
�������
B�J�L���������E���
E���
�������
B�����D���������B
���J����M��
�E�E�B��E���
�E��MD
��
E	��B���������
������������B�����B�M��G����
����������
�B���������B�L�����M���������
��L�����MP�N���
��
�
���
E���
B�B���������D��M�B�B���M���E�M
�E�
�E�
EE����
������B�B�DD����G�
�������L�������E���M��
����������
����B�E��B������MB�������B��
�E������������������������������������������������������������X�YZ[Z\]̂_̀\a�bc�a_�dec�fgd\]Z\]�_ga�ha\̂Z_i�̀j�dek̀g̀e�̀l_ea_̂�_̀�mahlka�dek̀g̀e�maed_ah�gdmnc�oml]�d\h�pek̀g̀e�qa[Zar�sttuv�swx�yyuzyww�g__{x||̀\eZ\aeZ}mdmicrZeaick̀n|h̀Z|XtcXt~t|t�y�ys�tutX���X�X|d}̂_mdk_��
Page 83



����������	
���	�����
�������������	�
����������	
�������������������
������������	��������	����������������������	���
����������������
������������	
���	
����
�����	������	
���	
����	���������������
����������������	��������	�����������	��������������������
������	������������	��	��������������������������������	
������
���	���������	
����
�����	���������������� �
�����!"#$������������������������	�%""��������������������&'���������()*+��
������������	
���	��'),+��
������������	
���	���	����������������	���!-�����'(.*+��������������
������������	��	������	
������
��

����	������
��	
��/���
�	��	����������������������������������
�������������01+23+4567367+897:5;7;�	�*(+2<<+4567367+897:5;7;�����	%""�����������
����	��	���������������=+>?@53A+?+4567367+<29+23+?3B+2<<+;?47;���������
�	����	�����������������������������
������������������
�	��	���C�
������	��������������	��	�����������
��D�����	����	��������	���������	�������������
����	����	�������������
�����	��
��
�����	
���	�

����	
����E#F�G>7+HIJ456+K7?4G>+<I36G523+9762::73B;+G>?G+G>5;+?88456?G523+J7+97<I;7BLM������	
�����  �E�		�D���	 ���
�����E����
N�������	��	D��������N�
O	���	�P�������	��	P���������	
Page 84



������������	��
����������� �������������������� ��� !"�!#�$%&�'�� ()* �+�,!�+,�-. /�" "���� !" �011���2+�,!��3443��562/,�"5789:;<=:>?9@9A;;BC;D;EFFG=H9I=JK;LJ:;M=H8KH8;NJD;OPQQPO;RS9AJTUV;WXY;<IJZ8;N8[=K\IJK;B@];;̂;9A;[:=I=K\;IJ;J_̀8HI;IJ;Ia8;9_Jb8;9FFG=H9I=JK;LJ:;9;F:8A=U8U;G=H8KH8];;ca8;U9A8;9FFG=H9KI;:8H8KIGd;9FFG=8@;LJ:;9;G=H8KH8;LJ:;Ia8;U9A8;F:8A=U8U;[a=Ha;Ia8;:8U=@8KIU;JL;SJTG@8K;BJ9@;J_̀8HI8@;IJ;e;9II8K@8@;Ia8;a89:=K\;LJ:;JK;fghOQhfi;;ca8;G=H8KU8;[9U;:8LTU8@];;ca8;UT_UI9KH8;JL;Ia8;9FFG=H9I=JK;:8A9=KU;Ia8;U9A8;9U;Ia8;G9UI];ca9I;Ia8;9FFG=H9KI;[JTG@;G=Z8;IJ;U8:b8;EGHJaJG;L:JA;WWE?;IJ;jkDll;8b8:d;@9d];;ca8;J_̀8HI=JKU;̂;F:8b=JTUGd;A9@8;IJ;Ia=U;9FFG=H9I=JK;:8A9=K;Ia8;U9A8;9K@;9:8;@8I9=G8@;_8GJ[D;;ca8;:8U=@8KIU;JL;SJTG@8K;BJ9@;9G:89@d;UTLL8:;[=Ia;@=UJ:@8:;e;FT_G=H;KT=U9KH8;9U;9;:8UTGI;JL;G=H8KU8@;b8KT8U;JK;e;K89:;JT:;UI:88I];;̂;Ia=KZ;Ia9I;Ia8;F:8U8KH8;JL;9KJIa8:;G9I8mK=\aI;G=H8KU8@;b8KT8;H9K;JKGd;A9Z8;Ia=U;[J:U8];;ca8:8;9:8;L:8nT8KIGd;=UUT8U;[=Ia;KJ=U8;e;9KI=mUJH=9G;_8a9b=JT:;L:JA;G9I8;K=\aI;@:=KZ8:U;JK;JT:;:J9@];;o8;\8I;\:JTFU;JL;UAJZ8:U;H:89I=K\;9K;J_UI:THI=JK;e;G89b=K\;H=\9:8II8;_TIIU;e;G=II8:];;o8;9GUJ;\8I;F:J_G8AU;[=Ia;I:9LL=H;HJK\8UI=JK;e;F9:Z=K\p;Ia8:8qU;TKTUT9GGd;a=\a;KTA_8:;JL;I9r=U;Ia9I;F9:Z;=K;JT:;UI:88Ip;F:8UTA9_Gd;U8:b=H=K\;Ia8U8;b8KT8U];;ca8:8;9:8;A9Kd;L9A=G=8U;9K@;dJTK\;Ha=G@:8K;JK;Ia8;UI:88I;e;=IqU;_8HJA=K\;nT=I8;9K;TKFG89U9KI;GJH9I=JKp;F9:I=HTG9:Gd;9I;K=\aI];;cJ;FTI;=I;=KIJ;F8:UF8HI=b8;D;;ca8:8;9:8;st;JK;G=H8KU8@;F:8A=U8U;e;kW;JLL;G=H8KU8;F:8A=U8U;[=Ia=K;XllA;JL;Ia8;F:JFJU8@;b8KT8];;;<J;Ia8:8qU;KJ;UaJ:I9\8;JL;FG9H8U;IJ;\8I;9;@:=KZ;K89:_d];;EU;9;:8UTGI;Ia8:8;a9b8;_88KD;;Wjk;9GHJaJG;:8G9I8@;=KH=@8KIU;e;Wlk;9UU9TGIU;:8FJ:I8@;U=KH8;78H8A_8:;jlWu;[=Ia=K;XllA;JL;Ia8;F:JFJU8@;b8KT8];;o8;UaJTG@;9GUJ;I9Z8;KJI8;JL;Ia8;79GUIJK;<F8H=9G;vJG=Hd;E:89;[a=Ha;UI9I8U;Ia9I;Ia8;9FFG=H9I=JK;[=GG;_8;:8LTU8@;TKG8UU;Ia8:8;9:8;8rH8FI=JK9G;H=:HTAUI9KH8Up;;7:;v8KKd;w8b9K;Ia8;7=:8HIJ:;JL;vT_G=H;x89GIa;a9U;UI9I8@;Ua8;@=@;KJI;Ia=KZ;Ia9I;Ia8;9FFG=H9KIU;F:8b=JTU;9FFG=H9I=JK;UaJ[8@;9Kd;8rH8FI=JK9G;H=:HTAUI9KH8Up;9K@;:8HJAA8K@8@;Ia9I;=I;_8;:8LTU8@];
Page 85



������������	��
�	���
����������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������	�����
�������	
���� ������
������
����
����� � �
Page 86



� � � � � � � � � �������������	
��� �����
����� �����������������������
����������		
������������������� ��!"�!�#�������"�!����������$!������!!�%�&�"���'���"����(���#������)�����*����+(�,�������-�� �"��(#���"���%��� (, ��������"��(����&�!"�$(#�#�#�".(�,����� ���������(����� ���.��(�,�+ (� �"�#����(��!���(����(#����#/���(#���(#��"�����#/��"(���(�,��������#(�,��(#"�!�(��������"�#(����(���#�"����+(� �%���,�� (��"�������&�$(�(�#��"%(�,�����(.��(����0�(�����$$��(�%-�� �"��#��$#������#�(&(���(����������+���&�"� �"��(����#�/������ �"��(#����&�(� �(��� ���+��"#����$���,��� (#��(���#��!"�!�"�%/�+(� �� ����""��������!"�!�"�"�#!��#(����#��&&������#�"��� ��#$��� �"���(�,��&�#�� ���.����-�� �"��(#�����"�%����(�����(������ ����������(, ���.���#�(��� (#�!"�!�"�%�(��� ����",����#��$����1�+ ��(#�,�(�,������#�"��� �#���.���#��"��$���,���!"�!�"�%2���� �#������"���"����� ���� ���+��"#��(�������.��� �.�����(���#�����#�������� ���(��� �("�# �!�&"�$����"��"%�1� �+����#�� (#�# �+�� �%�+(�����*��� (#��(���#��#�"(��#�%2�������
Page 87



� � � � � � � � � �������������	
�������
����� �����������������������
����������		
��������������� ��!"�#������$��#���%���������&'������''� �(��������#�$����%#��#��(�����'��&%��������$�������(������������)��$%��%��'�%&��%� ������%����%��������!���%��%������������*%�$�'��&%��������%�����#�$������������%�%���������%�$���+����)���%������������ ���((���(��&��,#���%+���%����%��-�������%�$����%��-���,%���������������-�'��'���+�&%�%���������%���%���%����������������$����%����((�#����(��$��+������������ �%���,%����#�)��$���#��������''�%#��%���*%������ ���������$��'��!��&��*�������� ���((��)��
Page 88



������������	��
����������� �������������������� �� !�"#�$%&�'�(!)*�)+�,-.�/�� 0!��122��(3$�4)�564#��*�73*6!$�8�#�*�546�9!:�;6!#�*!*�'�(!)(!�<6�6��=35!>?�*$64�����"@9@043A�9�B�CDEFGHIJKLMGJNOLPQJHRSJPQGJTLUGRVLRWJHRSJXIHSLRWJYZPQ[ILP\]JĴG_JJỲ àLUHPL[RJb\JKVJcHVIGPJdZOZVJZRSGIJNGUPL[RJefJgHIPJhJ[iJPQGJTLUGRVLRWJYUPJjkkhJi[IJHJRGlJgIGOLVGVJTLUGRUGJi[IJPQGJgIGOLVGVJMR[lRJHVJFIZI\JmHiGnoLVPI[]JepqJNP[MGJrGlLRWP[RĴ[HSJT[RS[RJresJftuJJvJHOJHJIGVLSGRPJaLwLRWJLRJx[ZaSGRĴ[HSJi[IJOHR\J\GHIVJHRSJlHRPJP[J[byGUPJP[JPQGJHb[wGJH̀ àLUHPL[RzJvJHOJZ̀VGPJPQHPJPQGIGJLVJHR[PQGIJH̀ àLUHPL[RJP[JVGIwGJHaU[Q[aJGwGI\JSH\JHRSJGwGRLRWJiI[OJPQLVJbZLaSLRWJlQLUQJVPHRSVJHPJ[RGJGRSJ[iJ[ZIJIGVLSGRPLHaJI[HSzJ{GJQHwGJOHR\JiHOLaLGVJHRSJGaSGIa\J̀G[̀aGJaLwLRWJLRJPQGJI[HSJHRSJlGJHIGJHaIGHS\JQHwLRWJP[JU[̀GJlLPQJHaaJPQGJSIZRMGRJ̀G[̀aGJaGHwLRWJPQGJOHR\Ja[UHaJbHIV]JUaZbVJHRSJ̀ZbV]JOHLRa\JHPJlGGMGRSVzJXQGIGJLVJiIG|ZGRPJa[ZSJR[LVGJHPJRLWQPJlQGRJ̀G[̀aGJWHPQGIJRGHIJPQGVGJ̀aHUGVJHRSJHaV[JHVJPQG\JaGHwGJHRSJlHLPJi[IJUHbVJ[IJU[RPLRZGJSILRMLRW]JPHaMLRW]JVQ[ZPLRWJiZIPQGIJHa[RWJ[ZIJI[HSzJXQLVJSLVPZIbVJOHR\JIGVLSGRPV]JO\VGaiJLRUaZSGS]JbGLRWJ̀IGwGRPGSJiI[OJVaGG̀LRWJHPJRLWQPJ[IJbGLRWJl[MGRJZ̀JLRJPQGJGHIa\JQ[ZIVzJvJMR[lJiI[OJPQGLIJ̀HIGRPVJLRJPQGJI[HSJPQHPJUQLaSIGR}VJVaGG̀JLVJSLVPZIbGSJP[[]JlQGRJSIZRMGRJ̀G[̀aGJU[RWIGWHPGJ[RJPQGJ̀HwGOGRPVzJmHIVJ[iPGRJ̀aH\JIHSL[VJ[IJOZVLUJa[ZSJlQLaGJPQG\JlHLPJP[JaGHwGJPQGJI[HS]JaHPGJHPJRLWQP]JlQLaGJU[aaGUPLRWJiILGRSVJ[IJUZVP[OGIVJiI[OJa[UHaJaLUGRVGSJwGRZGVzJXQGIGJLVJHJa[PJ[iJI[HSJIHWGJHa[RWJx[ZaSGRĴ[HS]J[RJHJIGWZaHIJbHVLVzJviJPQGJwGRZGJHPJPQGJU[IRGIJVPHIPVJVGIwLRWJHaU[Q[aJLRJPQGJSH\PLOGJHRSJZ̀JP[JeeJLRJPQGJGwGRLRWV]JPQLVJlLaaJOHMGJPQGJ̀I[baGOJl[IVG]JHVJ̀G[̀aGJUHaaJOLRLUHbVJlQLUQJlLaaJQHwGJP[JSILwGJHa[RWJx[ZaSGRĴ[HSzJJĴGVLSGRPVJQHwGJOHRHWGSJLRJPQGJ̀HVPJP[J̀IGwGRPJHR\JO[IGJaHPGJRLWQPJaLUGRVGSJbZVLRGVVGVJbGLRWJWIHRPGSJHJaLUGRUGJRGHIb\zJ{GJHIGJHaaJZ̀VGPJPQHPJlGJHIGJQHwLRWJP[J[byGUPJHWHLRJHRSJGV̀GULHaa\JPQLVJPLOG]JHVJPQGJ}mHiGnoLVPI[}JLVJILWQPJ[RJPQGJU[IRGIJ[iJ[ZIJI[HSzJJ{QHPGwGIJPQGJ[lRGIVJS[JP[J̀IGwGRPJHRPLnV[ULHaJbGQHwL[ZIJLPJlLaaJR[PJVP[̀JPQGJ̀ZbaLUJWHPQGILRWJLRJ[ZIJI[HS]JGLPQGIJSZILRWJPQGJSH\J[IJl[IVG]JLRJPQGJGwGRLRWVzJJvJHaIGHS\JiGGaJZRU[Oi[IPHbaGJlHaMLRWJPQI[ZWQJPQGJWI[Z̀VJ[iJOGRJlQ[JWHPQGIJSHLa\J[RJPQGJ̀HwGOGRPJVO[MLRWJ[ZPVLSGJPQGJKHIHP[RJNR[[MGIJmaZbJ[RJPQGJ[̀ [̀VLPGJU[IRGI~JvJMR[lJOHR\JIGVLSGRPVJlQ[]JaLMGJOG]JUQ[[VGJP[JUI[VVJPQGJI[HSJLRVPGHSzJXQGJHb[wGJH̀ àLUHPL[RJl[ZaS]JLiJLPJLVJWIHRPGS]Jl[ZaSJLRGwLPHba\JHPPIHUPJPQGJSILRMLRWJ̀ZbaLU]JHVJLPVJUZVP[OGIV]bGLRWJHJaLUGRVGSJwGRZG]JlQ[Jl[ZaSJHaV[JlHRPJP[J}RL̀J[ZPVLSGJi[IJHJVO[MG}JHRSJHVJ̀HwGOGRPJV̀HUGJLVJaLOLPGSJ[RJPQGJOHLRJI[HSJPQG\Jl[ZaSJ[bwL[ZVa\JUQ[[VGJP[JVPG̀JI[ZRSJPQGJU[IRGIJ[RP[J[ZIJI[HSzJJvJHOJl[IILGSJHb[ZPJPQGJ[̀GRLRWJQ[ZIVJHRSJPQHPJHaU[Q[aJlLaaJbGJVGIwGSJ���������JHRSJ����������������������������������zJNUQ[[aJHWGJUQLaSIGRJaLwLRWJLRJPQGJI[HSJlLaaJQHwGJP[JlHaMJQ[OGJiI[OJVUQ[[aJ̀HVVLRWJPQLVJwGRZG]JPGGRHWGIVJIGPZIRLRWJQ[OGJiI[OJW[LRWJ[ZPJLRJPQGJGwGRLRWVJlLaaJbGJwZaRGIHbaGJP[JHRPLnV[ULHaJbGQHwL[ZI]JQHIHVVOGRPJHRSJSIZRMGRJWGVPZIGVJLRJPQGJGwGRLRWVzJYPJaGHVPJHPJ̀IGVGRPJIGVLSGRPVJaLwLRWJLRJPQGJI[HSJMR[lJPQG\JUHRJlHaMJP[JHRSJiI[OJPQGJOHLRJI[HSJIGHV[RHba\JVHiGa\J[RJPQHPJVLSGJ[iJPQGJI[HSJ�epqJNP[MGJrGlLRWP[RJ[̂HS�JHVJPQGIGJLVJR[J̀ZbJ[IJbHIJ[IJaHPGJaLUGRVGSJbLVPI[J[RJPQGJU[IRGIzJJJvJPIZVPJPQHPJPQGJa[UHaJ̀[aLUGJlLaaJR[PJlHRPJP[JHSSJP[JPQGLIJSLiiLUZaPJy[bJHaIGHS\_JSGHaLRWJlLPQJPQGJUILOGJHRSJHRPLnV[ULHaJbGQHwL[ZIJlQLUQJaLUGRVGSJ̀IGOLVGVJUHRJHPPIHUPzJXQGIGJHIGJVGwGIHaJ̀ZbVJHRSJbHIVJwGI\JUa[VGJb\]JVZIGa\JPQGIGJOZVPJbGJHJbHaHRUGJbGPlGGRJPQGJRGGSVJ[iJa[UHaJIGVLSGRPVJHRSJRGlJaLUGRUGVJbGLRWJWIHRPGS�JJJJ
Page 89



�����������	�
��������	������������������������
������	��	�������	
�����	������ �������	����������
Page 90



������������	��
����������� �������������������� ��� �!"�#$%�&�' ()�(*%�+)$#,(�&�-�./�012�3�� &�' () �4-5 '#�,(������!#,� �6 7�(*#,(�8,9/:�6�;�<=>?@ABCDBCEFGHICAJKCDBCLGMNBKCCOCAFCPBGHGJQCHRCRMS@THCHRCHI@CAUUVGTAHGRJCRWCXAYB@HCZNFNY[C\UUVGTAHGRJCWRBCAC]B@FGY@YCLGT@JT@CWRBĈAFRNYC_CÀVYRCaJRPJCAYC?BNBbCcAW@deGYHBRfCghiCEHRa@Cj@PGJQHRJCkRAK[CjglCmnopCCOqFCACB@YGK@JHCRWĈRNVK@JCkRAKCAJKCIAr@CY@@JCHI@CVAH@YHCAUUVGTAHGRJCWRBCHI@CAMRr@CAKKB@YYpC?@YUGH@CHI@CTIAJQ@Y[COCYHGVVCRMS@THCYHBRJQVbCHRCHI@CAUUVGTAHGRJCM@GJQCFAK@CWRBCHI@CWRVVRPGJQCB@AYRJYsCCgpCcBGF@CAJKCKGYRBK@BCAJKC]NMVGTCEAW@HbCCtI@JCHI@CTNBB@JHCRPJ@BYCRWC?RQNC_ĈAFRNYC_C?BNBbCcAW@deGYHBRCHRRaCRr@BCHI@CMNYGJ@YY[CRJ@CRWCHI@GBCAYYRTGAH@YCPAYCYIRHCWRNBCHGF@YCRJCHI@CUB@FGY@YpCOCPAYCGJWRBF@KC̀MbCYNBBRNJKGJQCYIRUCa@@U@BYfCHIAHCGYCPAYCKN@CHRCHI@CHAa@Rr@BCQRGJQCPBRJQpCOCAUUB@TGAH@CHIAHCHIGYCGYCAJ@TKRHAV[CIRP@r@BCGHCKR@YCFAa@CF@CPRBBbCAMRNHCHI@CHbU@CRWCU@RUV@CHIAHCIAr@CAUUVG@KCWRBCHI@CVGT@JY@[CAJKCHI@GBCAYYRTGAH@YpCCuI@bCIAr@CAVYRCY@@FGJQVbC@FMABa@KCRJCACTAFUAGQJCRWCKGYGJWRBFAHGRJCPGHICB@QABKYCHRCKGYUVAbGJQCV@QAVCJRHGT@Y[CQGrGJQCNYCPBRJQCKAH@YCAJKCTB@AHGJQCTRJWNYGRJpC\VHIRNQICHI@bCIAr@CAUUVG@KCWRBCACMGYHBR[CHI@bCIAr@CHRVKCNYCGHCPGVVCM@CACTRWW@@CYIRU[CTAa@CYIRUCRBCTRTaHAGVCMABpCOJCACB@YGK@JHYCF@@HGJQCP@CP@B@CHRVKCHI@bCPRNVKCRJVbCRU@JCNJHGVCvvswx[CHI@bCHI@JCY@JHCACV@HH@BCTVAGFGJQCGHCPRNVKCM@CgvsxxpCuI@bCAVYRCHPGT@CHRVKCNYCHI@CPBRJQCKAH@CWRBCHI@CI@ABGJQpCCCuI@bCIAr@CAVYRCM@@JCIRVKGJQCGVV@QAVCUABHG@YCGJCHI@CMAY@F@JHCHIAHCHI@bCAB@CJRPCB@JRrAHGJQ[CAJKCGJCHI@CUAYHCIAr@CAUUAB@JHVbCM@@JCY@VVGJQCAVTRIRVCPGHIRNHCACVGT@JY@pCOCYNYU@THCHI@bCPGYICHRCIAr@CWNBHI@BCUABHG@YCGJCHI@CMAY@F@JHpCCuI@B@WRB@COCB@QABKCHI@FCAYCKGYHBNYHWNVCAJKCJRHCYRF@RJ@CHRCM@CQGr@JCAJCAVTRIRVCRBCVAH@CVGT@JY@CAJKCPRBBbCAMRNHCPIRCHI@bCUVAJCHRCAHHBATHCAJKCHI@GBCAYYRTGAH@YpCOWCHIGYCGYCAPABK@K[CQGr@JCHI@CPAbCHI@bCIAr@CM@IAr@KCGJCUVAJJGJQCAJKCGJCHI@CUAYH[COCKRJqHCM@VG@r@CHI@bCPGVVCM@CAUUBRATIAMV@CHRCAJbCKGAVRQN@CPGHICB@YGK@JHYpCvpC]NMVGTCJNGYAJT@CĈRNVK@JCBRAKCGYCGJCHI@CFGKKV@CRWCACEU@TGAVC]RVGTbC\B@ACAJKCAYCACB@YGK@JHGAVCBRAK[CAVB@AKbCYNWW@BYCWBRFCHI@C@WW@THYCRWCKBNJa@JCM@IArGRNBpC\CVGT@JT@CHRCY@Br@CAVTRIRVCWRBCUB@FGY@YCPIGTICMATaCKGB@THVbCRJCHRCACB@YGK@JHGAVCBRAKCGYCGJAUUBRUBGAH@CAJKCPRNVKCTANY@CFAJbCUBRMV@FYCWRBCVRTAVCB@YGK@JHYpCCCyJCHI@CRTTAYGRJYC?RQN_̂AFRNY_?BNBbCIAYCAVB@AKbCBNJC@r@JHYCGJCGHYCMAY@F@JH[CB@YGK@JHYCIAr@CM@@JCYNMS@TH@KCHRCUNMVGTCJNGYAJT@pCuIGYCIAYCM@@JCTANY@KCMbCHI@GBCTNYHRF@BYCKNBGJQCHI@C@r@JGJQCAJKCRJCV@ArGJQCHI@CUB@FGY@YCNJHGVCVAH@CGJCHI@CJGQIHpCuI@bCFAa@CJRGY@CGJCHI@C@r@JGJQCAJKCGJCHI@CFRBJGJQCV@Ar@CrRFGHCYHAGJY[CNBGJ@CYHAGJY[CTGQAB@HH@CMNHHYCAJKCYFAYI@KCQVAYY@YCAVVCRr@BCHI@CYHB@@HpCCuI@Y@CB@rGY@KCIRNBYCPGVVCFAa@CJRCKGWW@B@JT@CHRCHI@CGFUATHCRJCHI@CYNBBRNJKGJQCAB@AzCHI@B@CAB@CAVB@AKbC@JRNQICMABYCGJCHI@CAB@ApCCwpCXABFCHRCTIGVKB@JCC
Page 91



���������	
����
���������������	������	��
����������	��
�����������������	�����������������	������������
	���������������������������
	
��	
���	
����
��
���
�	���	�����
����������
��	���
���������
	���
��������������
��������	�
���������
�����������
����
���������	��
�����	��
��������	��������������
�����
��������
������������
�	
��������
����
	�����
��	����� ��������
������������ � � �� ���� �� ��
Page 92



������������	��
����������� �������������������� ��� !"�#$%�&'(�)$*+�,-$ �(�#$.+"�$"/�012�3�� 4%5+. $!"��6��� !*+�"+7$"/ !"�&!8'9:;<=>?<>==@=A<?B:=BC=CDE:FB=BG:=;HHI?F;B?CJ=KC<=;=H<:L?>:>=I?F:J>:=;B=MNO=PBCQ:=R:A?JSBCJ=TC;UV=RMW=XYZ[==\]̂ _YP==̀9TYTZ==@=I?a:=;B=JbLD:<=\CbIU:J=<C;U=AG?FG=?>=JCB=BCC=K;<=K<CL=BG:=H<:L?>:>=?J=cb:>B?CJ[=@=;L=FCJF:<J:U=;DCbB=>:a:<;I=?>>b:>=?K=BG?>=I?F:J>:=?>=S<;JB:Ud=e=BG:==B<b>BAC<BGfJ:>>=CK=BG:=;HHI?F;JB=G;>=D::J=BG<CAJ=?JBC=cb:>B?CJ=;S;?J=;JU=;S;?J=K<CL=BG:=H<CDI:L>=?=I?>B=D:ICA=BC=LC<:=<:F:JB=CJ:>=?J=<:S;<U>=BC=BG?>=;HHI?F;B?CJ[==g:=G;a:=D::J=L?>I:U=;JU=UbH:U=;JU=H<:>>S;JS:U=Df=G:=;HHI?F;JB>=AG:J=A:=G;a:=aC?F:U=Cb<=FCJF:<J>[==hG:<:=G;>=D::J=;=S<:;B=U:;I=CK=CDKb>F;B?CJ=Ub<?JS=BG:?<=;HHI?F;B?CJV=?=H<:>bL:=D:F;b>:=BG:f=;<:=U?>C<S;J?>:U=;JÙC<=B<f?JS=BC=D;LDCCiI:=:a:<fCJ:=;JU=LC<:=I?Q:If=BG:f=G;a:=bIB:<?C<=LCB?a:>=?J=;HHIf?JS=KC<=>bFG=I;B:=GCb<>=KC<=;=jF;K:j=kl==gGf=UC:>=;=jF;K:j=J::U=BC=D:=>:<a?JS=;IFCGCI=bJB?I=MMHL=CJ=;=>bJU;f[[[C<=;Jf=U;f=KC<=BG;B=L;BB:<l==ehG:=D;>:L:JB=CK=BG:>:=H<:L?>:>=G;>=D::J=b>:U=KC<=I;B:=J?SGB=Lb>?F=:a:JB>=m=?=;>>bL:=A?BG=R_=]no_p_n=n@oqRPq=e=K<CL=AG?FG=ICbU=Lb>?F=;JU=I;B:=J?SGB=<:a:II:<>=FCbIU=D:=G:;<U=;II=UCAJ=BG:=>B<::B[==r?a?JS=BG:=H<:L?>:>=;=I?F:J>:=ACbIU=CJIf=>:<a:=BC=;IICA=BG?>=Q?JU=CK=BG?JS=BC=FCJB?Jb:[=e=BG:=;HHI?F;JB=?>=;>>b<?JS=b>=BG:f=;<:=CJIf=CH:J?JS=;=jF;K:eD?>B<Cj=DbB=BG:<:=?>=;I>C=:>>:JB?;IIf=;=HCB:JB?;I=I;B:=J?SGB=a:Jb:=bJU:<=BG:=S<CbJU=KICC<=H<:L?>:>=BG;B=J::U>=BC=D:=FCJ>?U:<:U=F;<:KbIIf[==r?a?JS=;J=;IFCGCI=I?F:J>:=BC=BG?>=a:Jb:=FCbIU=>H:II=:a:J=S<:;B:<=H<CDI:L>[=e==e=BG:=HC>>?D?I?Bf=CK=F<?L:=;JU=U?>C<U:<=G;HH:J?JS=>C=FIC>:=BC=<:>?U:JB?;I=;UU<:>>:>=?>=;=>B<CJS=FCJF:<J[=]=>GCCB?JS=CK=;J=:LHICf::=CK=BG:=;HHI?F;JB===CFFb<<:U=?J=BG:=9CSb=sH<:a?Cb>=H<:a?Cb>=Db>?J:>>=;B=BG?>=;UU<:>>t=>GCH=;=f:;<=C<=BAC=;SC[==e=A:=G;a:=CKB:J=>L:IB=;=>B<CJS=>L:II=CK=L;<?Eb;J;=:L;J;B?JS=K<CL=BG:=u<:L?>:>[===e=F;<U=FICJ?JS=G;>=D::J=;=<:SbI;<=CFFb<<:JF:=AG?I>B=BG:=;HHI?F;JB=A;>=<bJJ?JS=BG:=H<:a?Cb>=Db>?J:>>=CJ=BG:=H<:L?>:>[===e=BG:=<?>:=?J=U:L;JU=KC<=H;<Q?JS=>H;F:>=?>=;=GbS:=H<CDI:L=KC<=<:>?U:JB>[=h;v?>=;I<:;Uf=B;Q:>=bH=;=S<:;B=U:;I=CK=Cb<=<:>?U:JB>=>H;F:>=;JU=BG?>=ACbIU=CJIf=?JF<:;>:=A?BG=BG:=H<:>:JF:=CK=BG:>:=H<:L?>:>[=@=G;a:=fCbJS=FG?IU<:J=;JU=;=D;Df=;JU=<:SbI;<If=>B<bSSI:=BC=H;<Q=J:;<=Lf=CAJ=GCL:=D:F;b>:=CK=B;v?>[=@Bw>=a:<f=H<CDI:L;B?F[==ehG:=H<:>:JF:=CK=>LCQ:<>=CbB>?U:V=BG:=;>>CF?;B:U=I?BB:<==;JU=BG:=U<?KB=CK=>LCQ:=BCA;<U>=Cb<=KI;B=;JU=Lf=;JU=Lf=fCbJS=FG?IU<:Jw>=D:U<CCL=A?JUCA>=F;b>?JS=;=G:;IBG=?>>b:[==e=D<CQ:J==DCBBI:>V=F?S;<:BB:=:JU>=;JU=aCL?B=;JU=b<?J:=;<:=<:SbI;<=CFFb<<:JF:>=AG:J=I;B:=J?SGB=:a:JB>=;>>CF?;B:U=A?BG=;IFCGCI=;<:=G:IU=s=;>=A:=G;a:=:vH:<?:JF:U=H<:a?Cb>If=K<CL=BG?>=;UU<:>>=;JU=hCB;I=<:K<:>GL:JB=o:JB<:=e=;I>C=CJ=\CbIU:J=TC;Ut=;II=G:;IBG=<?>Q>=BC=b>=;JU=Cb<=fCbJS=FG?IU<:J=>C=FIC>:=BC=<:>?U:JB?;I=GCL:>[==en;B:=J?SGB=JC?>:=U?>Bb<D;JF:[=hG?>=H<:L?>:>=G;>=G:IU=I;B:=J?SGB=:a:JB>=D:KC<:=;JU=BG:=JC?>:=G;>=D::J=bJD:;<;DI:[=xCBG=;LHI?K?:U=Lb>?F=D;>>=;JU=BG:=JC?>:=CK=H:CHI:=I:;a?JS̀>LCQ?JS=̀=>CF?;I?>?JS=CbB>?U:[==@=G;a:=H<:a?Cb>If=FCLHI;?J:U=BC=G;FQJ:f=FCbJF?I=JC?>:=CJ=MXBGEbJ:=yzMX=;DCbB=̂;<;BCJ=>JCCQ:<=FIbD=CJ=\CbIU:J=<C;U=AG?FG=G;>=I;<S:=S<CbH>=CK=L:J=>LCQ?JS=D:?JS=;JB?=>CF?;I=;JU=L;Q?JS=JC?>:=I;B:=?JBC=BG:=J?SGB[===@=>B<CJSIf=K::I=hG:=FC<J:<=CK=;=<:>?U:JB?;I=>B<::B=?>=JCB=BG:=HI;F:=KC<=;J=:>B;DI?>GL:JB=>:<a?JS=;IFCGCI=I;B:=?JBC=BG:=J?SGB=X=U;f>=;=A::Q[=
Page 93



����������������	��
����	�����������	��������	�����	�������������������� ��� �� �� �� ����
Page 94



������������	��
������ ����������������� ����� !"#�$�%&'�()"*��+�,���)"��-" .$�/ �*��0$��"�."�$�+%1�234�5�67�!�����8������� 998�� )�"�:;<=>?@ABCD?@EF@GHIJ@KLEM@ELNOM@P=?@QRSTUV@WXYHZ[@\QRSTUV]WXYHZ[̂ _̀abVcJ]dUe]Hbfg@_̀abVcJ@hUVT̀aT@hcVTZc@\hUZiUZ̀Tc]hUVT̀aThcVTZĉ _̀abVcJ]dUe]Hbf@AjklBmD?@noN@p̀qUHRr@EOM@sTUbc@tcuXVdTUV@nÙ[r@_̀abVcJr@WUV[UVr@tEv@wxy@z@{ZcqXRcR@IXacVac@̀iiIXàTXUV@@|c̀Z@QRSTUV@@@}@uZXTc@XV@aUVVcaTXUV@uXTS@TSc@Vcu@̀iiIXàTXUV@XV@ZcÌTXUV@TU@TScRc@iZcqXRcR@UV@uSXaS@}@HV[cZRT̀V[@TSc@UY~caTXUVR@[c̀[IXVc@XR@TUqUZZUur@KLTS@GHIJ]@@@}@uXRS@TSc@aUqqXTTcc@TU@T̀bc@XVTU@̀aaUHVT@TSc@IcTTcZ@}@RcVT@�UZ@TSc@ÌRT@̀iiIXàTXUV@]@@@}@Rcc@VU@[X��cZcVac@XV@TSc@Vcu@̀iiIXàTXUV@̀V[@qJ@iZceXUHR@aUqqcVTR@c�H̀IIJ@̀iiIJ]@@@}@IUUb@�UZùZ[@TU@Sc̀ZXVd@TSc@[̀Tc@�UZ@TSc@Vcu@Sc̀ZXVd]@@@�cRT@@@ @:�:����������������������������������������������������������������������������������
Page 95



����������	
��� ���������������� ���������� !"#�"$��"%�&'�%�"$�#&�"%�'%#��(&)��'&*�+� �,,!"&��"��--�� �&��"���'�&)!�.&)�,�*�%!�%��"!+/012345678349:4;<=4>9?@4?AB?C4D134E<FGHI=4JKHL<FL4JIHLMI4NJKMOKM<LIPJKHL<FLJIHLMIQE<FGHI=PRKSPTGU4VW345XYZ6W834[\]4̂_J̀ab_ac4\ad4ef\d_ac4be\ad\fdb4\geE]_feh4P4J];; àe4]a4\iî_J\e_]a4[]f4eÈ4:eE4;\h4d̀\d̂_àP44dI<M4bjM4kl<m<l444_4nMjLI4<oKTL4LpI4<OOqjF<LjKH4Kr4E<sMIL4cTlTs4THmIM4s4?:4i<ML4t4Kr4LpI4̂jFIHsjHR4\FL4>99t4<L4[<lKTs4?A@4bLKGI4aInjHRLKH4fK<m4a?u4:ghP444_4qjSI4KH4LpI4MK<m4jLvs4<L4L 4[KTqmIH4fK<m4w44_4mKHvL4LpjHG4Lpjs4<OOqjF<LjKH4js4<4RKKm4jmI<PepIMI4<qMI<m=4js4<4sHKKGIM4F<rx4<L4LpI4IHm4Kr4[KTqmIH4fK<m4<Hm4jLvs4<4MIsjmIHLj<q4sLMIIL4njLp4qKLs4Kr4=KTHR4r<ljqIs4<Hm4OqIHL=4Kr4IqmIMq=P444_4F<HvL4sII4Lp<L4RM<HLjHR4<4FqTo4pKTMs4y><l4nIIGIHms4<Hm4ljmHjRpL4nIIGm<=sz4<qFKpKq4qjFIHFI4jH4sTFp4<4MIsjmIHLj<q4sILLjHR4l<GIs4lTFp4sIHsIP4444̀rIs4OKKq4p<qq4jH4d<qsLKH4n<s4<L4LpI4FIHLMI4Kr4OqIHL=4Kr4r<jMq=4sIMjKTs4FMjlI4PaKL4s<=jHR4LpI4s<lI4nKTqm4p<OOIH4<L4[<lKTs4oTL4lI<Hs4LpI4mIFjsjKH4l<GIMs4p<SI4LK4LpjHG4MI<qq=4p<MmP4̀rIs4p<m4<4lTFp4s<rIM4qKF<LjKHwlKMI4OToqjF4KH4LpI4l<jH4MK<m4jH4d<qsLKHP444_4sOIHL4lTFp4Kr4l=4=KTLp4jH4OKKq4F<rIs4sK4_4rIIq4rTHH=4<oKTL4Fp<qqIHRjHR4<H4<OOqjF<LjKH4rKM4KHI4oTL4LpIMI4n<s4HK4<qFKpKq4sIMSIm4jH4LpI4F<rIs4_4RMIn4TO4jH4<Hm4LpI=4nIMI4KH4LpI4l<jH4MK<m4cMIIH4̂<HIs4jH4E<MMjHR<=wHKL4p<HRjHR4Krr4LpI4IHm4Kr4<4MIsjmIHLj<q4MK<m4npIMI4LpI4KHq=4oTsjHIss4jH4lIlKM=4p<s4oIIH4<4FKMHIM4spKOP444[KM4Ts4LK4TsI4<4FKMHIM4spKO4HKn4lI<Hs4FMKssjHR4LpI4njqm4l<jH4MK<m4\?94oTL4Kr4FKTMsI4_4<OOMIFj<LI4=KT4F<HHKL4mjFL<LI4np<L4L=OI4Kr4<OOqjF<LjKH4js4l<mIP444\HKLpIM4jssTI4js4npK4js4l<GjHR4LpI4<OOqjF<LjKHP4_4p<SI4<qn<=s4rKTHm4LpI4OIKOqI4jH4LpI4spKO4KG4oTL4p<SI4p<m4l=4F<Mm4snjOIm4jH4LpIMIwoIIH4mIrM<TmIm4<Hm4oIIH4spKMLFp<HRImP4]LpIMs4p<SI4LKKPepIMI4n<s4<4mMjSI4o=4spKKLjHR4LpIMI4<4rIn4=I<Ms4o<FG4<Hm4OqIHL=4lKMI4HK4mKToL4Lp<L4_4p<SIHvL4OIMsKH<qq=4I{OIMjIHFIm4KM4pI<Mm4<oKTLP444hKTMs4bjHFIMIq=4444 4444444
Page 96



������������	��
����������� �������������������� ��� !"�!#$�%�& �'(�)*�+,-�.�� /0# !)��1( !2( !)�)3���� !"�!#�345 �)�3!67898:;<=>?8@;AA<B?C8D=<?ED@F<G?HG8@?<@I;9?=<EB?JG;BIK?LM?ND9KO?P<=<EB;E:?A8?;EQ9DB<?;A?F<98RO??S8?RC8@?;A?@IK?Q8EQ<GE??TU@?I?G<=;B<EA?8H?J8D9B<E?P8IB>?VWXO???T?RG;A<?A8?8FY<QA?A8?AC<?9;Q<E=;E:?I779;QIA;8E?H8G?I?E<R?7G<@;=<=?9;Q<E=<?IA?WZ[?\A8]<?V<R;E:A8E?P8IB>?VWX?_̂̀ >?H8G?aGDGK?bIH<cd;=AG8O??TE?@K?e;<R>?AC<?=<Ge;E:?8H?I9Q8C89?IA?AC;=?e<ED<?c?C;AC<GA8?I?Q8GE<G?=C87f:G8Q<GK?c?HG8@?WWI@?DEA;9?WW7@>?=<e<E?BIK=?I?R<<]?gACIA?;=>?<e<GK?=;E:9<?BIK?8H?AC<?R<<]h?;=?9;]<9K?A8?R8G=<E?AC<?IEA;=8Q;I9?7G8F9<@=?ACIA?I9G<IBK?IHH<QA?G<=;B<EA=?8H?J8D9B<E?P8IBO??SC<=<?IG<i?9IA<E;:CA?E8;=<>?9;AA<G>?BGDE]<EE<==>?7<879<?Q8E:G<:IA;E:?;E?:G8D7=?IA?AC<?<EB?8H?AC<?G8IB?IEB?<e<E?DG;EIA;E:?;E?:IGB<E=?IEB?I:I;E=A?RI99=>?RC;QC?T?CIe<?R;AE<==<BO???SC<?7G878=<B?aGDGK?bIH<cd;=AG8?;=?IA?AC<?Q8GE<G?8H?AC<?G8IB?IEB?;A?;=?C;:C9K?9;]<9K?ACIA?QD=A8@<G=?R;99?R;=C?A8?=AIEB?8DA=;B<?8E?AC<?7Ie<@<EA?A8?=@8]<?IEB?R;AC?AC<;G?BG;E]=>?F98Q];E:?AC<?<EAGIEQ<?A8?AC<?=AG<<AO?SC;=?I9G<IBK?CI77<E=?8DA=;B<?IE8AC<G?e<ED<>?jIGIA8E?=E88]<G?Q9DF>?8E?AC<?8AC<G?=;B<?8H?J8D9B<E?P8IBO???P<=;B<EA=?E<<B?A8?H<<9?=IH<?;E?AC<;G?8RE?=AG<<A?RC<E?AC<K?Q8@<?C8@<?;E?AC<?<e<E;E:O??SC<G<?IG<?I9G<IBK?@IEK?=;@;9IG?9;Q<E=<B?7G<@;=<=?;E?AC<?;@@<B;IA<?e;Q;E;AK?8H?AC;=?I779;QIA;8EO?S8?IBB?K<A?IE8AC<G?e<ED<?RC8=<?@I;E?7DG78=<?;=?A8?IAAGIQA?BG;E]<G=?R;99?IBB?A8?AC<?;@7IQA?H<9A?FK?7<879<?;E?AC<?=AG<<AO??SC<?;@7IQA?8E?G<=;B<EA;I9?=AG<<A=?;EQ9DB;E:?J8D9B<E?P8IB?;=?AC<?B8RE=;B<?8H?\A8]<?V<R;E:A8EU=?;EQG<I=;E:?787D9IG;AK?I=?I?:G<IA?79IQ<?A8?:8?8DA?;E?AC<?<e<E;E:O??̀8DG=?HI;ACHD99K?? >? ?J8D9B<E?P8IB>?VWX? ???kkklmnopqolrsltsulvowopnlptxlroupynqluzpul{s|nrlyrotuy}xl~olytlptxlrs{|~otupuystlytl{stto{uystl�yuzluzyqlp��ny{puyst�???
Page 97



������������	��
������ ����������������� ���� !!"��#$�%��&%'�#�('�)�������������*+,�-$%.��/�0���$%��1%#2�/*3456�7�8'9':;��#)%9�;�8%�9<=>?@ABCDE@AFGAHIJKAFGLMALNOPNAQ>@ARSTUAVWSXYAZRSTU[VWSXY\]̂_T̀UK[abc[ITdeAfS_ÙgS̀aAZfS_ÙgS̀a\]̂_T̀UK[abc[ITdABhijCkE@AlmmJS_̂XSb̀AnboÂApoUWSgUgAfS_Ù_UALqMAVXbTUArUsS̀aXb̀Atb̂uArLNvwxAyAzoIoK{A|̂WbIg{AzbaIA}~���}��}�����}}}�}��}�������}��}��������}��}���}�����������}��}������}������}�����������}���}�}��������}�������}������}���}�����}���������}��� �}��¡}¢£¤¥}}��}�}���� ���}��}���� ��}��� �}�}��}��}¦��������� }����§̈}��}���}�©�ª�}�����������¥}�}�©«���}�������§}��}���}�����������}©����}�� �}���}�}���©��}��}�������¥}}}¬®̄°±²³́µ°¶·®±̧́ ³̧¹³¶̧±®º»®¼³½¼³±³¶̧´̧°¾³±®¿À®̧Á³®Â½½²°Ã́¶̧}}}�����}���}�������}���}���}����}������}� �������}�����������}���}����}��������}��}�Ä}Å���}ÄÆ���}���}�������� ���}��ª�}��� }���� ����}����}���§}����� }��}���}���}��������}��}�}����}��}���} �§}�� }�}��������}©��}��}���}�ª������}����} ���������}����}©�}���}��}������}�����}���§�}����}���§}����}���}�������}«���}��}����}���������}����}�} ����}���}©������}���§}����}��}©�}�}����}�����}©��}�� }����}����}���§}���§}����� }��}���}��}��}�}�����}�������}����� }¡��¥}��}��}���}�����}��}�����}��}¡��}�� }���}�����§}���ª���}����}�������}��}�̈ª�}©���}��� �}��§}���� }�����}©�}��§}��� }��}����§}���}�}�������}�����}����}�ª��§} �§}��}���}����Ç}È��}���������̈�}��������}��}����}����}���� }���}¦«���}��}����̈¥}}}}É�}�Ä}Å���}��}���}�������}���}�����}���ª����}�����������}Ê�����}���}��«���� Ë}���}���������̈�}������������ª��}�� �}�}���©��}��}������ �����§}����������}��}���}��©}���������}Ì��������¥}��}���}��}�����}�������}��}���� ����}����}���}������������ª��}������ }����}���}©�������}���� }����}ÄÆ}������¥}È���}��}������§}���}���}����}�� }��}����}�����}����� �����}����}�����������}��}�� ������ }���}��Í�}��}���}ª����}�������}����}����}�������¥}}}}Î®ÏÐº²°Ã®¶Ð°±́¶Ã³}}}È���}���� ������}����} ����̈�}��� }��§}����}����}�����}������� }�����}��}©���¥}���� ��}��� }��}��}���}��  ��}��}�}�������}�����§}����}�� }��}�}���� ������}��� �}����� §}�������}����}���}�������}��} ������}©���ª����¥}È��}��©���}��������}����� }©§} ������}��ª������}��}���}��� }��}�������}Ñ}��}�����}��}�����}����}��}������}������}Ê�����}��}����}����}ª������}�����}��©�©}�����}�����}©�����}�ª��}����}�������}�����} �������Ë�}��Ò�}��������}�������}�� } ������ �¥}È��}È����}�����������}Ì�����}��}���� ��}��� }���}������©��� }��}�����}���©����}�� }����� }�����©��}�����}���������}����}��}�����¥}�}������}�}���}������}©����}��}����}����� }��}�ª� ����}��}�������}��}����}���������}�����}��� ���}��}ª������}���©����¥}}}�}��ª�}�������� }��}��ª����}���������}��}���}����}¡}§�����}������}��ª���}��}©�}��ª��ª� }��}�������}������ }��� ���������¥}�}��ª�}�������� } ������ �}���������}��}�§}�������§}�����}�������}����}��}���}�����}��©}Ê�� }��}��ª�}����}��§} ���}���}��� Ë}�� }���� }�©���}����}�}��ª�}���� }����}��}����¥}�}��ª�}����}�� }��}
Page 98



�����������	
������������������������	������������������
���������
�
�������
��������������������	����
��������	�����������	������������
����������������	������������������������������	�������������
�
��������������
�
�������������������������������������������������� �!�������������������������	����
�
���������������
��������
���	�����
��������������������
������������������
���������������� ���"�����
��������������
�������
���
����#�	
�����	�����������������
��������������������������
�����������
�����������
��������������
��������	���
�
����������
��������������������� ����$%&'()*+,-&)./0+12&23+0/+,-&0,))*24&564&),&7).812,&4)619&:646/),;<64(&/)&=>+8142,���?��
�������
�������������������
���
������
�
�����������
���#��������������	
�����
��������
�
�����������������������	�����@�
�����������������������������������������	 ����!����������	������
�������
�A����������������
��������
������������������
���������	���������������	����!���������������������
���������������������
��	������
����������������B���
��������!�������� �C����	�������
������������������������������������������
���������	�����������������������������
������������	�����
�
�����������������������
������������������#�������	���������B
�������������
�����
���������
����������������
���������!����������	������
���
����������
���	������
�
�������
������� �?���D�������������������������
��������
�����������������������������?EF� �!���������������
�������������������������������������������������������������
�B�����������������
����������������������������
��
������������������������
�������������������������������
�
����
����
����������	��
���� �?��������������
�����������������������������������
����������������������������
���
�����������
��� ���G%&H64*+,-&;H.58+=&I.+06,=2��@�
��������
�A�������������������
������J����������
��
��������������J�����	�	
�����
����������
���	������������
��� �D��
���
���
���������������
���
��
������
�������������	�����������
�����
�����
������ ���K%&H.58+=&06L2/M���D����
���������������������
���	�����������������������������
������J��������
�
�����������
����
���	��
����	���
��������������������������
����������
�����#����
���
��
�	���
�����
���������������
����������
���
��	�������������������
��������������������������	�������
��������������	���������������
�
��������
���������
���������
��������
���
�������
���
� �!�����������������������
�������������������
����
�	�����
����������N����
�������������	������
����������������������������������������	��		
������#���
�������	���������
��������
��	�����������
���������������
���#���
��������	�������������������������������
���
��
��������
���
�� �?�������������������
�����������������
������������
��
������
������������� ����O%&P4+(2&6,1&1+0)4124���!�����������������������	����
����	��������
�
����������������
������QBN�	����������
���
������������������������!�����
��������������
	��������������������������
�����	������������������ �R�����
��
������������
��������
������
�
�����������������
�
������������	����������������	���������������	�����������������
���������������������������������������
������������������������	�������������	������� ���
���
#�������!�����������������������	���������������#�!���������
�����������
����������������
�����	����
��
Page 99



�����������	�
��������
�������
���������
��������������
�����
������	���������������������
���	��������	���������������
���������������������
��	����������
��������	��
����������������������	������
���������������������
�����������������������������������������
�������
���
�����
���������������������
��������
�����������������	�������
�����������������
����� ������
�������� ��!�����
�"�������������������������������������������������������������������
Page 100



������������	��
����������� �������������������� ��� �!"�#$%�&�' ()�(*�+,-�.�� ����!#/� �0 1�(*#/(�2/345�0�6�789�:;3"/�):�3�)/��(/1(�3)�:<=�=��>3? �@�)#=/:A���.�����	� ��BCD *%���BCD *%���BCD *%�EBCD *%��BCD *%�7BCD *%�6BCD *%��BCD *%�FBCD *%�GBCD *%��BCD *%��BCD *HIJKLIMJNOJMPQJRISRTUSVJJWXTPYTJZNS[JPOOPRLT[J\]̂JYN_SPÒUTYJZUIMJUTYN[TSOYJIZJaÌX[TSJbIP[JKLIJIccIYTJOLTJXNRTSYNS_JPccXNRPONISJZIUJd\eJfOIgTJhTKNS_OISJbIP[VJhdiJjklmJJnTJIopTROJOIJOLTJcIOTSONPXJZIUJNSRUTPYT[JRUNMTJPS[J[NYIU[TUJPS[JOLTJPXUTP[QJ̀SOTSPoXTJ[NYÒUoPSRTYJTqcTUNTSRT[JISJOLTJYOUTTOJ[̀TJOIJXPOTJSN_LOJUTrTXXTUYJXTPrNS_JXIRPXJTYOPoXNYLMTSOYmJJHLTUTJPUTJRISRTUSYJPUÌS[Jc̀oXNRJYPZTOQJKNOLJNSRUTPYTJNSJRUNMTJ[̀TJOIJ[ÙSgTSJoTLPrNÌUJNSJOLNYJPUTPVJPS[JNYỲTYJUPNYT[JP_PNSJUT_PU[NS_J̀S[TUJdiYJPS[JQÌS_JRLNX[UTSJPS[JZPMNXNTYJLPrNS_JOIJ[TPXJKNOLJXÌ[JRUIK[YJIZJcTIcXTVJ[ÙSgJcTIcXTJ[TZTRONS_JNSJZUISOJ_PU[TSYJPS[JISJOLTJYOUTTOVJYMPYLT[J_XPYYJPS[JÙooNYLJPYJKTXXJPYJcTIcXTJoXIRgNS_JOLTJcPrTMTSOJYMIgNS_VJTSOTUNS_JPS[JXTPrNS_JOLTJTYOPoXNYLMTSOYJKLNRLJd\eJZXPSgYJPXIS_JaÌX[TSJbIP[JPS[JoPRgYJISJOIJaÌX[TSJHTUUPRTmJJWXTPYTJZNS[JPOOPRLT[JOLTJdsJcP_TJcTONONISJJ
Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



�����������	
����� �������
����������
������������������� !"#$%&�'($)(*+,-&�,$.��/ $)!0$1234567���7�89���:�;������7 ;�������;����9��6;95��<���������:�=>>?@ABCDA
Page 114



 

 
 

REPORT OF GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:  
23/08/2018 

Classification 
DECISION 

 
Enclosure 

 
Application for a  Premises Licence 

 

Geffrye Museum,  

Kingsland Road, E2 8EA 

 
Ward(s) 
affected 

 
Haggerston 

 

 
1. SUMMARY 

Applicant(s) The Geffrye Museum Trust    In SPA  No 

Date of Application  
28/06/2018 

Period of Application 
Permanent 

Proposed licensable activity 
Films 
Supply of Alcohol (On and Off Premises) 
Proposed hours of licensable activities 
 
Films 
 
BOTH: 
 
 

Standard Hours: 
Mon 10:00-22:30 
Tue 10:00-22:30 
Wed 10:00-22:30 
Thu 10:00-22:30 
Fri 10:00-22:30 
Sat 10:00-22:30 
Sun 10:00-22:00 

Supply of Alcohol 
 
INDOOR: 
 
 

Standard Hours: 
Mon 10:00-23:00 
Tue 10:00-23:00 
Wed 10:00-23:00 
Thu 10:00-23:00 
Fri 10:00-23:00 
Sat 10:00-23:00 
Sun 10:00-22:00 

The opening hours of the premises 

INDOOR Standard Hours: 
Mon 09:00-23:30 
Tue 09:00-23:30 
Wed 09:00-23:30 
Thu 09:00-23:30 
Fri 09:00-23:30 
Sat 09:00-23:30 
Sun 09:00-23:00 

Page 115

Agenda Item 8



Capacity: Not known 

Policies Applicable LP3 (Operating Schedule), LP4 (Crime and Disorder), 
LP5 (Public Nuisance), LP6 (Protection of Children from 
Harm), LP8 (Public Safety) 

List of Appendices A – Application for a premises licence and supporting 
documents 
B – Representations from responsible authorities 
C – Representations from other persons 
D – Current Time Limited Licence 
E – Location map  

Relevant 
Representations 

•  Police 

• Other Persons 
 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 The Geffrye Museum Trust has made an application for a premises licence 

under the Licensing Act 2003: 
� To authorise the supply alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 
� Regulated entertainment 

 
2.2 The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed 

measures that could be converted to conditions (see paragraph 8.1 below). 
 
3. CURRENT STATUS / HISTORY 
 
3.1 The premises currently have a time limited premises licence granted by 

Licensing Sub-Committee in August 2017. The licence expires on 23rd August 
2018. (See Appendix D) 

 
3.2 Temporary Event Notices have been given for the venue over the past 12 

months as follows: 
  Date   Times 

26/05/2018    10:30 to 21:00 
27/05/2018    10:30 to 21:00 
28/05/2018    10:30 to 17:30  

 
 
4. REPRESENTATIONS: RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
 

From Details 
Environmental  
Health Authority 
(Environmental Protection)   

No representation received  

Environmental  
Health Authority 
(Environmental Enforcement)  

No representation received 

Environmental Health 
Authority (Health & Safety) 

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Weights and Measures 
(Trading Standards) 

No representation received 

Planning Authority 
 

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Page 116



Area Child Protection Officer 
 

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Fire Authority 
 

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Police 
(Appendix B) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of 
Public Nuisance 

Licensing Authority 
 

Have confirmed no representation on this application  

Health Authority 
 

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

 
5. REPRESENTATIONS: OTHER PERSONS 
 
From Details 
1 representation received from 
and on behalf of local 
residents. (Appendix C) 

Representation received on the grounds of The , 
Prevention of Public Nuisance,. 
 

 
6. GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by 

the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
7. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
7.1 Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough 

of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the 
Licensing Authority. 

 
7.2 The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been 

made. With regard to this application, policies, LP3 (Operating Schedule), LP4 
(Crime and Disorder), LP5 (Public Nuisance), LP6 (Protection of Children from 
Harm) and LP8 (Public Safety) are relevant. 

 
8. OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 
8.1 If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following 

conditions should be applied the licence: 
 

Supply of Alcohol (On/Both) 
1.  No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: 
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 
the premises licence. 
(b)At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.  
 
2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.  
 

Page 117



3.  (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do 
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation 
to the premises.  
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises -  
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to;  
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit(other than to drink alcohol sold 
or supplied on the  premises before the cessation of the period in which the 
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective;  
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.  
(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of a disability).  
 
4.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 
request to customers where it is reasonably available.  
 
5.5.1.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.  
5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy.  
5.3.  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:- 
(a) a holographic mark or 
(b) an ultraviolet feature  
 
6.  The responsible person must ensure that: 
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:  
• beer or cider:1/2 pint; 
• gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 

Page 118



• still wine in a glass: 125ml; and  
b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 
c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity  of alcohol to be sold, the customers is made aware that these 
measures are available.  
 
Minimum Drinks Pricing  
7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 
price.  
7.2  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979;  
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = D+(DxV)  
Where - 
(i)P is the permitted price, 
(ii)D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were 
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol;  
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a premises licence - 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence;  
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to 
prevent the supply in question; and  
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994.  
7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by 
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  
7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given 
by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax.  
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day.  
 
Exhibition Of Films 
8. Admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be 
restricted in accordance with: - 
(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the film 
classification body is specified in the licence, or  
 

Page 119



(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film 
classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant licensing 
authority has not notified the holder of the licence that this subsection applies 
to the film in question.  
"film classification body" means person('s) designated under s4 of the Video 
Recordings Act 1984(c.39).  
 
Door Supervision 
9. Each individual who is to carry out a security activity at the premises must 
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority.  
 
Conditions derived from operating schedule 
10. Alcohol to be consumed off the premises only applies to sales made in the 
museum shop, and must be taken from the premises in closed containers.  
 

11. Any outdoor cinema will have sound played via wireless headphones  

 
Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations 
12.  The premises shall maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 
minimum requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All 
public areas, entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal 
identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV 
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable 
activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request 
of Police or authorised officer.  
 
13.  A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of 
the CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are 
open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police or an 
authorised officer of Hackney Borough Council recent data or footage  with 
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  
 
14. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available 
immediately to an authorised officer of the Hackney Borough Council or the 
Police, which will record the following: 
a. all crimes reported to the venue 
b. any complaints received 
c. any incidents of disorder 
d. any faults in the CCTV system 
e. any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
f. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.  
 
15.  All instances of crime or disorder to be reported by the designated 
premises supervisor or responsible member of staff to an agreed police 
contact point, as agreed with the Police.  
 
16.  Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees 
of the premises must request sight of evidence of the age of any person 
appearing to be under 25 years of age (Challenge 25). Such evidence may 
include a driving licence or passport.  

Page 120



 
17.  There shall be prominent signage requesting customers to leave the 
premises quietly and respect local residents.  
 
18.  All staff will be given refresher training every twelve months on the 
legislation relating to the sales of alcohol to underage persons and drunken 
persons. Written records of this training shall be kept on the premises and 
produced to police or other authorised officer upon request.  
 
19.  The premises shall adhere to Hackney Police Weapons and Drugs 
Policies and any updates thereof.  
 
20. There shall be no glass, drinks or open containers taken outside of the 
premises at any time.  
 
21. All off sales shall be in sealed containers and shall not be consumed 
anywhere on the premises.  
 
22. The front of the premises shall be kept clean and swept at the close of 
business each day.  
 
23. After 2100hrs there shall be a maximum of 4 smokers outside the front of 
the premises.  This shall be monitored by staff.  
 
24. Male and female SIA registered door supervisors shall be employed at the 
premises on an operational risk assessment basis.  All door supervisors shall 
enter their full details in the premises daily register at the commencement of 
their work.  They shall record their full name, home address and contact 
telephone number, their SIA registration number and the times they 
commence and conclude working. If the door supervisor is provided by an 
agency, the name, registered business address and contact telephone 
number will also be recorded. This register will be made available to police or 
other authorised officer upon request.  
 

9. REASONS FOR OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 
9.1 Conditions 10 to 11 above are derived from the applicant’s operating 

schedule. Conditions 12 to 24 have been proposed by the police.   
 
10. LEGAL COMMENTS  
 
10.1 The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 

to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4 licensing 
objectives; 
� The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
� Public Safety 
� Prevention of Public Nuisance 
� The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
10.2 It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal importance 

and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation can be made 
and for which an application can be refused or terms and conditions attached 
to a licence. 

Page 121



 
11. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There are implications to; 

� Article 6 – Right to a fair hearing 
� Article 14 – Not to discriminate 
� Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a licence 

is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 – Right of Privacy (i.e. 
respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate decision having 
regard to the protection of an individuals rights against the interests of the 
community at large. 

  
12. MEMBERS DECISION MAKING 

  
A. Option 1 

That the application be refused 
  

B. Option 2 
That the application be approved, together with any conditions or 
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion 
of the Licensing objectives. 

 
13. CONCLUSION 
 
13.1 That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Group Director, Neighbourhoods and 
Housing 

Kim Wright 
 

Lead Officer (holder of original copy): Mike Smith 
Principal Licensing Officer 
Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street  E8 1DY 
Telephone: 020 8356 4973 

   
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT 
  
The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report. 
  

Description of document Location 
  

Office File: 
 Geffrye Museum,  
Kingsland Road, E2 8EA 

Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street 
London E8 1DY 

 
Printed matter 
Licensing Act 2003 
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 122



APPENDIX A

Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 
 

 
NAME OF AUTHORITY 
 

 
Metropolitan Police service 

 
ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY 
 
 
 

Licensing Unit, 
Stoke Newington Police Station 
33 Stoke Newington High Street 
London 
N16 8DS 

 
CONTACT NAME 
 

 
PC 691GD Kerrie RYAN 

 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 
 

 
020 7275 3022 

 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 
 

 
hackneylicensing@met.police.uk 

 
APPLICATION PREMISES 
 
 
NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 
 
 

Geffrye Museum 
Kingsland Road 
London 
E2 8EA 

NAME OF PREMISES USER The Geffrye Museum Trust 
 
COMMENTS 
 
I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application 
to vary the Premises Licence at the above address. 
 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  ♦ 

2) public safety     € 

3) the prevention of public nuisance       ♦ 

4) the protection of children from harm    
 
Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to: 
 
 
 
 
 

APPENDIX B

Page 148



 
 

1.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information. 

 
 
 
Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or 
objections? If so, please explain. 

 

 
 
Signed  PC 691GD RYAN (By E-mail) 
 
Name (printed) 

��������	
��������������������������������	������������	�����	��������	����������

��������	������������������ !"���#"$��%#$���%"$%"���&�'�#��������

�����������	���(�)*��

�
��������	+�������+�,�	��	�����	����������������	�����������������������������������-��

�.��.�����	.�������������	�����	����������	�,���������������/����������.�,���
�����

��	��-���������������������	�-���������������	��	��������������,/���

�

0�	����������	�	���-�������������	��	1���

0�.�,��������������	���������������������������	�������+�����	��������	�������	���

����1��

0�	�����������	�,������,.����	��������	���,.�����	���+����������	���������!#�,����

�.���+�����1��

#����+��������
�,���������	,+	�������	������������	�����������	��	�����+����������
�,�	��

������������1��

2���	����������+��������
�	������,�	�,��-�����1���

0����������	��	-�����	�������	�������������,������,.�-������+���	�������������������,1�

#����������.�,���.������-�������.��,1�

#����.���,����	,������	�����������������������������	�������������	����������+���	�,�

	�
�,���������	������	�����������	������������.����	�,�������������������	�,��.�����	��-1�

�

3���	�����	����������������	��	��	45����	.�	����������������������������&6&6�	�,������

���,��������������	�	�������������������/�!���������������������	��	���	���	�����������

�.���,��������,���������������	�1�

�

��������	+���.�����������	����������,�������������������	����	�-���������������	,�����

����������������	�����	����/��3��������,����������.�,���������,���,��-�����	�����	���	�,�

�����	��	���,�������������������.�,���������	���,/�

�

���������.�,���
���������������������������	�����	������.������,���.��������	�����	�����	�,�

���.����������������������������������������+��/�

�

�

#�����	������.������,/��

�

�

Page 149



���������	�
�����
�����

��������������

��
����
���������������

�

�

���� �������	
��������	�
���
������	�������
�������������	������������	
�
	�	�

����
��	�����������������
������
�����
	���������
������
����������
�������������������� 
��

��
����!
����������������
�"��������
����
�
���
������������������������
�"�
������
"���

����
�
������������������	���������
������������!�
����������	
����
�����������
��������

���
�
�
����������
�"����
	���!���������	������	�
������������	
�������������
�"���������

�������������	
�
	�	����
������#�������!
�������������
	�����	�
�"��$�����
�"���������	����

���
����
		��
����������������������������
������������
�������
������

�

%��� ��������	�	�������	��������	
����!���
�������������!
�������������
���������������

�����	������������������	
����������
	���!�����������	
�����������������������
�����
��������

	�	���������������������!���
���������������
�������
�������&��'����(����"�������
��������

�������������"���!
���������������	
�
	�	���������!����������������

�

#�� ���
��
������"��������'��������������	
���������	�������
����
		��
�����������

������
�������
�����������&��'����(����"�������
����������
����!�
���!
���������������!
�")��

� �������
	��������������������������

 ���������	��
��������
�����

 �������
��
����������
��������

 �������������
����������������	��

 �����������������������������������

 ��������
�
���������������������
�������	��"���������
�����

 �

*��� ��
��������������
	������
��������������������������������
"���������	
����������
����

����������
���	�	��������������������"�������
�������������
��������"�����!
���������
�����

�

+��� ,�������������������������������
����'
�"�������	�����������������	
����	����

���������
"��������
��������������"����������������������
�"�������������%+�����������"��

-�����"��%+.��/������
������	���
����������
�
�"�
��������������������

�

0��� ����������������	
������
"��"���������
�"������	�������������������	
������
����

�������������������
��������

�

1��� ��������!
����"
�����������������
�
�"��������!����	��������������"
���
�������
�"�

������������������������������"������������������'������������,�
������������������
��

���
�
�"��������'��������������	
����������������������
������������������
�������
���������

����������

�

2��� �������	
������������������&��'������
���,�����������3��"����
�
�����������

�����������������

�

4�� ����������������"�������
�'���������������
�������'�������
�������������	
�����������

�
	���

Page 150



�

�5�� ������������������
�������������
�������������������������	������!������������

���	
�����

�

���� ��������������������	
�����������'��������������!����������������������
����������

�����

�

�%�� ������%�55�������������������	� 
	�	����*��	�'��������
�����������������������	
������

��
���������	��
����������������

�

�#�� ����������	���/6����"
������������������
�������������	����������������	
�������

���������
�����
�'�������	�������
�����������������
������������������
���������
��
������

���	
������
����"
��������������		����	����������
��!��'����������������������
�������	���

��	���������������������������������	��������
��/6����"
�����
�����	�������������
	��������

��		�����������������!��'
�"���6�����������������
����
������
�����������"������������	���

��"
����������
������������������������������������	����!
���������������������
����"
�����

!
����	�������
���������
������������������
�������
������������������

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

���� ���	!"#$�$!"%���&�'���##�#�������#$%	%�%%$!"%�

($� �� �����)$	�"�*�
�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 151



�

���������	


���

���� ������������������

��  ����	��!

������� "�##����$�	����%&&����������������'������	�

�����	����� ()��*����'��&+�(���)����������+�()�� ,-)./,."�%-0����1���02��"�##����$�	���3�14�

5��!	����(��3� ����3�)���)%+�()��"�##����$�	�����14�5��!	����(��

����������	
������
��������������
��
������������������
��������������
�
�������������������������
���

��

�����
����
��� ������
��
����
����
���������
�
�����
�������
���� ����!�������������������
���
�

���
��������

������������������"��������
�����������������
�
�
�������
������
������������
� #����
�������
��"���

��
�
����$�����%��
����

�����
���������������
������������

�������
���������
����
���
�����&����
�������

��

�����
�����������
������������������
��������������
����
�����������
������
�
����
�������������
�������
��������
����

��
�����
��������
�
�
��������������������
���������
��

��������
����
��������	
���
�����������
������������������

�������������
��
����
�������������
���
������������������
�'��
��
����
�������������
����������
������
��
�
����

�
�������
�����
�������������

��

����������������
���
�(�������������)��������
��������

�������
�����������������
���������
���������
��
������
���

����������"�������������
����
����*���������������������
��������������
������������
������������
+���	
�
��
�
������

��

,���
�����������
����
������������

������
��������
��
�����
�������
�����
��

(�����-++�����
�������������
������+�)����������
������������������

������
�������������������
���������
��
.�������

�����
���

��

���������(����
�����
��
���)��������
������
�����
�����
��
������
������������
����
���(����$/�0��	�
�)���������

����
�����
����������
����,���
���������
��
����������
�������
��������������������
��������
�������
������������

�
���
������1�������������

������
�
������������
����
������������
�������
�����
�����
��������
������

���
�����������

��������
������
�
�������������
�+2������������
�
������������

������
��������
���

��

1�
�$��
������,������

����������������
����������������������������������
����������������
�����
���������������

���
��
����
���
������������������0��	�
����1�
���������
������
�����������
������������������������
���������
������

��
�����������
���
����	������������	������������������
�������
�����

��

3���������
�
����

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

APPENDIX C

Page 152



�

�

�

��

Page 153



�

���������	


���

���� ������������������

��

��

������� $���%����������

����������	��
��
����	���
����
�������������������
��
�	��������	������

�

���� ������� �!��	� "# �!� ���
	�#�

-�

.����������������(�����	�	
��)!�+����	����+���
�+�	���/����
��)!�0�	������	���	
�(�	����	
����

���������0��������������)��	��
�	��
	��������	
�����+��)��+��(���)��

���)
���������)����!�
�������	
�(�	����	
������	��
+�
�������!�/�����(���� ������#�

��

2������������(��
��	�������	����������0���0���	
����/��

��

3�	!��

��

�

 �

The Geffrye Museum of the Home�

136 Kingsland Road, London E2 8EA�

www.geffrye-museum.org.uk�

��

���������	��	
�	�������������������������	���

 �

The Geffrye is now closed for a transformational, two-year development. Donate now to help us 

unlock the Geffrye.�
 �

Keep in touch with the latest news and events while we’re closed: �

 �

<image001.png><image002.png><image003.png> <image004.png> <image005.png><image006.png

>        �

��

��

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on behalf of 

Geffrye Museum. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Page 154



�

���������	


���

���� ���������������� !

��

������� %&��'����(��)

 
� 

�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������� 
� 

����������������������� 

 

 

 

 

 
� 


����

������'(�:���"!';�''7$#�

����

���������?������� 

  

���  

���������/����������/��2�������������������1���	���������������������������������������������������������

������������������@�����/��������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������1���������������������������������������A 

� 

����������������������15���������������������������������������������������������������� �����������

����������������������������������������	�������1�������1����������������������������� 

� 

4����B���������������������������������������������������A���������������������� 

� 

C���	� 
Page 155



�

� 

� 
� 
� 


����:

������""�@���"!';�';7$$�

����

���������3�7�
������������������ �������@��� 

  

Got it thanks 

  

 

 

On 22 May 2018, at 18:52,  wrote: 

 

Trying again! 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From:  

Date: 16 May 2018 at 16:49:14 BST 

To:  

Subject: RE: New contact at the Geffrye Museum 

���: 	� 
����1�����������������1����������D��1����4���������������	����������������������

�������������������������������������/����������������������������������	��������������

�����1������E����D��������� 
� 
'&���@����������������*�����+����'!��5F���7�����	�������5���������������5�������������

�������������������������1������������������������������ 
"F5";���@����������+�������������G��2���7�(5���������������������������������1���������

���1�����������������H�����������������	����1������ 
'!�(!���B�&���)�������)�	�$�(!����������@������ 

('���@����������������+������������������B����������5�����������������������������

���1�����	������������� 
� 
F���:������������������G����������������� ����������������������������	��������� 
#���:�������������������������������������������D��	���������� 
&���:������������������H������������������B����������5�����������������������

��������/����������	������������������������1�����	������������� 
"(���:�����������������������������������������D��	����������������������'5F��� 
"&���:�����������������������������������������D��	��������� 
(!���:�����������������������������������������D��	����������������������'"5$��� 
� 
���4��������������������������5�����������/�����������������������������������

��������������	�����������������������������������������������������	��������'F5

'#��	�"(5"%��	�(!��5('��������������������� 
� 
%���.�#���)������������������	�
���������������)��1���������������C���������������	�

����������������������������������������	��������5����������������������������	�

������������������������� 

Page 156



�

;���)����������������������������������B�������4������������C������������������������������

���������������������������������D��� 
"F���.�"#���)����H��������������)��������-���������+���������	���������������

������������������� 
� 
'(�.�'%���H��������+��������������������������������������������������������������

��������������5������������������������	������1���/����1�������������������������

��������������������)���������������� 
� 
������������������������������������1������������������	������������1�����������������

��������������������������������������������������������������������	����������������

��������������������������������� 
� 
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������������������������������2���������������������������������������

�������������������������������������������������������������������������

����������	�2������������������������������� 
� 
+������1���������������������������������������������������I 
� 
C���	� 
� 

 
� 


����

������'F�@���"!';�'!7(;�

�����

���������3,7�
������������������ �������@��� 

  
���  
� 
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�����1���������������������������������)����A�� 
� 
3���	 
� 

 

 

 

<image007.png> 

 

Page 157



�

� 


����

������'F�@���"!';�'!7'#�

����:

��������  

  

Dear  

  

I’d like to introduce myself as the new Commercial Manager here at the 

Geffrye. If you have any questions or concerns relating to the museum’s 

commercial activity while the main building is closed for redevelopment, 

please contact me.  

  

As one of our neighbours, you will hopefully by now have received a letter 

from the museum’s director with an update on what’s been happening since 

the Unlocking the Geffrye project began. The letter includes an invitation to an 

informal drop-in on Tuesday 22 May, 6 – 7.30pm with myself and other 

members of the team to chat about our upcoming plans.  

  

Our premises licence is due for renewal in August, and we would welcome 

this opportunity to meet you and discuss any thoughts you have face-to-face. 

We can use that time to elaborate on proposals in a bit more detail, answer 

questions, and get your feedback before any official submission to Hackney 

council is made.  

  

If you’d like to chat, but aren’t free on 22 May, just get in touch directly and 

we can arrange another time. 

  

Best wishes,  
� 
� 

 

Commercial Manager 
  

The Geffrye Museum of the Home 

136 Kingsland Road, London E2 8EA 

 

 

  

Please note that I work 4 days a week currently 

  

The Geffrye is now closed for a transformational, two-year development. 

Donate now to help us unlock the Geffrye. 
  

Keep in touch with the latest news and events while we’re closed:  

  

<image001.png><image002.png><image003.png> <image004.png> <image0

05.png><image006.png>         

� 
� 
�

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

JJ�

Page 158



�

�����������������������������������@������+����,�����)�������)�������������������

 �������@�����

?�������������������������������������7KK���������������������

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

JJ 

 

______________________________________________________________

________ 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on 

behalf of Geffrye Museum. 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on behalf of 

Geffrye Museum. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on behalf of Geffrye Museum. 
�

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ�

�����������������������������������@������+����,�����)�������)������������������� �������@�����

?�������������������������������������7KK���������������������

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ 

Page 159



�

���������	


���

���� ������������������

��

��

������� &$��'�((����!�	�����)��"��*	����&��

���  
� 
����
��������������������	�������	�������������	��	����	����	���������	�����������	
	������������	����
���	�	�
��
�

����
��	����	���������������
����
��������
���	���
���	����	���������������	��	�
��
���	�
�����	�
��������	�

������������
����	���
	���
�����
����� ��	����	����!��	���
����
���	��
������
���������	�	���
������
����

�������	����������
�	�	�� ���	�
���	�	��	

��� 
� 
����	�
������	�		��������
�������	�	�	�
������
�������	����������	����"�����	�
	���#������	���������	�

��
	��������
�����	
���	������	�����	��	������	����	���������������	���
���	������
	�������� 
� 
$��
� 

 

 

 

 

����� ��

���	����� ����!��"����#��


��� �

��� �
�����	��(���)�������
�	�����*�����	��+�(��+ 
  

Dear , 

  

Many thanks for your email and thank you for giving us the opportunity to explain the future plans of the 

museum to you in more detail. 

  

The application is now live on Hackney Council website but I have attached the application document along 

with our support document for your interest, this gives an overview of the type of activity we would hope to 

carry out in the future. Our aim with this license application is to allow us to offer a wider variety of 

Page 160



!

activities for museum visitors and the local community as well as generate vital income to support the 

museums exhibitions and learning activities. At a time when funding is constantly decreasing in the arts and 

heritage sector, the museum faces an increasing challenge in operating as a sustainable business and we 

hope that these activities will contribute to allow us to continue our work for another 100 years.  

  

We are very aware of local residents and do our very best to minimise any impact, with this in mind please 

note that we have not applied for a license for live or amplified music and music events do not form part of 

our public programme strategy. Please also note that any outdoor film screenings will be shown with the 

sound broadcast through wireless headphones, not over a speaker system, it is intended that this will become 

a condition of the license for any outdoor film screenings. We would hope that local residents would be key 

supporters of the museums future activity and we would be so pleased to have you to attend any of our 

events. From our activities over the last few years we have had lovely feedback from neighbours, including 

a resident of your buildings who attended one of our garden events and commented on how discreet it was, 

she had not even realised that it was happening in terms of noise impact when she was at home. 

  

With regards the the new Learning Pavilion, this building is intended as an education space and will see 

heavy use in the daytime for visiting school groups. The Studio building at the South end of the site (next to 

the current cafe), will be a space which will be utilised for performances, small indoor film screenings, talks 

and other public programme events. This space is being acoustically treated to minimise sound leakage and 

also to ensure outside noise such as the overground trains does not impact on the events taking place inside 

the building. As such, there should be zero impact on local residents.  

  

The front lawns of the museum are a great local asset and we hope to encourage more people to use the 

space and break down the preconception that some may have that museums are not for them, or that the 

building is too intimidating to approach. We aim to enhance the museums relationships with local 

community groups, involving them in our public programming and engaging with all varieties of visitors. If 

we could start a dialogue with this conversation that we can continue in to the future it would be a great way 

for us to work collaboratively with our neighbours to ensure that everyone can make the most out of the 

museum and its beautiful surroundings.  

  

Would you be able to drop in to the museum some time for a coffee and talk at more length about your 

concerns and the best ways we can work together? 

  

Best wishes, 

  

 

  

  

  
 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

  

 
� 

 

Page 161



*

� 

 
� 

 

 
��  

  

  
  

����� ��

���	���*� ����!��"�!���-�


�������	������������%����

���� / �
�����	��)�������
�	�����*�����	��+�(��+ 
� 
6	���*��
� 
� 
����������������	������������	���������������	������	��	����	���
	������
����������	��
	
�

���	
	�������	���
	��� 
� 
����
��������	����	��	
	�������
�����	�	
�	���������������	����	�
���	���

�	
�����������

��
��	������������	

	��	<�	�����	�����	��������������	����������� 
� 
�����	���*��	�	����	�
����������������	�����
���	�����	���������������	��	����	���
	���� 
� 
(���
��	�	��
�������	�������	� ��	��	4���	������������	���������	���
	���	���
	���

����	��
�����
	��������	�	��
������	��	��������	�	����	�����
��������	���
��������

���������������	�	�	�
����������������	��
�������	�����	� 
� 
$	�	����	���	�	�
�����	����������	����
	����������
������	�������	�	�	�
����	�����	���

��	���	�������	
����
�����	��	�������
��	������������	�����������
������	����	���	��	�	��������

�������������
��	������	����	<��	

	�����	�
�����������	���	����	�����6�����6	���������	�

�����������������������	���	
�������������
	�9��	��������������=�	������������>�����	�����	��
�

�	����
�	<��
��������	�
����	��	�������	�
��	:����������	����	����	����������������	
��	�����

	�������
� 
� 
��	����	
	�������������	�����	
���������	�� 
� 
�����������	�������	

�������������	��������������������	�
��	�9����������	�����	��������	�	��	�

���������������	����:�����������	�	�����������������	���	�	�
�����
��	������������	
	
����
	���

����
�����	�����	����	�������	�	�	���������		�����4�
�����������	�����	�9�
��������
��	�	�
:�

�����	��
��	�����*��	�	����	�
��
���
	������	����	��2��	���������
	
�
������	������������

���������� 
� 
���	��	�	������������	
	�
�������	��������	����������	��
	�����	�*�����%�
�����	�������	��	����	�


��	�9	<�������	����	�����?:������������
������	��������	�&����	������������	�����	����	����

�	�
����	������������	����������	�����������	�����	�9�������
�	���	�������	������	
��	�����

�	�	����	�
:�
�������	���	�	�	����)
	�������
�����������	���
	����������	����	�	�����

�	��������	�	�����	
����
�����������	� 
� 
����	�����������	�������������������	�������	����	��	
	�����
��	�	����	������	�������

�����������������	�=�	������������>��������������������	�	���	�	�
���������� 
� 

Page 162



1

'
������
��	���	�!��	
����������		��
�����������	���	�	��	������
���
������	��������	
�����	����

���������	����	����	��������������	���
	������ 
� 
'��	�	��������������	
	�����	�	��
����
�*���	�������
		�����
��	���
	��	������	���
	���

����	�9����	����		�����	����������������	��	�
��	��
��	����
�������������	
�����*����:�����
�

��������	����@� 
� 
� 
A���
�
��	�	�� 
� 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Page 163



�

���������	


���

���� ���������������� ��!"��

��

��

������� ./"�-0#/1�012�3#4����!"��4$��2�55����%�	���6�!7�&��+	����.��6�-����6�/��

8/3

��� 
��

��

��������������	���������	��������	�	�����������	������������������	������	����	����
	������	��	�
�����
���	��
�

������	������������	�
�����	��	���������	����������	������������
������������	�	��
�	��	�	�������	���������������

�
���
	������	��	
�������	�
������	�	����������������
����	��	�
	�������� ! ��������"�	��������	�������������
�

��������	����	��	�	������	������������������
�	��	�����
���
�	������������	�����������#��$�������	����	��������

��

��������	����������������
��	��	��������	���
	���������	�����
��������	��	
���	��	%�����	��������	����	�	���

������
	���	�	�
������������	�

���������������
������
��������	�������
��	��	�
�	�������	%��������&��
��	����	�

���	�
�����	��
��������	��

�	��
�������	�
���������	���	�
�	�����������
���	��	�	�����	���

��	��
��������������	�

	
���	������

��

����	��
�����������	���	������
��	�	����
��
�	����	�������	������

��

'	���	����������
���
��	
�����������������	�	����
�	%�	���(	��	
�����������	�	

���������
��	�	�����������	���

������
���������	������	��	���	���	
��	��
��

��

)��
�

�

��

������ ��

���	������� ���!���"#�$��"�%&�

��� �

���� �
�����	��./��01�/2�123�4�5�"##%��5���3�������
�	���6�%7����	��8�.��86�0�8�6�/"�&/4�

��

��

��

Page 164



"

�������������������	���������	��	�	������	����������"	�����5�����������
	������	�����"�����������������	���

��������������	
�����	���	�
������	�	�
����������	�
��	���	���	���������	��
��������	���
����������	����������
�

�
�����������	��������	�$���������	�
������������������
�������
��	������������	�
��	��������	���	���	�	�����

��	�����	�
������	�	�
������	�
��	��	���	�	������	���������	�	����	%�	

����,,�:�������
��	

��������	������	������

�	�
���
�	�������(������	
	�
����������
�	��	��	�	���������	����������
���������	�0�������	�����
������
���������

���������������		�����������	���	����	������0�
����	�
�
�	��������������
������������������������	�������
�������

��

����
�;���	��������	��	��������������	��
����	�����
���
������	�
��	�
�������	����������������	���������	���	�������	��

��	�������������
�����

�
���
������������������	�
	�����
�������	�����	�
��	�����������������������	�	�	��
���	�����

������	����������	������	
��	��
#����������	���
������	����	���������	�	����	�����

�
������
��������������	�* 8! �

�����	
�����������������	��	�	�
������	
	����	�
�
�	���(���	���
���;��	�����	�����	�	��
������	���
	���
����	�	��
�

������	������������������	����	�����

�
����	�
	�����	���	���������	���������������	������
�����	��	����

��

:	
���
�	
��

�

�

Please note I work part-time Monday-Thursday�

 �

The Geffrye Museum of the Home�

136 Kingsland Road, London E2 8EA�

�

www.geffrye-museum.org.uk     �

 �

Help us to Unlock the Geffrye�
Donate now to help us make the Geffrye an even better and more inspiring place for all.�

 �

� � �����������

��

��

��

��

��

��

��

�����

��
����!�"	��	��	��* �+��!/!*�

�����

�

�����	���)2/�'��2$"�$1�7���*  !/���	�1	����	���
	����!D�?���
�����)�����'�������2*�E27�

��

��� ��

��

(�
���	����
	������	���
��
	�������	�	�	������"���������	�������	������������������#����

��

5�����������������������������	������F�	��������
������	�	�����������������
	�6�������������������	�F
�

�	�����
&�������
������	���������������	������	�����������������
���
��	
���	����������������
���������
�

���
	�����������
�������� ! �����������
������
���	����

��

Page 165



%

"���������
��	�����
	������		�
�����	�
	����	������		����	��	;���	�	��
������	�
��8�������		���������	������������	�


	���������������	���	�����

��

7���
�����������;�		��
�����
�������������
	��
���
�������	��������
��	���	�
��	��
���
�����	�������	�����
����

?���
�����)�������������	��	
��	��
���	�����	��	

����	�����������������

�

��

�������������*�		������������������*�		���*��������)������

���	���"��� ���!���"#�$��$�%"�
�����	��01�/2�123�4�5�"##%��4  ��������������9����	�	�0������./��5���3�������
�	���6�%7����	��8�.��86�

0�8�6�/"�&/4�

��

Dear Sir/Madam, �
 �
I write to confirm the decision of the Council's Licensing Sub-Committee of 24th August 2017 in 
respect of the above application. �
 �
The Licensing Sub-Committee in considering this decision from the information presented to them 
within the report and at the hearing have determined that having regard to the promotion of all the 
licensing objectives:�
 �

.  The Prevention of crime and disorder�

.  Public Safety�

.  Prevention of public nuisance�

.  The protection of children from harm�

 �
the application be approved in accordance to the Council's licensing statement and�
the proposed conditions set out in paragraph 8.1 of the report, with the following amendments:�
 �

 . Hours for licensable activities:�
Sun – Tues 10:00 – 20:00�
Wed – Sat 10:00 – 22:30�

 . Opening hours of the premises:�
Sun – Tues 08:00 – 20:30�
Wed – Sat 08:00 – 23:00�

 . The licence to be time limited for one year.�
 . The boundary line of the licensed premises was amended to remove the area to the�

north of the site, as detailed on the revised boundary plan.�
 . Conditions 14, 15 (both covered by 44), 33, 34 (covered by 10 -12) and 47 be deleted (the 

Police have agreed not to include this condition)�
 . Condition 57 be amended to read; ‘All alcohol off sales shall only take place�
 . between the hours of 10:00 to 17:00’ (as agreed with the licensing service)�

Page 166



�

 �
and the following additional conditions:�
Additional condition agreed with the Police; Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied or consumed 
on the premises otherwise than to those attending an organised event at the Museum.�
 �

 . Conditions determined and agreed at the Sub-Committee hearing;�
 �

Sound played during any outdoor cinema screening will only be broadcasted�
through wireless headphones.�

 �
A member of staff from the Geffrye Museum will either be present or contactable�
during any event held at the premises.�

 �
Reasons for the decision�
Following the discussions with the Applicant and local residents who attended the meeting the 
application has been approved, with the above amendments and additional conditions, as the 
Licensing Sub-Committee was satisfied that the licensing objectives would not be undermined.�
 �
It was agreed with the applicant that the amended time limited application would enable the�
Museum to properly demonstrate the practices they would put in place and how they would�
actually be operating going forward, particularly during the period when the Museum closes to the 
public and the only space that is likely to be used is that of the front garden area.�
The Sub-Committee members felt that this opportunity would assist the Museum when�
submitting any subsequent application for the remainder of the transitional period and for when 
the Museum is refurbished. It was also hoped that this would enable the Museum to engage with 
the responsible authorities and local residents prior to any future time limited or permanent 
application.�
 �
Public informative�
It should be noted for the public record that the applicant agreed that they would be installing a 
noise limiter at the venue to limit the level of noise generated by any events using live or�
recorded music. The applicant stated that all music played during these events will only be�
played through the noise limiter and there shall be no additional sound generating equipment on 
the premises without it being routed through the sound limiter device. The Sub-Committee would 
expect the noise limiter, which is fitted to the amplification system, be set at a level so as to 

ensure that no noise nuisance is caused to local residents.�

It was also noted that the existing licence for the café area will be surrendered once the�
refurbishment works have started.�
Details�
 �

����� Licence Number: 088433 �

����� Date of Grant: 24/08/2017�

Page 167



:

Approved activities/hours:�
 �

Films�
 �
 �

Standard Hours:�
Mon 10:00-20:00�
Tue 10:00-20:00�
Wed 10:00-22:30�
Thu 10:00-22:30�
Fri 10:00-22:30�
Sat 10:00-22:30�
Sun 10:00-20:00�

Supply of Alcohol�
 �
 �

Standard Hours:�
Mon 10:00-20:00�
Tue 10:00-20:00�
Wed 10:00-22:30�
Thu 10:00-22:30�
Fri 10:00-22:30�
Sat 10:00-22:30�
Sun 10:00-20:00�

Opening hours: � Standard Hours:�
Mon 08:00-20:30�
Tue 08:00-20:30�
Wed 08:00-23:00�
Thu 08:00-23:00�
Fri 08:00-23:00�
Sat 08:00-23:00�
Sun 08:00-20:30�

Alcohol sales type:�
On and Off Premises�

 �
Where the licence is time limited the dates:�
Start: 24/08/2017      End:  23/08/2018 �

 �
This licence is subject to the following conditions:�
 �
Mandatory Conditions:�
 �
Supply Of Alcohol (On/Both)�
1.  No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:�
(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence.�
(b)At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his 
personal licence is suspended. �
 �
2.  Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person 
who holds a personal licence. �
 �
3.  (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, 
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises. �
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following 
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or 
supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises - �
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage, 
individuals to; �

Page 168



7

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit(other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on 
the  premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to 
sell or supply alcohol), or�
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within�
a time limit or otherwise); �
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to 
the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a 
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; �
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the 
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries 
a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective; �
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the 
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise�
anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner. �
(e)dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that 
other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a disability). �
 �
4.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. �
 �
5.5.1.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age 
verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sales or supply of alcohol. 
5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences must ensure that the 
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy. �
5.3.  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before 
being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:-�
(a) a holographic mark or�
(b) an ultraviolet feature �
 �
6.  The responsible person must ensure that:�
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises 
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or 
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures: �
• beer or cider:1/2 pint;�
• gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and�
• still wine in a glass: 125ml; and �
b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to 
customers on the premises; and�
c)where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity  of alcohol to be 
sold, the customers is made aware that these measures are available. �
Minimum Drinks Pricing �
7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off 
the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. �
7.2  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above -�
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979; �
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - �
P = D+(DxV) �
Where -�
(i)P is the permitted price,�
(ii)D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as�
if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and�
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol; �

Page 169



$

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises 
licence -�
(i) the holder of the premises licence,�
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or�
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club 
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which 
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and �
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax 
Act 1994. �
7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 7.2(b) above would (apart from this paragraph) 
not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the 
price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. �
7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph 7.2(b) 
above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the 
second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. �
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol 
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day. �
 �
Exhibition Of Films�
 �
8. Admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in accordance 
with: -�
(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the film classification body is 
specified in the licence, or �
 �
(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film classification body is not 
specified in the licence, or the relevant licensing authority has not notified the holder of the licence 
that this subsection applies to the film in question. �
 �
"film classification body" means person('s) designated under s4 of the Video Recordings Act 
1984(c.39). �
 �
Door Supervision�
 �
9.         Each individual who is to carry out a security activity at the premises must be licensed by 

the Security Industry Authority. �
 �
Conditions derived from operating schedule�
 �
10.       All staff will be advised of licensing law in writing before they are allowed to serve alcohol. �
 �
11.       Training will be provided on premises specific policies relevant to the operation of the site. �
 �
12.       A record will be kept of the dates and names of persons trained which�

can be made available for inspection by the police or licensing authority at any time. �
 �
13.       An extensive monitored alarm system is in place across the site to protect it when closed 

or empty. �
 �
14.       Extensive external lighting across the site is operated on a timer and as such is always on 

in hours of darkness. Additional motion activated floor lights are fitted at high levels in less 
accessible parts of the grounds. �

 �

Page 170



&

15.       Stewards are employed as door staff to supervise admissions and customers inside the 
venue. Door staff are easily identifiable in museum uniform. �

 �
16.       All staff sign in to a register with a log of dates and times worked. �
 �
17.       The museum has a detailed security policy, security incident report forms, evacuation plan 

and emergency response plan. All these policies are available for inspection at any time by 
the police or licensing authority. �

 �
18.       All staff are briefed on the schedule and any security issues in advance of the 

commencement of any licensable event activity. �
 �
19.       Any event specific door admission policies including age restrictions,�

Expected dress standards or screening of bags will be publicised on ticketing website 
information pages, through direct email contact with ticket holders and also clearly 
displayed at the entrance to the premises. �
 �

20.       Any ejecting or refusal of entry due to admission standards or inappropriate behaviour will 
be logged in a premises log book. �

 �
21.       Capacity will be monitored and controlled to ensure the event does not�

exceed the limit. If capacity is reached, a 1 in 1 out policy will be implemented. �
 �
22.       Events will be deliberately capped below the maximum capacity of the�

premises to afford a comfort factor to patrons and avoid conflict, aggression or violence. �
 �
23.       No glassware drinking vessels may be taken off the premises. �
 �
24.       A zero tolerance policy is in effect across the premises with relation�

to drugs and carrying of a weapon. �
 �
25.       Any events where a search policy is in effect will be widely publicised as such with a clear 

"no search, no entry" message. �
 �
26.       Should any customers be suspected of being in possession of drugs or�

weapons, the police will be called immediately. �
 �

27.       Secure self-service cloakroom facilities are available at the premises. �
 �
28.       A lost and found policy is in place in relation to lost/found items at�

the premises. Passports or ID found are handed in to the local police station. �
 �
29.       Alcohol for sale by retail in the shop (off-license sales) will be carefully positioned to 

reduce theft. The items will be away from the doors in a well supervised and well-lit area 
which is clearly captured on CCTV. �

 �
30.       Any drinks promotions at the premises will adhere to industry codes such as those 

recommended by the British Beer and Pub Association (BBPA) and The Portman Group. �
 �
31.       Drink-aware posters may be displayed in the premises to remind customers of the unit 

content in alcoholic drinks and the safe alcohol consumption limits. �
 �
32.       First aid boxes are available at the premises and maintained with sufficient in date Stock. 

All First Aiders are fully qualified (First Aid at Work) �

Page 171



;

 �
33.       At licensable event activity a hand held clicker is used to monitor capacity and a 1 in, 1 out 

policy is in place once capacity is reached. �
 �
34.       Glass collection is constant with staff collecting glasses and preventing glassware from 

being taken off the premises. Glassware is not be allowed to accumulate or cause 
obstruction. Perimeter checks are made outside the premises for any glasses or bottles at 
regular intervals. �

 �
35.       All staff are made aware of the glass collection policy and their responsibility for the task. �
 �
36.       Spillages and broken glass are cleaned up immediately to prevent floors from becoming 

slippery and unsafe. �
 �
37.       Bottle bins are secure at all times and away from public areas. �
 �
38.       A written policy to deal with all types of accidents & emergency incidents is in place at the 

premises. The policy is based on risk assessments and includes matters such as 
emergency management, contingency planning and evacuation procedures in the event of 
fire, bomb threats or suspect packages and when to contact emergency services. �

 �
39.       Evacuation responsibilities and roles are clearly communicated to staff, routes and exits 

are well defined and evacuation plans exercised regularly. A copy of the fire risk 
assessment is kept at the premises. Outdoor film screening sound will be broadcast with 
the use of wireless headphones �

 �
 �
Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations�
 �
40.       The premises shall maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum 

requirements of a Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer. All public areas, entry and 
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light 
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for 
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All 
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised 
officer. �

 �
41.       A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the 
public.  This staff member shall be able to show Police or an authorised officer of Hackney 
Borough Council recent data or footage with the absolute minimum of delay when 
requested. �

 �
42.       An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available immediately to an 

authorised officer of the Hackney Borough Council or the Police, which will record the 
following:�
a. all crimes reported to the venue�
b. any complaints received�
c. any incidents of disorder�
d. any faults in the CCTV system�

e. any refusal of the sale of alcohol�
f. any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. �

 �

Page 172



�#

43.       All instances of crime or disorder to be reported by the designated premises supervisor or 
responsible member of staff to an agreed police contact point, as agreed with the Police. �

 �
44.       Where the sale or supply of alcohol is taking place employees�

of the premises must request sight of evidence of the age of any person appearing to be 
under 25 years of age (Challenge 25). Such evidence may include a driving licence or 
passport. �
 �

45.       There shall be no glass, drinks or open containers taken outside of the premises at any 
time. �

 �
46.       The premises will display and maintain appropriate signage advising customers of the 

contact details of the Designated Premises Supervisor/Duty Manager. �
47.       All staff will be given refresher training every twelve months on the legislation relating to 

the sales of alcohol to underage persons and drunken persons. Written records of this 
training shall be kept on the premises and produced to police or other authorised officer 
upon request. �

 �
48.       Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied or consumed in the restaurant otherwise than to 

persons who are taking a substantial meal from the menu and that the consumption of 
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals. The supply of alcohol shall be by 
waiter/waitress service only. �

 �
49.       The premises shall adhere to Hackney Police Theft, Weapons and Drugs Policies and any 

updates thereof. �
 �
50.       There shall be a written dispersal policy, a copy of which will be kept on the premises and 

produced to a police officer or other authorised officer upon request. �
 �
51.       SIA registered door supervisors shall be employed at the premises, on an ongoing risk 

assessment basis.  All security staff and stewards shall be clearly identifiable at all 
times.  Additional SIA registered supervisors to be employed on an operational risk 
assessment basis.  All supervisors shall enter their full details in the premises daily register 
at the commencement of their work.  They shall record their full name, home address and 
contact telephone number, their SIA registration number, and the time they commence and 
conclude working.  If the supervisor was provided by an agency the name, registered 
business address and contact telephone number will also be recorded.  This register will be 
made available to police or authorised officer immediately upon request. �

 �
52.       All alcohol off sales shall only take place between the hours of 10:00 to 17:00 �
 �
53.       The age verification policy operated at the premises shall be ‘Challenge 25’, where any 

person who appears under 25 years of age shall be required to provide proof of age using 
an acceptable form of ID.  The only forms of ID that may be accepted shall be:�
a)         a proof of age card bearing the PASS hologram logo�
b)         a passport�
c)         a UK photo driving licence �
 �

54.       Any sales of alcohol shall be charged at no less than 50p per unit* of alcohol. The licence 
holder will prepare a price list calculating the units for each available product, which shall 
be made available to the Police or Licensing Enforcement on request. *A unit of alcohol is 
10ml of ethanol. The number of units is calculated by multiplying the % Alcohol By Volume 
x Volume in centilitres. Thus a half-litre of beer at 5% ABV contains 2.5 units: (5/100 ABV) 
x 50cl. �

Page 173



��

 �
55.       Alcohol shall not be sold, supplied or consumed on the premises otherwise than to those 

attending an organised event at the Museum. �

 �
Conditions derived from committee hearing�
 �
56.       Sound played during any outdoor cinema screening will only be broadcasted through 

wireless headphones. �
 �
57.       A member of staff from the Geffrye Museum will either be present or contactable during 

any event held at the premises. �
 �
The premises licence shall run until it is surrendered or revoked and will lapse upon the death, 
incapacity or insolvency of the licence holder, (but may be reinstated if an application for transfer is 
made within 28 days).�
 �
I confirm that, if you are aggrieved by any term, condition or restriction attached to this decision, 
you have the right to appeal to Thames Magistrates at Thames Magistrates Court, 58 Bow Road, 
London E3 4DJ within 21 days of the date of this letter.�

 �

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.�
 �
 �

Yours faithfully,�

 �
Sanaria Hussain�
Senior Licensing Officer�
Neighbourhoods & Housing Directorate�
Hackney Service Centre, 1 Hillman Street�
London, E8 1DY�

Tel 020 8356 2431�
Council website: www.hackney.gov.uk�
E-mail: sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk�
I ��Hackney�
 �
 �
 �
 �
 �
��
 �

  
  
  
The contents of this email are confidential to the intended recipient at the email address to which it 
has been addressed. It may not be disclosed to or used by anyone other than this addressee, nor 
may it be copied in any way. If received in error, please contact Hackney Council, 
www.hackney.gov.uk on 020 8356 3000 (out of hours - 020 8356 2300) quoting the name of the 
sender and the addressee and then delete it from your system. Please note that neither Hackney 
Council nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan 
the email and attachments (if any). No contracts may be concluded on behalf of Hackney Council 
by means of email communications.Please note that Hackney Council reserves the right to 
monitor emails for the purpose of monitoring or communications relevant to the Company’s 
business under the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practice) (Interception Of 

Page 174



�"

Communications) Regulations 2000 (S.I. 2000/2699) ("the Regulations") for the following reasons: 
to investigate or detect the unauthorised use of the systems, e.g. that this policy is being 
observed, that no discriminatory or offensive content appears in emails; to maintain an adequate 
level of security for our computer systems; to detect any computer viruses; to check mailboxes of 
absent employees. To exercise its right under the Regulations, Hackney Council must have made 
all reasonable efforts to inform every person who may use the system that interception may take 
place and this notice to you should be regarded as such notification.. 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on behalf of Geffrye Museum.�

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System on behalf of Geffrye Museum. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 

______________________________________________________________________�

Page 175



 !"#$%$&'$%%$$$ $$ ()*+$,-./*+.+$0*1.21.$)3+$4..2$*++5.6$478$9:;#<=:<"$>#?@:;#$A$B:CCD!<$>E?##E$9&<F&<$GH$IJK$$LMN($M$O$LNPQRSPS$TRUPVUP$$L-./*+.+$T*1.21.$V5/4.-$ $$WHHXYY$$$L3-Z$%$O$L-./*+.+$6.Z3*0+$$$[\#$]#''?̂#$_̀ =#̀D$$IYa$b:<"=C!<F$c&!F$9&<F&<$GA$HGd$$WAWe$eXfaWgI$$$h).-.$Z).$0*1.21.$*+$Z*/.$0*/*Z.6$Z).$63Z.+$$J?&Di$AX$d̀ "̀=E$AWIe$$$[&i$AY$d̀ "̀=E$AWIH$$T*1.2+340.$31Z*j*Z*.+$35Z)k-*+.6$47$Z).$0*1.21.$$$J:CD=$>̀llĈ$&'$dC;&\&C$$().$Z*/.+$Z).$0*1.21.$35Z)k-*+.+$Z).$13--7*2m$k5Z$kn$T*1.2+340.$31Z*j*Z*.+$$o*0/+$$pq(r8$s<F&&?=$!<F$t̀ EF&&?=$$ SZ3263-6$rk5-+8$$_&<$IWiWWuAWiWW$[̀#$IWiWWuAWiWW$v#F$IWiWWuAAiYW$[\̀$IWiWWuAAiYW$J?:$IWiWWuAAiYW$>!E$IWiWWuAAiYW$>̀<$IWiWWuAWiWW$$S5,,07$kn$M01k)k0$$RVwqqN8$$$ SZ3263-6$rk5-+8$$_&<$IWiWWuAWiWW$[̀#$IWiWWuAWiWW$$ APPENDIX D

Page 176



 !"#$%$&'$(($$ )#*$+,-,,.//-0,$123$+,-,,.//-0,$456$+,-,,.//-0,$7!8$+,-,,.//-0,$739$+,-,,./,-,,$$:;<$=><?@?A$;=BCD$=E$F;<$>C<G@D<D$$$$ HFI?JICJ$K=BCDL$$M&9$,N-,,./,-0,$13#$,N-,,./,-0,$)#*$,N-,,./0-,,$123$,N-,,./0-,,$456$,N-,,./0-,,$7!8$,N-,,./0-,,$739$,N-,,./,-0,$$O;<C<$F;<$P@Q<?Q<$IBF;=C@D<D$DB>>P@<D$=E$IPQ=;=P$R;<F;<C$F;<D<$IC<$=?$I?JS=C$=EE$DB>>P@<D$$T9$!9*$T''$ 5#U6V#V$$$
Page 177



 !"#$%$&'$(($$)*+,$-$.$$$/*012$3+1456,1+178$*77+1662$,191:;<=1$=>0?1+$*=7$1@0*59$3A;1+1$+191B*=,8$<C$;<971+$<C$:+105616$95D1=D1$$EF#$G#''HI#$JKL#KM$EHKLN$G#''HI#$JKL#KM$OPQ"LR!QS$T&!S$U&QS&Q$VW$XVY$$Z1456,1+17$=>0?1+$<C$;<971+2$C<+$1[*0:91$D<0:*=\$=>0?1+2$D;*+5,\$=>0?1+$3A;1+1$*::95D*?918$$X]̂]_W$$/*012$*77+166$*=7$,191:;<=1$=>0?1+$<C$71654=*,17$:+105616$6>:1+B56<+$A;1+1$,;1$:+105616$*>,;<+5616$,;1$6>::9\$<C$*9D<;<9$$̀ab$cdefgh$ifejae$$)1+6<=*9$95D1=D1$=>0?1+$*=7$566>5=4$*>,;<+5,\$<C$:1+6<=*9$95D1=D1$;197$?\$71654=*,17$:+105616$6>:1+B56<+$A;1+1$,;1$:+105616$95D1=D1$*>,;<+5616$,;1$6>::9\$<C$*9D<;<9$$$k*,1$<C$l+*=,m$Wn$YK"KLN$W]op$$$q54=17m$$$$k*B57$r>5,,$r1*0$s1*71+$@$s5D1=65=4$
Page 178




Page 179



̂1:5&-$_561#.$G;6$>̀Z̀M$$B2C$\/#-4166#9$/-1;#]$1.$6,#$/-1;#$'&509$2<$!//3<10"$6,#$'&-453!$F$ $a$_bB_cdC$$e,#-#$F$B1C $1.$6,#$/#-4166#9$/-1;#D$B11C_$1.$6,#$!4&506$&'$956<$;,!-"#!23#$10$-#3!61&0$6&$6,#$!3;&,&3$!.$1'$6,#$956<$7#-#$;,!-"#9$&0$6,#$9!6#$&'$6,#$.!3#$&-$.5//3<$&'$6,#$!3;&,&3D$!09$B111Cd$1.$6,#$-!6#$&'$8!35#$!99#9$6!c$;,!-"#!23#$10$-#3!61&0$6&$6,#$!3;&,&3$!.$1'$6,#$8!35#$!99#9$6!c$7#-#$;,!-"#9$&0$6,#$9!6#$&'$6,#$.!3#$&-$.5//3<$&'$6,#$!3;&,&3M$$$ B;C$\-#3#8!06$/#-.&0]$4#!0.D$10$-#3!61&0$6&$/-#41.#.$10$-#./#;6$&'$7,1;,$6,#-#$1.$10$'&-;#$!$/-#41.#.$31;#0;#$F$
Page 180



̂$N$)!+$_#4&22#5/!,*&53$2!/#$?9$,-#$'*.2$4.!33*'*4!,*&5$?&/9$:-#0#$,-#$'*.2$4.!33*'*4!,*&5$?&/9$*3$31#4*'*#/$*5$,-#$.*4#54#6$&0$$)?+$_#4&22#5/!,*&53$2!/#$?9$,-#$.*4#53*5"$!7,-&0*,9$:-#0#$,-#$'*.2$4.!33*'*4!,*&5$?&/9$*3$5&,$31#4*'*#/$*5$,-#$.*4#54#6$&0$,-#$0#.#8!5,$.*4#53*5"$!7,-&0*,9$-!3$5&,$5&,*'*#/$,-#$-&./#0$&'$,-#$.*4#54#$,-!,$,-*3$37?3#4,*&5$!11.*#3$,&$,-#$'*.2$*5$@7#3,*&5H$$̀'*.2$4.!33*'*4!,*&5$?&/9̀$2#!53$1#03&5)a3+$/#3*"5!,#/$75/#0$3G$&'$,-#$B*/#&$_#4&0/*5"3$C4,$EFLG)4HJF+H$$bVVc$defgchS]SVW$$FH$$ i!4-$*5/*8*/7!.$:-&$*3$,&$4!009$&7,$!$3#470*,9$!4,*8*,9$!,$,-#$10#2*3#3$273,$?#$.*4#53#/$?9$,-#$O#470*,9$j5/73,09$C7,-&0*,9H$$$$
Page 181



̂B$$ CDD$EF!''$EH"M$HM$F&$!$N#"HEF#N$GHFO$!$D&"$&'$J!F#E$!MJ$FHS#E$G&NU#JB$$@_B$$ QO#$SVE#VS$O!E$!$J#F!HD#J$E#LVNHFP$R&DHLP̀$E#LVNHFP$HMLHJ#MF$N#R&NF$'&NSÈ$#K!LV!FH&M$RD!M$!MJ$#S#N"#MLP$N#ER&ME#$RD!MB$CDD$FO#E#$R&DHLH#E$!N#$!K!HD!ID#$'&N$HMER#LFH&M$!F$!MP$FHS#$IP$FO#$R&DHL#$&N$DHL#MEHM"$!VFO&NHFPB$$@aB$$ CDD$EF!''$!N#$INH#'#J$&M$FO#$ELO#JVD#$!MJ$!MP$E#LVNHFP$HEEV#E$HM$!JK!ML#$&'$FO#$L&SS#ML#S#MF$&'$!MP$DHL#ME!ID#$#K#MF$!LFHKHFPB$$@bB$$ CMP$#K#MF$ER#LH'HL$J&&N$!JSHEEH&M$R&DHLH#E$HMLDVJHM"$!"#$N#EFNHLFH&MÈ$$ZXR#LF#J$JN#EE$EF!MJ!NJE$&N$ELN##MHM"$&'$I!"E$GHDD$I#$RVIDHLHE#J$&M$FHLU#FHM"$G#IEHF#$HM'&NS!FH&M$R!"#È$FON&V"O$JHN#LF$#S!HD$L&MF!LF$GHFO$FHLU#F$O&DJ#NE$!MJ$!DE&$LD#!NDP$JHERD!P#J$!F$FO#$#MFN!ML#$F&$FO#$RN#SHE#EB$$TAB$$ CMP$#c#LFHM"$&N$N#'VE!D$&'$#MFNP$JV#$F&$!JSHEEH&M$EF!MJ!NJE$&N$HM!RRN&RNH!F#$I#O!KH&VN$GHDD$I#$D&""#J$HM$!$RN#SHE#E$D&"$I&&UB$$T@B$$ d!R!LHFP$GHDD$I#$S&MHF&N#J$!MJ$L&MFN&DD#J$F&$#MEVN#$FO#$#K#MF$J&#E$$M&F$#XL##J$FO#$DHSHFB$e'$L!R!LHFP$HE$N#!LO#J̀$!$@$HM$@$&VF$R&DHLP$GHDD$I#$HSRD#S#MF#JB$$TTB$$ ZK#MFE$GHDD$I#$J#DHI#N!F#DP$L!RR#J$I#D&G$FO#$S!XHSVS$L!R!LHFP$&'$FO#$RN#SHE#E$F&$!''&NJ$!$L&S'&NF$'!LF&N$F&$R!FN&ME$!MJ$!K&HJ$L&M'DHLF̀$!""N#EEH&M$&N$KH&D#ML#B$
Page 182




Page 183



̂_+$$$CA#$-4#8.0#0$0A!//$8!.19!.1$!$6&8-4#A#10.;#$̀ C̀a$0:09#8$!0$-#4$9A#$8.1.878$4#b7.4#8#190$&'$!$c#94&-&/.9!1$ &/.6#$̀4.8#$ 4#;#19.&1$H''.6#4+$@//$-73/.6$!4#!0D$#194:$!12$#G.9$-&.190$>.//$3#$6&;#4#2$#1!3/.1"$'4&19!/$.2#19.'.6!9.&1$&'$#;#4:$-#40&1$#19#4.1"$.1$!1:$/."A9$6&12.9.&1+$CA#$̀ C̀a$0:09#8$0A!//$6&19.17!//:$4#6&42$>A./09$9A#$-4#8.0#0$.0$&-#1$'&4$/.6#10!3/#$!69.;.9.#0$!12$274.1"$!//$9.8#0$>A#1$6709&8#40$4#8!.1$&1$9A#$-4#8.0#0+$@//$4#6&42.1"0$0A!//$3#$09&4#2$'&4$!$8.1.878$-#4.&2$&'$)d$2!:0$>.9A$2!9#$!12$9.8#$09!8-.1"+$e#6&42.1"0$0A!//$3#$8!2#$!;!./!3/#$.88#2.!9#/:$7-&1$9A#$4#b7#09$&'$ &/.6#$&4$!79A&4.0#2$&''.6#4+$$̂d+$$$@$09!''$8#83#4$'4&8$9A#$-4#8.0#0$>A&$.0$6&1;#40!19$>.9A$9A#$&-#4!9.&1$&'$9A#$̀ C̀a$0:09#8$0A!//$3#$&1$9A#$-4#8.0#0$!9$!//$9.8#0$>A#1$9A#$-4#8.0#0$!4#$&-#1$9&$9A#$-73/.6+$$CA.0$09!''$8#83#4$0A!//$3#$!3/#$9&$0A&>$ &/.6#$&4$!1$!79A&4.0#2$&''.6#4$&'$f!651#:$=&4&7"A$&̀716./$4#6#19$2!9!$&4$'&&9!"#$>.9A$9A#$!30&/79#$8.1.878$&'$2#/!:$>A#1$4#b7#09#2+$$̂g+$$$@1$.16.2#19$/&"$0A!//$3#$5#-9$!9$9A#$-4#8.0#0D$!12$8!2#$!;!./!3/#$.88#2.!9#/:$9&$!1$!79A&4.0#2$&''.6#4$&'$9A#$f!651#:$=&4&7"A$&̀716./$&4$9A#$ &/.6#D$>A.6A$>.//$4#6&42$9A#$'&//&>.1"h$!+$!//$64.8#0$4#-&49#2$9&$9A#$;#17#$3+$!1:$6&8-/!.190$4#6#.;#2$6+$!1:$.16.2#190$&'$2.0&42#4$2+$!1:$'!7/90$.1$9A#$̀ C̀a$0:09#8$#+$!1:$4#'70!/$&'$9A#$0!/#$&'$!/6&A&/$'+$!1:$;.0.9$3:$!$4#/#;!19$!79A&4.9:$&4$#8#4"#16:$0#4;.6#+$$
Page 184




Page 185



̂$_$̀a[bcdca[e$fddfgh\b$fid\j$f$h\fjc[k$lm$dh\$ncg\[ec[k$fodhajcdm$$(p*$$ K&70A$4,!1#A$A78@0"$!01$&72A&&8$-@0#B!$/-8##0@0"$6@,,$&0,1$5#$58&!A-!/2#A$2.8&7".$6@8#,#//$.#!A4.&0#/*$$(<*$$ +$B#B5#8$&'$/2!''$'8&B$2.#$q#''81#$Y7/#7B$6@,,$#@2.#8$5#$48#/#02$&8$-&02!-2!5,#$A78@0"$!01$#?#02$.#,A$!2$2.#$48#B@/#/*$$Z[[\]$r$_$snf[e$$ P+tX:uuN==X)N:u):9<$
Page 186



 !"#$%&'()*+,-)./0)1!$2'/3)44562/(72789$%"(%!: /$9'%(79( ;!<)(%(=7 "$!;79()=7/27$2/(7 89/=7)>/()?,@ 2$/A%:&)(%(=7 ;!<):!2A&):!$7BCDE)FGHIJDK)LLM N*ONP)Q=!R978(7$) $7897:( 4!:2!: ST,)U5V WX)YNN)>+@)*+)U*-U)Z,-, 1X)YNN)>+@)*+)UN[*)+P*\ 3/0]!$2'/3X9!3 7̂&%8(7$72)%:)V:&=/:2)S!X)_ P+++*- 7̂&%8(7$72)_]]%97)N*ONP)Q=!R978(7$) $7897:()4!:2!:)ST,)U5V7:&`abcdeaf ghijk lkabmnaoopjqrikqajd lkabm lkabmdstosumdkabmv whodeapdm wbk)uaao)s wbk)uaao)xy z{)̀nghijk| lkabm ghijk }hmrkbqrih)~ �{y{ ymofabib�)}�eq�qkqaj�mjmbih lkabm ghijk uaao�)������)����)�)����lkabm uqdmb�aqhmb uaao �a��� �a���nahhmrkqaj)lkabm `n �{)̀nlkabm uqdmb �a���lkikqajib� lkabm `n �irr{���u �a����a��� �q�k za�mb�{�{� wbmi gbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajgbqoib� }�eq�qkqajlmrajvib� }�eq�qkqajlmrajvib� }�eq�qkqaj gbqoib� }�eq�qkqaj ymbbirm �mkih)biqhqj�d)�q�mv ka)rafqj�)ihaj� jm�)ha�)hm�mh oidajb�)�ihh�a��� za�mb �mibjqj� gi�qhqajum�p�m�mjmbih lkabmnahhmrkqaj)lkabm lkpvqa gi�qhqajx�{x� x�{x�x�{�t x�{xt x�{xtx�{s�x�{xt x�{xtx�{xt�)������) ����)�)���� x�{� x�{stx�{s� gaddq�hm �harcmv `qjva�gaddq�hm �harcmv `qjva�gaddq�hm �harcmv `qjva�gaddq�hm �harcmv `qjva�gaddq�hm �harcmv `qjva�gaddq�hm �harcmv `qjva�y
x�{ �)�m�qdkqj�� }�qdkqj� �ikm)ka)�m qj�qhhmv �g¡x�{�tx�{�t x�{��x�{¢t gqrcmk)�mjrm `ikkhm �mjrm �ibv)hijvdrifqj��mjre �bmmjeapdmgqrcmk)�mjrm e)xso e)xsoe) o �i�keabje)x�oe)x�o e)x�o e)x�oe)xso �ajvaj)ghijm �ajvaj)ghijm�ajvaj)ghijm �ajvaj)ghijm omkihreijjmh e) o �i�keabj e)xto l�rioabme)xto l�rioabme)xso nembb�n))u))}))�))}))u))))l))y))u))}))}))ye) o }hvmb�qom }�qdkqj� �mjremd)¡�g¡ �))}))z))z))u))£))}))))l))y))u))}))}))y¤))�))¥))�))l))�))w))¥))¦))))u))�))w))¦)))�)w))x)t)�) g)})u)�)�)¦)))�)w)u)¦)})¥ �))�))§))y))�))¥))))l))y))w))y))�))�)¥x�{¢ �n �� � � ��n �n �n �n�ghijkmbghijkmbghijkmbghijkmbghijkmb �n�n �n �n�n �n�n �n �n �n �ne)x�o  !"#!"$%&'"()$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"( )$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"()$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"()$*-,  .,()$*-,  .,()$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"( )$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"()$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"( )$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"( )$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"()$*+,  !"#!"$%&'"()$*+,)$/, 0"1"!2"  !"#!"$%&'"(  !"#!"$%&'"()$*+, 34.56."7$8!"89(6( 5(9:.8($9',;  %$<=&!2(9$>(#=&!2(9$>(#=&!2(9$>(#=&!2(9$>(# =&!2(9$>(# =&!2(9$>(#=&!2(9$>(#?@5$56!; =&'7$56!"(5 =&'756!"(5=&'7$56!"(5 ?9.81$$;':.!95 ?9.81$2'&&$)6$-AB,?9.81$2'&&$)6$-ABC,?9.81$2'&&$)6$-AB,


QRDI*O QRDICOQRDI*C+MC+MC I(9>'8(!@5 ?!9#(9*+A*FS$R$T$Q$U$Q$T$V$$$E$S$L$W$3$J *BAC/%&'"6(9 ?9.81$2'&&$)6$-ABC,*H*N$E9'#.("6*H*M$E9'#.("6*FA*M *BA-**FAO/ *H*/$E9'#.("6*FAMM *H*B$E9'#.("6*H*B$E9'#.("6 *H*M$E9'#.("6*H*/$E9'#.("6 *BACC*H*N$E9'#.("6 E'6(*BAM/ *BA-**BAF/ RL3D3L KTL33T ?0Q WQJE0J XRYQJETI3E3==LV3*FA*-KT0WQX %SUQ QXJ *OA+C-CACM E9(("$9!!G$'88(55.>&( 6!$7'9#("(95*BACM*BACF*BA*M J(2$K&.#."7 E'6(%9!;!5(# '55.56'"8($>(&&%9!;!5(#$)'"#9'.&5

J(2$%@>&.8$?("8)P'ZG."#."7 T!6(,[\]̂_$̀ab_$ĉde$
Page 187



 !"#$%& '%("!) '%*+!!"%,+- 
Page 188



 !"#$%& '%(!)&"%*"!+ '%,(!!"%-(. 
Page 189



 !"#$%&'(%)*!"'(%+,!!*%-,.'%/012
Page 190



 !"#$%&'(%)*!"'(%+,!!*%-,.'%/012
Page 191



 !"#$%&'(%)!*&+%,+!"'(%-)!!+%.)/'
Page 192



Scale: 1:1250 at A4

email:02 August 2018

Ref: Produced by: unspecified please specify copyright statement

APPENDIX E

Page 193



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure
	5 Minutes of Previous Meetings
	$$MDocPackPublic.version0001
	Minutes


	6 Premises License: D Cut - 156 Mare Street, E8 3RD
	7 Premises License:  Famous/ Drury, 158 Stoke Newington Road, N16 7UY
	8 Premises License: Geoffrey Museum, Kingland Road, E2 8EA

